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FIRST MOTION CHECKLIST

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, A
NEW DELHI BENCII
COMPANY APPLICATIONNO _ OF 2024

{UNDER SECTION 230-232 READ WIITH SECTION 66 OF THE COMPANILES ACT 2013)

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between:

Quiniillion Media Limited
And
Quint Digital Limited

(First Applicant Company/ Transferor Company)

(Second Applicant Company/Transferee Company)

(Collectively to be referred as “Applicant Companies™)

Sr. No. Relevant First Applicant Company/ Transferor Second Applicant Company/ Transferee
Section/Rules Company Company
1. Brief Description of Scheme. (Mentioning | This Scheme of Arrangement (“Scheme™) is presente_dr'glg-:;lia for the amalgamation (by way ol absorption) of Qui?nillion
the transfer of business Underlakings { Media Limited {"QML” or the “Transferor Company™) with and into Quint Digitai Limited ("QDL" or the "Transferee
between companies only) Company") and reduction of the capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out in the Scheme and in accordance
with the provisions of Section 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) or amendment(s) thereof) and the rules made thereunder.
This Scheme seeks to undertake the following:
a) Amalgamation (merger by way of absorption) of the Transferor Company with and into the Transferee Company. being
the 100% holding company of the Transferor Company: and
b} Reduction of capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out under Clause 18 of the Scheme.
2, Nature of the scheme [Example: | The proposed Scheme involves the merger of the Transferor Company with and inte the Transferee Company and the
subsidiary, simpliciter merger, composite | reduction of capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out in the Scheme.
scheme along with reduction; Demerger;
Cross Border Amalgamation Etc]
3 Copy of Scheme of Amalgamation/ RULE 3 (iii} | Annexure A-1, Page No. 55

Arrangement
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I

Rationale of Scheme & Prayers in the
Application

Rationale of the Scheme (Page No.57)

Integration of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company can provide the following benefits to the shareholders/
stakeholders as under:

a) Leading to a more efticient utilization of capital and creation of a consolidated base of assets and resources for future
growth;

b} Reduction in the management overlaps due to operation of the multiple entities and more focused leadership,

¢) Reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulatory compliances, reduction in overheads, including administrative,
managerial and other costs amongst all;

d) Synergy benefits, such as, competitive edge, consclidation of businesses to combine growth opportunities to capitalize
on future growth potential which would in-turn significantly heip in efficient utilization of financial and operational
resources, and

e) Pooling of proprietary information, personnel, finaneial, managerial and other resources, thereby contributing to the
(uture growth.

Reduction of the capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out in this Scheme can provide the following benefits
1o the shareholders and stakeholders as under:

a) The Scheme would not have any impact on the shareholding }:;artern and the capital structure of the Transferce Company;

b} The Scheme will enable the Transferee Company to adjust the balance of in the Capital Reserve in accordance with the
manner set out in this Scheme; and

¢) The Scheme does not involve any financial outlay / outgo and therefore, would not affect the ability or liquidity of the
Transferee Company to meet its obligations or commitments in the normal course of business. Further, this Scheme
would also not in any way adversely affect the ordinary operations of the Transferee Company.

Prayers forming part of the Joint Application (Page No. 37)

L. Allow the present joint application and pass such necessary order sanctioning the Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited and Quint Digital Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme™)
along with consequential directions;
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IV.

VI

ViL

VIIL.

IX.

X1. Issuing/ passing necessary directions/ order for issuance of notices to the following authorities:

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company
and also to dispense with the requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard on the basis of the consent
affidavits issued by the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting ol the Debenture Holders of the Transferor Company and
also to dispense with the requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard on the basis of the consent
affidavits issued hy the Debenture Holders of the Transferor Company;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Transferor Company and
also to dispense with the requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard on the basis of the consent
affidavits 1ssued by the Secured Creditors of the Transferor Company;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferor Company
and also to dispense with the requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard as there are no Unsecured
Creditors in the Transferor Company;

Issuing/ passing necessary directions/ order for convening the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Transteree
Company through video conferencing with facility of remote e-voting in compliance with the circulars/ guidelines
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, including the requirement of issue and publication of notices, fixing
quorum and the procedure to be followed in this regard;

Issuing necessary directions for appointment of Chairperson and Scrutinizer for the meeting/ meetings to be held and
terms of appointment and remuneration of the Chairperson and the Scrutinizer:

Issuing necessary directions for fixing the time period within which the Chatrperson shall report the result of the
meeting to this Hon'ble Tribunal;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the nieeting of the Secured Creditors of the Transferee Company and
also to dispense with the requirement of publication and issue of notices in this regard on the basis of the consent
affidavits issued by the Secured Creditors of the Transferee Company:

Dispensing with the requirenient of convening the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company
and also to dispense with the requirement of publication and issue of notices in this regard on the basis of the consent
atfidavits issued by the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company;
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D

a) Central Government through Regional Director, Northern Region, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Detlhi;
b) Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi;

c) Official Liquidator;
d) Concerned Income Tax Authorities having jurisdiction over the Applicant Companies;
e) BSE Limtted.

XI1. Passing such other and further orders/ directions as are deemed necessary in the facts and circumstances of the case.
-’

5. Nature of Business The objective of the Transferor Comnpany is inter | The objective of the Transferee Company is inter alia
alia to directly and indirectly, carry on the business | to directly and indirectly carry on the business of
of running websites through web, digital or mobile | TUAning websites through web, digital or mol:_oile

. . . L . media and which may include various information
media and which may include various information | | . g .
) . ) ) ) including current affairs, lifestyle, entertainment etc.
including cuirent affairs, lifestyle, entertainment
etc. Presently, the Transferor Company s not
engaged in any active business operations other
than holding identified investinents in other group
entity th accordance with its business objectives.
6. | Natice of Admission FORM 2 Page No.2
7. Whether the Jurisdiction of companies are The Applicant Companies declare that the subject-matter of the Application is within the junsdiction of this
under this bench? Hon’ble Bench as the registered office of the Applicant Companies are sttuated in the National Capital
Territory of Delhi,
8. Affidavit under NCLT Form 6 as givenin | RULE 3 (ii) | Page No.41 Page No.44
Rule 3 (ii)
9. | Copy of Minutes of Board Meeting of the Date of meeting:14.08.2023 Date of meeting:14.08.2023
applicant companies approving the Annexure A-5 Annexure A-17
scheme [Specify Annexure No. and Date Page No.181 Page No.386
of Meeting]
10. | "Appointed Date" as mentioned in the The appointed date for the Scheme is April 1, 2023

Scheme,
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11. | Whether the Scheme envisage any | Section230 | The Scheme does not envisage any reduction of | The Scheme envisages the reduction of capital of the
reduction of share capital. If not, Affidavit 2)c share capital of the Transferor Company except to | Transferee Company in the manner set out under
in this regard. the extent of cancellation of cross holding of shares | Clause 18 of the Scheme.

between the Transferor Company and the

Transferee Company. The affidavit of the authorized signatory on behalf of
the Transferee Company in this regard has been

The affidavit of the authorized sipnatory on behalf | provided on page-51 under the joint application.

of the Transferor Company in this regard has been

provided on page-47 under the joint application.

12, | Whether Scheme envisage any Corporate | Section 230 | The Scheme does not envisage any corporate debt | The Scheme does not envisage any corporate debt
Debt Restructuring consented 1o by not less ) restructuring of the Transferor Company. restructuring of the Transferee Company.
than 75% of the ereditors in value, If not,

Affidavit in this regard. The aflidavit of the authorized signatory on behall | The affidavit of the authorized signatory on behalf of
of the Transferor Company in this regard has been | the Transferee Cowmpany in this regard has been
provided on page-47 under the joint application. | provided on page-51 under the joint application.

(1) | a creditor’s responsibility statement in | Section 230 Not Applicable Not Applicable

the prescribed form;

(i1} | Provision for safeguards for the protection | Section 230 Not Applicable Not Applicable
of other secured and unsecured creditors: { )¢y

(iit) | Copy of report by the auditor that the fund | Scetion 230 Not Applicable Not Applicable
requirements of the cowmpany after the {(2)e)
corporate debt restructuring as approved
shall conform to the liquidity test based
upon the estimates provided to them by the
Board;

(iv} | where the company proposes to adopt the |  Section 230 Not Applicable Not Applicable
corporate debt restructuring pguidelines (2)(c)
specified by the Reserve Bank of India, a
statement to that effect;

13. | Whether Accounting Treatment in the | I:*—if!‘ﬁl: %&9{ .+ | Certificate by the Statutory Auditor dated August | Certificate by the Statutory Auditor dated August 14,

scheme is as per Section 1337 [Specify
Date of Certificate and Annexure No.]

14, 2023, of the Transferor Company certifying the
accounting treatment proposed in the Scheme has

2023, of the Transferee Company cenifying the
accounting treatment proposed in the Scheme has
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been annexed as Annexure A-24 (Page -479) under

the joint application.

been annexed as Annexure A-24 (Page-481) under
the joint application.

14. | Legal proceedings or An Affidavit to the There are no investigations or proceedings pending | There are no investigations or proceedings pending
effect that no legal proceedings are against the Transferor Company except the routine | against the Transferee Company.
pending. nature tax proceedings as mentioned below:
The affidavit of the authorized signatory on behalf of
S. | Court/ Authority Case Matter the Transferee Company in this regard has been
No. Name and Act provided on page-51 under the joint application.
Assistant
Commissioner, Appeal filed against
Gautambudha the tax  demand
| | Nagar Uttar | TAISEd by the
‘ Pradesh authorities for the
Financial Year 2017-
Goods and 18
Services Tax Act
Deputy
Commissioner,
Gautambudha Scrutiny of tax
5 | Nagar Uttar | teturns filed for the
B Pradesh Financial Year 2019-
20
Goods and
Services Tax Act
The affidavit of the authorized signatory on behalf
of the Transferor Company in this regard has been
provided on page-47 under the joint application.
15. | Provision regarding Interest of workmen Clause 7 of the Scheme on page-75 Clause 7 of the Scheme on page-75

and staff (employees)
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16.

Whether the shares has been allotted by
any of the  Applicant/Petitioner
Companies?

Section 230
(2)(c)

Valuation Report
Mention Name of valuer & Registration
No.

Date of Valuation

Annexure No.

Proposed Share Exchange Ratio [ Page
No.80}

The entire share capital of the Transferor Company 1s held by the Transferee Company. Hence, Transferor
Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company.

Accordingly, pursuant to this Scheme and on Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued and allotted in respect of the shares held by
the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire share
capital of the Transferor Company shall be cancelled and extmguished without any further act, deed or

instruments as an integral part of this Scheme.

Hence, in the absence of any share issuance under the Scheime, there is no requirement of undertaking any

valuation for the proposed Scheme.

17.

Whether any affidavit regarding the
sectoral regulators has been filed? (Also
Mention - Applicability of Competition
Commission of India & Reserve Bank of
India)

The Transferor Company is not required to obtain
approvals from any specific sectoral regulators or
authorities,

The proposed Scheme of Arrangement does not
attract the provisions of the Competition Act, 2002,
Hence. no approval or intimation from the
Competition Commission of India is required for
the proposed Scheme of Arrangement.

The proposed Scheme of Arrangement does not
attract the provisions of Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Hence, no approval or intimation from the
Reserve Bank of India is required for the proposed
Scheme of Arrangement.

The affidavit of the authorized signatory on behalf
of the Transferor Company in this regard has been
annexed as Annexure A-27 (Page-526 } under the
joint application.

The Transferee Company is not required to obtain
approvals from any specific sectoral regulators or
authorities.

The proposed Scheme of Amangement does not
attract the provisions of the Competition Act, 2002.
Hence, no approval or intimation from the
Competition Commission of [ndia is required for the
proposed Scheme of Arrangement.

The proposed Scheme of Arrangement does not
attract the provisions of Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Hence, no approval or intimation from the
Reserve Bank of India is required for the proposed
Scheme of Arrangement.

The affidavit of the authorized signatory on behalf of
the Transferee Company in this regard has been
annexed as Annexure A-28 (Pages-530) under the
joint application.

18.

If NBFC, Whether prior approval from the
Official bank for the proposed Scheme of
Merger/Arrangement has been obtained as
per RBI Guidelines?

Not Applicable since the Transferor Company is
not a NBFC.

Not Applicable since the Transferee Company is not
an NBFC.
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19. | Date of Audited Financial Statement March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023
filed? Annexure A-3 Annexure A-15
Page-118 Page-361
20. | Date of latest Provisional financial The latest financial statements of the Transferor | The latest financial statements of the Transferee
statement filed? Is it within 6 months from Company being filed are audited financial | Company being filed are limited review financial
the date of proposed meetings? statements for the period ended December 31, | statements for the period ended September 30, 2023.
2023,

(Annexure A-16, Page-381)
(Annexure A-4, Page-155)
The Transferee Company would comply with the
The Transferor Company would comply with the | requirements of providing provisional financial
requirements of providing provisional financial | statements not older than 6 months from the date of
statements not older than 6 months from the date of | proposed meetings.

proposed meetings.

21. | Whether list of shareholders is certified by List of Equity Sharcholders of the Transferor | The shareholding pattern of the Transferee Company
Independent  Chartered  Accountants/ Company as on April 12, 2024, duly certified by | as on April 12, 2024, duly certified by ASDJ &
Company Secretary/ Director/ Authorised ASDIJ & Associates dated April 17, 2024, has been | Associates dated April 17, 2024, has been annexed as
Signatory. annexed as Annexure A-6 (Pages -193) under the | Annexure A-18 (Pages-422) under the joint

joint application. application.

22. | Whether list of creditors is certified by List of Debenture Holders, Secured Creditors and | List of Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors of
Independent  Chartered  Accountants/ Unsecured Creditors of the Transferor Company as | the Transferee Company as on April 12, 2024, duly
Company Secretary. [Mention the name of on Apnl 12, 2024, duly certified by ASDY & | certified by ASDJ & Associates dated April 17, 2024,
auditor and date of issuance of certificate] Associates dated April 17, 2024, has been annexed | has been annexed as Annexure A-19 (Pages-424)

as Annexure A-8 (Pages-226), Annexure A-10 | and Annexure A-21 (Pages-464) respectively under
(Pages-235) and Annexure A-12 (Pages-246) | the joint application.
respectively under the joint application.

23. Please mention the total number of Sharcholders, Secured Creditors, Unsecured Creditors or any other class of shareholders/creditors along with their Consent Affidavits, If
any. [Mention Page No./Annexure]
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Name of the
Applicant Shareholders along with their consent Creditors along with their consents
Companies
Equity Shareholder Consent of (A) Preference Consent of Debenture Consent of Secured Consent of Unsecured Consent of
(A) with calculations | Shareholders (B) with Holders (C) {C) with Creditors (D) with Creditors (E) with
(B) calculations calculations (D) calculations (E) calculations
Applicant 7 (including 6 7 (100%) Nil NA | 1 {100%) 1 I (100%) Nil NA
Company nominee shareholders) | (Page No. 194) (Page (Page {Page (Page (Page
No.! (Page No.193) No.226) No.227) No.235) | No.236) No.246)
Applicant 6,303 None Nil NA Nil NA 6 5 (99%) 12 2 (99%)
Company {Page No.422) {Meeting ta be (Page (Page (Page (Page
No.2 held) No.424 No.426) No.464) No.466)
24. Grounds on which exemption from meetings has been sought ( if any)
Ground for exemption of ! Ground for exemption of Ground for exemption of meetings of | Ground for exemption of meetings of
meetings of Equity Shareholders | meetings of Debenture Holders | Secured Creditors Unsecured Creditors
Applicant Consent Affidavits issued by the | Consent Affidavits issued by the | Consent Affidavits issued by the Secured | Not Applicable as there are no Unsecured
Equity Shareholders for dispensing | Debenture Holders for dispensing | Creditors for dispensing the meeiing of | Creditors in the Transferor Company.
Company 1 . . . . -
the meeting of equity shareholders | the meeting of the debenture | secured creditors of the Transferor
of the Transferor Company has | holders of the Transferor Company | Company has been received.
been received, has been received.
Applicant Meeting of the Equity Shareholders | Not Applicable as there are no | Consent Affidavits issued by the Secured | Consent Affidavits issued by the Unsecured
Company 2 | of the Transferee Company to be | Debenture  Holders in  the | Creditors for dispensing the meeting of | Creditors for dispensing the meeting of
convened, Transferee Company secured creditors of the Transferee | unsecured creditors of the Transferee
Company has been received. Company has been received.
25. Please furnish the details of shareholding of applicant companies in the following format:-
Sr. No. | Company CIN PAN Date of Authorised Share capital Issued, Paid Up and Subscribed Share

Incorporation

Capital
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k. Applicant U74999DL2014PLC270795 | AAACQ3555B | August 23,2014 | Rs. 1,30,00,00,000 divided into Rs. 85,00,00,000 divided into
Company 1 13,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 8,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/-
10/- each each
2. Applicam L63122DL1985PLC373314 | AAACGII00E | May 31, 1985 Rs. 80,00,00,000 divided into Rs. 47,13,60,080 divided into
Company 2 8.,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- [ 4,71,36,008 equity shares of Rs.10/-
each each
26. Post amalgamation / Demerger the capital structure of the applicants will be as under:
Sr. No. | Company CIN PAN Date Of Authorised Share capital Issued, Paid Up and
Incorporation Subscribed Share Capital
1. Applicant Company 1 U74999DL2014PLC27079 | AAACQ35558B August 23, 2014 Not Applicable as the Applicant Company | shall be
5 automatically dissolved without winding up.
2. Applicant Company 2 L63122DL1985PLC37331 | AAACGI100E May 31, 1985 Rs. 2,10,00,00,000 divided Rs. 47,13,60,080 divided
4 into 21,00,00,000 equity into 4,71,36,008 equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each shares of Rs.10/- each
FILED BY
MAHESH AGARWAL/ RAIJE AR
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
NEW DELHI BENCH
COMPANY APPLICATIONNO  QF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with
Section 66 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013;

AND

In the matter of the Scheme of Arrangement
between Quintillion Media Limited (“QML”
or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital
Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee Company™)
and their respective shareholders and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

4(}3, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi — 110 008 }
CIN: U74999D1L2014PLC270795 }

...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
AND
Quint Digital Limited, H
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi— 110 008 }
CIN: L63122DL1985PLC373314 }

....... Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company



Date;

From:

NOTICE OF ADMISSION

Quintillion Media Limited

...... First Applicant Company / Transferor Company

AND

Quint Digital Limited

...... Second Applicant Company / Transferee Company

{Collectively to be referred as the ‘Applicant Companies’)

To,

The Registrar
National Company Law Tribunal
New Delhi

Sir,

The Applicant Companies named above request that the Hon’ble Tribunal to grant the

following relief:

Allow the present joint application and pass such necessary order sanctioning
the Scheme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited and Quint
Digital Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme™)

along with consequential directions;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the Equity
Shareholders of the Transferor Company and also to dispense with the
requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard on ihe basis of
the consent affidavits issued by the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor
Company;

Dispensing with the requirement of convemning the meeting of the Debenture
Holders of the Transferor Company and also to dispense with the requirement
of issue and publication of notices in this regard on the basis of the consent
affidavits issued by the Debenture Holders of the Transferor Company;

Tenaneing with the requirement of com - of the Secured

ﬂt/\f\\
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Creditors of the Transferor Company and also to dispense with the requirement
of issue and publication of notices in this regard on the basis of the consent
affidavits issued by the Secured Creditors of the Transferor Company;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Transferor Company and also to dispense with the requirement
of issue and publication of notices in this regard as there are no Unsecured
Creditors in the Transferor Company;

Issuing/ passing necessary directions/ order for convening the meeting of the
Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company through video conferencing
with facility of remote e-voting in compliance with the circulars/ guidelines
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, including the requirement of issue
and publication of notices, fixing quorum and the procedure to be followed in
this regard;

Issuing necessary directions for appointment of Chairperson and Scrutinizer
for the meeting/ meetings to be held and terms of appointment and
remuneration of the Chairperson and the Scrutinizer;

Issuing necessary directions for fixing the time period within which the
Chairperson shall report the result of the meeting to this Hon’bie Tribunal;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the Secured
Creditors of the Transferee Company and also to dispense with the
requirement of publication and issue of notices in this regard on the basis of
the consent affidavits issued by the Secured Creditors of the Transferee
Company;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Transferce Company and also to dispense with the
requirement of publication and issue of notices in this regard on the basis of
the consent affidavits issued by the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferce

Company;

Issuing/ passing necessary directions/ order for issuance of notices to the
following authorities;

a) Central Government through Regional Director, Northem Region, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi;

b) Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi;

¢) Official Liguidator;

d) Concemed Income Tax Authorities having jurisdiction over the Applicant
Companies;

e) BSE Limited.

(e
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o Passing such other and further orders/ directions as are deemed necessary in
the facts and circumstances of the case,

The aforementioned relief is sought under Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable Rules
of Companies {Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 read
with National Company Law Tribunal Rules, 2016.

Thbe relief is sought for the following reasons:

L. The proposed Scheme shall help the Applicant Companies to achieve the
benefits as set out in the ‘Rationale for the Scheme’ given in the Scheme

annexed to this application.

2. The Applicant Companies are part of the same group wherein the Transferee
Company (directly and through its nominees) owns 100% of the issued,
subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company. In addition,
the Transferee Company also owns 100% of the Debentures issued by the
Transferor Company.

3. Kindly refer to the contents of the application (Form No. NCLT.1) providing
details of the Transferor Company including the consent affidavits of the
Equity Shareholders, the Debenture Holders and the Secured Creditors of the
Transferor Company received for the purpose of the Scheme.

There are no Unsecured Creditors in the Transferor Company.

4, Kindly refer 1o the contents of the application (Form No. NCLT.1) providing
details of the Transferee Company inciuding the consent affidavits of the
Secured Creditors and the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company

received for the purpose of the Scheme.

For approval of the Scheme, the Transferee Company is praying for convening

the meeting of their Equity Shareholders.

Authorized Signatory

Through

MAHESH AGARWAL & RAJEEV KUMAR
YWOCATE FOR THE APFLICANT COMPANIES
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
NEW DELHI BENCH
COMPANY APPLICATION NO __ OF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with
Section 66 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013;

AND

In the matter of the Scheme of Arrangement
between Quintillion Media Limited (“QML”
or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital
Limited (“QDL” or “Transferece Company™)
and their respective shareholders and creditors

MEMO OF PARTIES

Quintillion Media Limited, i
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place 4
New Delhi— 110 008 }
CIN: U74999D1L2014PLC270795 1

...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
AND
Quint Digital Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi — 110 008 }
CIN: L63122DL1985PLC373314 }

....... Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company

o W S S
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Authorized Signatory

(Collectively to be referred as the “Applicant Companies™)

THROUGH

MAHESH AGARWAL & RAJecc v numinaR
ADVOCATE FOR THE APPLICANT COMPANIES
AGARWAL LAW ASSQOCIATES

GF, MERCANTILE HOUSE

15, KASTURBA GANDHI MARG

NEW DELHI-110 001

PH: 23354330/23738122
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
NEW DELHI BENCH
COMPANY APPLICATIONNO __ OF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with
Section 66 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013;

AND

In the matter of the Scheme of Arrangement
between Quintillion Media Limited (“QML”
or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital
Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee Company”)

and their respective shareholders and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi — 110 008 }
CIN: U74999DL2014PLC270795 }
...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
AND
Quint Digital Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi — 110 003 }
CIN: L63122DL1985PLC373314 '
....... Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company
(Collectively to be referred as the “Applicant Comnanies™

L



BRIEF SYNOPSIS q

The present joint application under Seciions 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies
(Compromise, Arrangements & Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 with National Company
Law Tribunal Rules, 2016, is being filed by the Applicant Companies through their
authorized signatories seeking appropriate orders and directions from this Hon’ble
Tribunal for sanctioning of the Scbeme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media
Limited and Quint Digital Limited and their respective Sharcholders and Creditors
(“Scheme”). The Scheme is in the interest of all the stakeholders of the Applicant
Companies.

Particulars Transferor Company | Transferee Company
7
No. of Equity [including 6 nominee 6,303
Shareholders
shareholders]
Consent Given All None
No. of Debenture Holders 1 Nil
Consent Given All NA
Nao. of Secured Creditors 1 6
5
Consent Given All [Comprising 99% in
value)
No. of Unsecured Nil 12
Creditors
2
Consent Given NA [Comprising 99% in
value]




LIST OF DATES l ©

DATE

PARTICULARS

May 31, 1985

The Transferee Company was incorporated under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956

August 23, 2014

The Transferor Company was incorporated under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013

April 1, 2023

Appointed Date for the Scheme of Arrangement (*Scheme”)

August 14, 2023

Fairness Opinion Reporl issued by Sundae Capital Advisors
Private Limited, a SEBI Registered Category [ Merchant Banker

August 14, 2023

Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee

Company approved the Scheme

September 1,
2023

The Transferee Company in terms of provisions of the SEBI
{(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, filed the Scheme along with the requisite documents with
BSE Limited

March 27, 2024

Receipt of No-objection/ Objection letter with no adverse
observations from BSE Limited, the stock exchange where the
equity shares of the Transferee Company are listed

Applicant Companies prefers to file the Application under
Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Authorized Signatory

Through

MAHESH AGARWAL & RAJEEV KUMAR
AGARWAL LAW ASSOCIATES

GF, MERCANTILE HOUSE

15, KASTURBA GANDHI MARG

NEW DELHI - 110 001

PH: 23354330/23738122
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
NEW DELHI BENCH
COMPANY APPLICATIONNO __ OF 2024
In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

[n the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with
Section 66 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013;

AND

In the matter of the Scheme of Amangement
between Quintillion Media Limited (“QML”
or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital
Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee Company™)
and their respective shareholders and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, }
a company ncorporated under the provisionsof  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi — 110 008 }
CIN: U74999DL2014PLC270795 }
...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
AND
Quint Digital Limited, }

a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi — 110 008 }
CIN: L63122DL1985PLC373314 '

....... Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company

(Collectively to be referred as the “Applicant Co

PV\ .-
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JOINT APPLICATION UNDER SECTIONS 230 to 232 READ WITH

SECTION 66 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

PARTICULARS OF THE APPLICANTS

1) Quintillion Media Limited (hereinafter referred to as “First Applicant
Company” or “Transferor Company") (formerly known as Quintillion Media
Private Limited) was incorporated on August 23, 2014, under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, having Corporate Identification Number
U749991D1.2014PLC270795.

2) The registered office of the Transferor Company is situated at 403, Prabhat
Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110 008, India.

3) Quint Digital Limited (hereinafter referred to as "Second Applicant
Company” or “Transferee Company”) (formerly known as Quint Digital
Media Limited) (formerly known as Gaurav Mercantile Limited) was
incorporated on May 31, 1985, under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956,
having Corporate Identification Number as L63122DL1985PLC373314. The
equity shares of the Transferee Company are listed on the BSE Limited.

4) The registered office of the Transferce Company is situated at 403, Prabhat
Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110 008, India.

JURISDICTION OF THE BENCH

1) The Applicant Companies declare that the subject-matter of the Application is
within the jurisdiction of this Hon’ble Bench as the registered office of the
Applicant Companies are situated in the National Capital Territory of Delhi.

FACTS OF THE CASE

1) The present joint application under Section 230 to 232 read with Section 66
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, is being filed
jointly by the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company through their

authorized signatories.

2) The present joint application is in connection with the Scheme of Arrangement
Loteman Opintillion Media Limited and wiint Nioital Timited and their



3)

4)

20

respective Shareholders and Creditors (hereinafier referred to as the

“Scheme”). Copy of the Scheme is annexed herewith and marked as
ANNEXURE A-1.

The entire share capital of the Transferor Company is held hy the
Transferee Company. Hence, Transferor Company is a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Transferee Company.

Accordingly, pursuant to this Scheme and on Amalgamation of the Transferor
Company with the Transferee Company, no shares of the Transferee Company
shall be issued and allotted in respect of the equity shares heid by the
Transferee Company in the Transferor Company. Upon the Schemeé becoming
cffective, the entire share capital of the Transferor Company shall be cancelied
and extinguished without any further act, deed or instruments as an integral
part of this Scheme,

The present joint application is being filed to seek the following directions of
the Hon’ble Tribumatl:

. Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the
Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company and also to dispense
with the requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard
on the basis of the consent affidavits issued by the Equity Shareholders
of the Transferor Company;

. Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the
Debenture Holders of the Transferor Company and also to dispense
with the requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard
on the basis of the consent affidavits issued by the Debenture Holders
of the Transferor Company;

. Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the
Secured Creditors of the Transferor Company and also to dispense with
the requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard on the
basis of the consent affidavits issued by the Secured Creditors of the
Transferor Company;

. Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the
Unsecured Creditors of the Transferor Company and also to dispense
with the requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard
as there are no Unsecured Creditors in the Transferor Company;

» Issuing/ passing necessary directions/ order for convening the meeting
of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company through video
conferencing with facility of remote e-voting in compliance with the

sulars/ guidelines issued by th yrporaie Affairs
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including the requirement of issue and publication of notices, fixing

quorum and the procedure to be followed in this regard;

. Issuing necessary directions for appointment of Chairperson and
Scrutinizer for the meeting/ meetings to be held and terms of
appointment and remuneration of the Chairperson and the Scrutinizer;

. Issuing necessary directions for fixing the time period within which the
Chairperson shall report the result of the meeting to this Hon’ble
Tribunal;

. Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the

Secured Creditors of the Transferee Company and also to dispense with
the requirement of publication and issue of notices in this regard on the
basis of the consent affidavits issued by the Secured Creditors of the

Transferee Company;

. Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the
Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company and also to dispense
with the requirement of publication and issue of notices in this regard
on the basis of the consent affidavits 1ssued by the Unsecured Creditors
of the Transferee Company;

° Issuing/ passing necessary directions/ order for issuance of notices to
the following authorities:

a) Central Government through Regional Director, Northemn Region,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi;

b) Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi;

¢) Official Liguidator;

d) Concerned Income Tax Authorities having jurisdiction over the
Applicant Companies,

e) BSE Limited.

. Passing such other and further orders/ directions as are decmed
necessary in the facts and circumstances of the case.

The objective of the Transferor Company is inter alia to directly and
indirectly, carry on the business of running websites through web, digital or
mobile media and which may include varous information including current
affairs, lifestyle, entertainment etc. Presently, the Transferor Company is not
engaged in any active business operations other than holding identified
investments in other group entity in accordance with its business objectives.



22

6) The main objects of the Transferor Company as set out in its Memorandum of
Association are reproduced herein below:

{. To carry on in India and elsewhere either on its own or in alliance with
any other Person/ Body/ Bodies corporate incorporated in India or
abroad either under a strategic alliance or Joint Venture ar any other
arrangement the business of running a website through any mode
(including but not limited to web, digital or mobile) and which may
include various information (including but not limited to current
affairs, lifestyle, entertainment) or providing/ operating Internet
services, web based electronic commerce or any kind of content and
other allied services.

2. To undertake and carry on directly or through setting up a joint
venture, universally the business of facilitating, managing, producing,
directing, creating, publishing, exhibiting, buying selling, hiring,
renting, assigning, licensing, telecasting, importing, exporting,
acquiring space on a satellite, transponder and dealing with all kinds
of intellectual property rights, content, media, applications, program
and software of all types and kinds and on various formats, including
but not limited to audio content, video content, whether through
television or otherwise, mobile content, internet content, gaming
confent, movies, clips, commercials, films, in film placement, video
films, serials, sponsored programmes, advertisement films,
advertisement jingles, animation, events, shows, etc. for broadcasting
and publishing on each and every medium now known or that may be
developed in the future.

3 To collect, manage, sort, arrange, update, process, inferpret, circulate,
distribute, buy and analyze and other processes database, information
and/or statistics of all sorts including that of customers, business,
industry whether in India or abroad, whether in physical form or in
electronic form or otherwise and exploit the same for business and
commercial purposes in any form and manner including making them
available transmitting on phone or online or in any other manner and
method as deem fit.

4, To carry on in India or elsewhere the business, in all its ramifications,
of generating, developing, creating, procuring, obtaining, improving,
hiring, licensing, distributing, selling, marketing, selling, purchasing,
managing, converting, reproducing content of any sort or forms, and
otherwise deal in any manner with data and information of any kind
and description, in any form and manner, on any media whatscever
including the Internet and to render all types of services in relation



7)

8)

thereto and to do all such other acts and things as are necessary and

incidental thereto.

3. To carry on the business of hosting web pages, e-commerce and e-
fraining, information source on-line, news internet channels, video
conferencing, e-mail through internet, internet telephony, fulfilling
customized requirements through different link between sites or
business portals or amy other activity connected with the internet

business.

A copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Transferor
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Company is annexed hereto and marked as ANNEXTURE A-2.

Subclause 15 of Object Clause III(B) of the Memorandum of Association of
the Transferor Company authorizes the amalgamation of the Transferor

Company with any other company.

The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferor

Company as on April 12, 2024, was as under:

Particulars

Amount (INR)

Authorized Share Capital

13,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

1,30,00,00,000

Total 1,30,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

8,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 85,00,00,000
Total 85,00,00,000

Subsequent to April 12, 2024, there has been no change in the share capital of
the Transferor Company till the date of filing this Application with the Hon’ble

Tribunal,

Tbe details of the Debentures of the Transferor Company as on April 12, 2024,

was as under:
Particulars Amount (INR)
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (“CCDs”)
2,11,54,000 CCDs of Rs. 100/- each 2,11,54,00,000
Total 2,11,54,00,000
Optionally Convertible Zero-Coupon Debentures
(“OCZCDs™)
60,10,000 OCZCDs of Rs.100/- each 60,10,00,000

Total

60,10,00,000

YTy 1
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Subsequent to April 12, 2024, there has been no change in the details of the
Debentures of the Transferor Company till the date of filing this Application
with the Hon’ble Tribunal.

A copy of the audited Financial Statements of the Transferor Company for the
year ended March 31, 2023, is annexed hereto and marked as
ANNEXURE A-3. A copy of the audited Financial Statements of the
Transferor Company for the period ended December 31, 2023, is annexed
hereto and marked as ANNEXURE A-4.

The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company have approved and adopted
the Scheme at their meeting held on August 14, 2023. A cettified copy of the
Board Resolution dated August 14, 2023, passed by the Transferor Company
approving the Scheme is annexed herewith as ANNEXURE A-5.

The Transferor Company has 7 (Seven) Equity Sharcholders as on
Aprl 12, 2024, including 6 nominee shareholders. The entire share capital of
the Transferor Company is held by the Transferee Company and its 6 (Six)
nominee shareholders All the Equity Shareholders have given their consent, by
way of affidavits, to the Scheme and bave also waived the requiremeut of
convening their meeting for considering and approving the Scheme. Thus, in
the circumstances, this Hon’ble Tribunal may be pleased to dispense with the
requirement to convene the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the
Transferor Company.

List of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company as on April 12,
2024, duly certified by a Chartered Accountant is annexed herewith and
marked as ANNEXURE A-6 and the consent affidavits of the Equity
Shareholders of the Transferor Company are annexed herewith and marked as

ANNEXURE A-7 (Collv.).

The Transferor Company has 1 (One) Debenture Holder holding both
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures and Optionally Convertible Zero-
Coupon Debentures as on April 12, 2024. The said Debenture Holder has
given its consent, by way of affidavits, to the Scheme and have also waived the
requirement of convening their meeting for considering and approving the
Scheme, Thus, in the circumstances, this Hon’ble Tribunal may be pleased to
dispense with the requirement to convene the meeting of the Debenture
Holders of the Transferor Company.

List of the Debenture Holders of the Transferor Company as on
April 12, 2024, duly certified by a Chartered Accountant is annexed herewith
and marked as ANNEXURE A-8 and the consent affidavits of the Debenture
Holder of the Transferor Company are annexed herewith and marked as
ANNEXURE A-9 (Colly.).
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The Transferor Company has | (One) Secured Creditor as on April 12, 2024,
The said Secured Creditor has given its consent, by way of affidavits, to the
Scheme and have also waived the requirement of convening their meeting for
considering and approving the Scheme. Thus, in the circumstances, this
Hon’bie Tribunal may be pleased to dispense with the requirement to convene
the meeting of the Secured Creditor of the Transferor Company.

List of Secured Creditors of the Transferor Company as on April 12, 2024,
duly certified by a Chartered Accountant is annexed herewith and marked as
ANNEXURE A-10 and the consent affidavits of the Secured Creditor of the
Transferor Company are annexed herewith and marked as ANNEXURE A-11

(Colly.).

The Transferor Company has no Unsecured Creditors as on April 12, 2024.

List of Unsecured Creditors of the Transferor Company as on April 12, 2024,
duly certified by a Chartered Accountant is annexed herewith and marked as
ANNEXURE A-12.

The list of the Directors of the Transferor Company is annexed herewith and
marked as ANNEXURE A-13,

The objective of the Transferee Company is inter alia to directly and indirectly
carry on the business of running websites through web, digital or mobile media
and which may include various information including current affairs, lifestyle,
entertainment ete,

The 1nain objects of the Transferee Company as set out in its Memorandun of
Association are reproduced herein below:

1. To carry on in India and elsewhere either on its own or in alliance with
any other Person/ Body/ Bodies corporate incorporated in India or
abroad either under a strategic alliance or Joint Venture or any other
arrangement the business of rumning a website through any mode
(including but not limited to web, digital or mobile) and which may
include various information (including buwt not limited to current
affairs, lifestyle, entertainment) or providing/ operating Internet
services, web based electronic commerce or any kind of content and

-other allied services.

2, To undertake and carry on directly or through setting up a joint
venture, universally the business of facilitating, managing, producing,
directing, creating, publishing, exhibiting, buying selling, hiring,
renting, assigning, licensing, telecastine. imoorting. exporting,
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acquiring space on a satellite, transponder and dealing with all kinds
of intellectual property rights, content, media, applications, program
and software of all types and kinds and on various formats, including
but not limited to audio content, video content, whether through
television or otherwise, mobile content, inlernet content, gaming
content, movies, clips, commercials, films, in film placement, video
films, serials, sponsored programmes, advertisement films,
advertisement jingles, animation, events, shows, etc. for broadcasting
and publishing on each and every medium now known or that may be
developed in the future,

To collect, manage, sort, arrange, update, process, interpret, circulate,
distribute, buy and analyze and other processes database, information
and/or statistics of all sorts including that of customers, business,
industry whether in India or abroad, whether in physical form or in
electronic form or otherwise and exploit the same for business and
commercial purposes in any form and manner including making them
available transmitting on phone or online or in any other manner and
method as deem fit.

To carry on in India or elsewhere the business, in all its ramifications,
of generating, developing, creating, procuring, obtaining, improving,
hiring, licensing, distributing, selling, marketing, selling, purchasing,
managing, converting, reproducing content of any sort or forms, and
otherwise deal in any manner with data and information of any kind
and description, in any form and manner, on any media whatsoever
including the Internet and to render all types of services in relation
thereto and to do all such other acts and things as are necessary and

incidental thereto.

To carry on the business of hosting web pages, e-commerce and e-
training, information source on-line, news internet channels, video
conferencing, e-mail through internet, internet telephony, fulfilling
customized requirements through different link between sites or
business portals or any other activity connected with the internet

business.

To carry on business as advertising and publicity agents, to purchase
and sell advertising time or space on any media like newspaper,
magazines, pamphlet, publications, television, radio, mobile, interner,
satellite in India or abroad or any other kind of media currently in
vogue or which may be vogue at any time, and to act as agent or
representative for any person(s) or entities for soliciting/booking
advertisements and/or any other promotional, commercial and other
programmers on any form of media or medium including collection of

and remittances thereof to priv = T ' and any
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other activities related to or necessary in the context of the said
business.

7. To carry on business of commodity trading by way of (including
commodity derivatives) broking, trading and hedging and to act as
brokers and traders in all commodities and commodity derivatives, and
to act as market makers, finance brokers, underwriters, sub-
underwriters, providers of service for commodity related activities buy,
sell, take hold deal in, convert, modify, add value, transfer or otherwise
dispose of commodities and commodity derivatives, and to carry on the

business of commodity warehousing, processing and consumption.

8. To carry on the business, directly or indirectly through any other entity

including but not limited to setting up of Joint Venture, as designers
and developers of digital platforms including cloud hosted business
platforms and computer application products with the use of an
intelligent system designed to generate research reports for specific
queries by leveraging the capabilities of advanced language models to
provide users with detailed insights, analysis and recommendations
and other comprehensive reports comprising text, images, graphs,
financials, charts, maps, etc. and to render any kind of services for
such platforms and products including implementation, technical and
support services and other related services in India or outside India,

9 To establish, directly or indirectly through any other entity including
but not limited to setting up of Joint Venture, Information Technology
(IT) enabled products and services centers specializing in data mining
and intelligent analyses of data and arny other customized software
including internet and metworking applications software, technical
support services, internet access in international and domestic markets
to carry owt software development work and for the purpose fo act as
representative, advisor, consultant, know-how provider, Sponsor,
franchiser, licenser, job-worker and to do all other acts and things

necessary for the attainment of the objects.

A copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Transferee
Company is annexed hereto and marked as ANNEXURE A-14.

Subclause 10 of Object Clause 11I(B) of the Memorandum of Association of
the Transferee Company authorizes the amalgamation of the Transferee
Company with any other company.

The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferee
Company as on April 12, 2024, was as under:
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Particulars Amount (INR)
Authorized Share Capital

8,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 80,00,00,000
Total 80,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

4,71,36,008 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 47,13,60,080
Total 47,13,60,080

Subsequent to April 12, 2024, there has been no change in the share capital of
the Transferee Company till the date of filing this Application with the
Hon’ble Tribunal.

A copy of the audited standalone Financial Statements of the Transferee
Company for the year ended March 31, 2023, is annexed hereto and marked as
ANNEXURE A-15. A copy of the limited review standalone Financial
Statements of the Transferee Company for the period ended September 30,
2023, is annexed hereto and marked as ANNEXURE A-16.

The Board of Directors of the Transferee Company have approved and adopted
the Scheme at their meeting held on August 14, 2023. A certified copy of the
Board Resolution dated August 14, 2023, passed by the Transferee Company
approving the Scheme is annexed herewith as ANNEXURE A-17.

The Transferee Company has 6,303 (8ix Thousand Three Hundred and Three)
Equity Shareholders as on April 12, 2024.

The shareholding pattern of the Transferee Company as on April 12, 2024,
duly certified by a Chartered Accountant is annexed herewith and marked as
ANNEXURE A-18.

The complete list of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company at the
time of issuance and publication of notice for convening the meeting of the
Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company would be duly submitted to
the Chairperson appointed by the Hon’ble Tribunal.

The Transferee Company has 6 (Six) Secured Creditors as on April 12, 2024.
The Secured Creditors comprising 99% value have given their consent, by way
of affidavits, to the Scheme and have also waived the requirement of
convening their meeting for considering and approving the Scheme. Thus, in
the circumstances, this Hon’ble Tribunal may be pleased to dispense with the
requirement to convene the meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Transferee
Company.

List of the Secured Creditors of the Transferee Company as on April 12, 2024,
duly ¢~—~4 & ~ “-riered Accountant is anne? - 1arked as
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ANNEXURE A-19 and the consent affidavits of the Secured Creditors of the
Transferee Company are annexed herewith and marked as ANNEXURE A-20

(Colly.).

The Transferee Company has 12 (Twelve) Unsecured Creditors as on April 12,
2024. The Unsecured Creditors comprising 99% in value have given their
consent, by way of affidavits, to the Scheme and have also waived the
requirement of convening their meeting for considering and approving the
Scheme. Thus, in the circumstances, this Hon’ble Tribunal may be pleased to
dispense with the requirement to convene the meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Transferee Company.

List of the Unsecured Creditors of the Trans{eree Company as on April 12,
2024, duly certified by Chartered Accountant is annexed herewith and marked
as ANNEXURE A-21 and the consent affidavits of the Unsecured Creditors of
the Transferee Company are annexed herewith and marked as ANNEXURE

A-22 (Colly.).

The list of the Directors of the Transferee Company is annexed herewith and
marked as ANNEXURE A-23,

RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION

Integration of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company can
provide the following benefits to the shareholders/ stakeholders as under:

a) Leading to a more efficient utilization of capital and creation of a
consolidated base of assets and resources for future growth;

b) Reduction in the management overlaps due to operation of the multiple
entities and more focused leadership;

c) Reduction in multiplicity of legal and regulaiory compliances,
reduction in overheads, including administrative, inanagerial and other
costs amongst all;

d) Synergy benefits, such as, competitive edge, consolidation of
businesses to combine growth opportunities to capitalize on future
growth potential which would in-turn significantly help in efficient
utilization of financial and operational resources; and

e) Pooling of proprietary information, personnel, financial, managerial
and other resources, thereby contributing to the future growth.
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Reduction of the capital of the Transferee Company in the mnanner set out in
this Scheme can provide the following benefits to the shareholders and
stakeholders as under:

a) The Scheme would not have any impact on the shareholding pattern
and the capital structure of the Transferee Company;

b) The Scheme will enable the Transferee Company to adjust the balance
of in the Capital Reserve against the Profit and Loss Account in
-accordance with the manner set out in this Scheme; and

¢) The Scheme does not involve any financial outlay / outigo and
therefore, would not affect the ability or liquidity of the Transferee
Company to meet its obligations or commitments in the normal course
of business. Further, this Scheme would also not m any way adversely

affect the ordinary operations of the Transferee Company.

The Scheme is in the interest of the shareholders, ereditors and various other
stakeholders of the respective companies and is not prejudicial to their
interests.

In view of the above, the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company have considered and formulated this Scheme for a)
the transfer and vesting of the Undenaking of the Transferor Company with
and into the Transferee Company and b) reduction in capital of the Transferee
Company in pursuance of the provisions of Section 230 to 232 read with
Section 66, to the extent applicable, and other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and in the manner and on the
terms & conditions stated under this Scheme.

KEY TERMS OF THE SCHEME

i) Clause 1.4 provides that Appointed Date means April 1, 2023, or such
other date as may be fixed by the National Company Law Tribunal or
any other Appropriate Authority and accepted by the Board of

Directors;

ii) Clause 1.11 provides that Effective Dale means the last of the dates on
which all the conditions and matters referred to in Clause 20 bereof
bave been fulfilled. Any references in the Scheme to "upon the Scheme
becoming effective” or "effectiveness of the Scheme" or "Scheme
coming into effect” shall mean the "Effective Date".

iii) Clause 6.1 provides that upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and
with effect from the Appointed Date, all the asse =~ e
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entire Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to the
provisions of Sections 230 to 232, and other applicable provisions, of
the Act and upon sanction of this Scheme by the NCLT without any
further act or deed, stand transferred to and vested in or deemed to have
been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company on the
Appointed Date so as to become as from the Appointed Date, the assets
and liabilities of the Transferee Company and to vest in the Transferee
Company all the rights, title, interest or obligations of the Transferor
Company therein.

Clause 7.1 provides that on the Scheme becoming effective all
employees, if any, of the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date
shall he deemed to become the employees of the Transferee Company,
without any break or interruption in their services and on the basis of
continuity of service, on the terms & conditions not less than favorable
than existing terms & conditions including benefits, incentives,
employee stock options etc., on which they are engaged as on the
Effective Date by tbe Transferor Company.

Clause 8.1 provides that all legal or other proceedings (including before
any statutory or quasi-judicial authority or tribunal) of whatsoever
nature by or against each of the Transferor Company under any statute,
pending and/ or arising before the Effective Date shall not abate or he
discontinued or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the
Scheme or by anything contained in this Scheme but shall be continued
and enforced by or against the Transferee Company, as the case may be
in the sarne manner and to the same extent as would or might have been
continued and enforced by or against the Transferor Company.

Clause 9.1 provides that upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and
subject to the other provisions of this Scheine, all contracts, deeds,
bonds, agreements, insurance policies and other instruments, if any, of
whatsoever nature to which any of the Transferor Company is a party
and subsisting or having effect on the Appointed Date shall be in full
force and effect against or in favor of the Transferee Company, as the
case may be, and may be enforced by or against the Transferee
Company as fully and effectually as if, instead of the Transferor
Company, the Transferee Company had been a party thereto.

Clause 11.1 provides that any Tax liabilities under the Tax Laws
including the Income Tax Act, allocable or related to the Undertaking
of the Transferor Company, to the extent not provided for or covered
by tax provision in the accounts made as on the Appointed Date, shall
be transferred to the Transferee Company.
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Clause 13.1 provides that the entire share capital of the Transferor
Company is held by the Transferee Company. Hence, the Transferor
Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company.

Accordingly, pursuant to this Scheme and on Amalgamation of the
Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, no shares of the
Transferee Company shall be jssued and allotted in respect of the
shares hcld by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company.
Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the entire share capital of the
Transferor Company shall be cancelled and extinguished without any
further act, deed or instruments as an integral part of this Scheme

Clause 14.1 provides that upon the Scheme becoming effective, the

Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation of the

Transferor Company in its books of accounts with the "Pooling of
Interests Method" as set out in Appendix C - ‘Business Combinations
of entities under common contro!' of Indian Accounting Standards (*Ind
AS’) 103 - ‘Business Combinations®, as amended from time to time,
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

Clause 15 provides that the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved
without being wound up upon this Scheme becoming effective as
mentioned in Clause 16 of this Scheme and all the assets and liabilities
as well as reserves shall be transferred to the Transferee Company as
per Clause 14. Hence there is no accounting treatment prescribed under
this Scheme in the books of accounts of the Transferor Company.

Clause 16 provide that upon the Scheme becoming effective, the
Transferor Company shall be automatically dissolved without being
wound up and the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company or
any committee thereof is hereby authorized to take all sieps as may be
necessary or desirable or proper on behalf of the Transferor Company
from the Effective Daie to resolve any question, doubts, or difficulty
whether by reason of any order(s) of the court(s) or any directive, order
or sanction of any Appropriate Authority or otherwise arising out of or
under this Scheme or any matter therewith.

Clause 17.1 provides that upon this Scheme becoming effective, the
authorized share capital of the Transferor Company as set out in this
Scheme shall be deemed to be added to and combined with the
authorized share capital of the Transferee Company.

Clause 18.1 provides that iminediately after Part Il (amalgamation of
the Transferor company with the Transferee Company) of the Scheme
harnmino affective including the accounting for th T

{2 e
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accordance with Clause 14 hereinabove, the credit balance appearing in
the Capital Reserve Account of the Transferee Company, including the
Capital Reserve Account of the Transferor Company accounted in
accordance with Clause 14 above and the amount of the Capital
Reserve Account, if any, arising pursuant to the Amalgamation in the
books of the Transferee Company, shall be set off against a) the debit
balance appearing in the Profit and Loss Account of the Transferee
Company as on the Appointed Date and b) the debit balance of the
Profit and Loss Account of the Transferor Company as accounted by
the Transferee Company in accordance with Clause 14 hereinabove.

Clause 20.1 provides that the coming into effect of this Scheme is
conditional upon and subject to:

a. The Scheme being approved by requisite majoritics of the
shareholders and/ or creditors of the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company as may be directed by the NCLT;

b. The Scheme being approved by the public shareholders of
Transferee Company or through e-voting in terms of Part - [
(A)(10)(a) of the SEBI Circular and the Scheme shall be acted upon
only if the votes casl by the public shareholders in favour of the
Scheme are more than the number of votes cast by the public
shareholders against it. Further, the terrn “public” shall carry the
same meaning as defined under Rule 2 of Securities Countracts
{Regulation) Rules, 1957;

¢. The BSE Limited issuing their observation/ no-objection letters,
wherever required under the Applicable Law and SEBI issuing its
comments on the Scheme, to the Transferee Company, as required
under the SEBI Circular and other applicable laws;

d. The requisite consent, approval or permission of the Central
Govermnment or any other statutory or regulatory authority, which
by law may be necessary for the implementation of this Scheme.

e. The sanctioning of this Scheme by the NCLT, whether with any
modifications or amendments as NCLT may deein fit or otherwise
under Section 230 to 232 of the Act and other applicable provisions
of the Act;

f.  Filing of the certified copies of the order of the NCLT sanctioning
the Scheme, by the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company, under the applicable provisions of the Act, with the
Registrar of Companies, Delhi and/ or other applicable authority.
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The certificate by the Statutory Auditors of the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company certifying the accounting treatment proposed in the
Scheme is annexed herewith and marked as ANNEXURE A-24 (Colly.).

The Fairness Opinion Report on the proposed Scheme obtained from Sundae
Capital Advisors Private Limited, a SEBI Registered Category 1 Merchant
Banker dated August 14, 2023, is annexed herewith and marked as
ANNEXURE A-25.

The Transferee Company in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, filed the Scheme
along with the requisite documents with the BSE Limited (“BSE”). The
Transferee Company has chosen BSE as the Designated Stock Exchange.

In terms of the provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and other applicable provisions, if any, BSE
has given their no-objection/ observation letter for the Scheme on March 27,
2024. (“Observation Letter”).

The copy of the Observation Letter for the proposed Scheme is annexed
herewith and marked as ANNEXURE A-26.

It is submitted that there are no investigations or proceedings pending against
the Transferor Company except the routine nature tax proceedings as
mentioned below:

S. No. | Court/ Authority Name Act Case Matter

Appeal filed against
Assistant Commissioner, | Goods  and | the tax demand raised
1. Gautambudha Nagar, | Services Tax | by the authorities for
Uttar Pradesh Act the Financial Year
2017-18.

Deputy  Commissioner, | Goods  and | Scrutiny of tax retums
2. Gautambudha Nagar, | Services Tax | filed for the Financial
Uttar Pradesh Act Year 2019-20.

It is submitted that there are no investigations or proceedings or any ongoing
adjudication & recovery proceedings, prosecution initiated, or other
enforcement action pending against the Transferee Company.

In view of the requirements under the Observation Letter, following are the
details of the ongoing adjudication & recovery proceedings, prosecution
initiated, and all other enforcement action taken, if any, against the promoters
and directors of the Transferee Company:



S. No.

Name

Case Matter

Raghav Bahl

The Income Tax Department had instituted two
criminal complaints against Mr. Raghav Bahl
i.e complaint numbers 2982 of 2019 and 2983
of 2019 under Section 50 and 51 of the Black
Money (Undisclosed Foreign Income and
Assets) and Imposition of Tax Act, 2015
before the Special Chief Judicial Magistrate,
Meerut, Uttar Pradesh on May 03, 2019. The
said complaints have been filed with respect to
an alleged under reporling in the complete
value of a property in London, United
Kingdom in the income tax return for the
Assessment Year 2018-2019. Mr, Raghav Bahl
under the retun filed under Section 153A of
the IT Act for the Assessment Year 2018-2019
has made all due disclosures in relation to the
said property in London, United Kingdom, and
the same has been assessed without any
adverse findings by the Income Tax
Department vide Order dated September 30,
2021.

Enforcement Directorate has registered an
Enforcement Case Information Report
ECIR/06/HIU/2019, against Mr. Raghav Bahl
under Section 3 of The Prevention of Money
Laundering Act, 2002 to investigate money
laundering in respect of a predicate offence
registered against him under Section 50 and 51
of The Black Money (Undisclosed Foreign
Income and Assets) And Imposition of Tax
Act, 2015.

It appears that a Look Out Circular has been
issued against Mr. Raghav Bahl, the details of
which are not available. Given the said Look
QOut Circular, as and when Mr. Raghav Bahl
has to travel outside India, he will be required
to approach the jurisdictional Court for

permission.

A Defamation Criminal Suit No: 2959/IX/10 is
pending before the Chief Judicial Magistrate at
Banda, Uttar Pradesh by Jamiruddin Siddiqui
against Mr. Raghav Bahl and others. Presentlv

S
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the stage is for further consideration.

® A Civil Suit No:72 of 2021 is pending before
the Sub-Divisional Judge—I, Patna filed by one
Rahmat Fatima Amanullah against IBN7, Mr.
Raghav Bahl and others. The plaintiff has
claimed 2100,00,00,000 from all the
defendants as damages. Presently stage of the
case is for framing of issues and admission /
denial of documents,

s Routine nature assessments on Direct Tax
matters.

s It appears that a Look Out Circular has been
issued against Ms. Ritu Kapur, the details of
which are not available. Given the said Look
Out Circular, as and when Ms. Ritu Kapur has

2. Ritu Kapur to travel outside India, she will be required to

approach the jurisdictional Court for

*permission.

» Routine nature assessments on Direct Tax

matters
] Mohan  Lal|e Routine nature assessments on Direct Tax
Jain matters
RB
4 Diversified ¢« Routine nature assessments on Direct and
Private Indirect Tax martters
Limited

The Applicant Companies are not required to obtain approvals from any
specific sectoral regulators or authorities. The affidavits of the authorized
signatories of the Transteror Company and the Transferee Company with
respect to sectoral regulators are annexed herewith and marked as
ANNEXURE A-27 and ANNEXURE A-28 respectively.

The Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Applicant Companies shall
not be deemed to be interested in the proposed Scheme save to the extent of

shares held by them in the Applicant Companies, if any.

Disclosures under Section 230(2)(a), in respect of all material facts relating to
the Applicanl Companies have been mentioned in the captioned application.

As per Section 230(2)(b), it is hereby declared that the Scheme being filed
herein does not include reduction of share capital of the Transferor Company
except to the extent of cancellation of cross holding of shares between the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company

-~
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As per Section 230(2)(b), it is hereby declared that the Scheme involves
reduction of capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set out under
Clause 18 of the Scheme,

As per Section 230(2)(c), it is hereby declared that the Scheme being filed
herein is not a corporate deht restructuring scheme and hence a creditor's
responsibility statement and other requirements under Section 230(2)(c) are not
applicable to the present case.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall stand
dissolved without following the process of winding up.

It is respectfully submitted that Scheme is in the interest of the shareholders,
creditors and various other stakeholders of the Applicant Companies and is not

prejudicial to their interests,

It is submitted that no prejudice will be caused to anyone if orders are made
and/ or directions are given as prayed for.

RELIEF SOUGHT

In view of the averments made hereinabove, it is most respectfully prayed that, ihis

Hon'hle Tribunal may be pleased to pass:

IL.

III.

V.

Allow the present joint application and pass such necessary order sanctioning
the Scheme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited and Quint
Digital Limited and their respective sharcholders and creditors ("Scheme™)
along with consequential directions;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the Equity
Shareholders of the Transferor Company and also to dispense with the
requirement of issue and publication of notices in this regard on the basis of
the consent affidavits issued by the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor
Company;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the Debenture
Holders of the Transferor Company and also to dispense with the requirement
of issue and publication of notices in this regard on the basis of the consent
affidavits issued by the Debenture Holders of the Transferor Company;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the Secured
Creditors of the Transferor Company and also to dispense with the requirement
of issue and publication of notices in this regard on the basis of the consent
affidavits issued by the Secured Creditors of the Transferor Company;
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Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Transferor Company and also to dispense with the requirement
of issue and publication of notices in this regard as there are no Unsecured
Creditors in the Transferor Company;

Issuing/ passing necessary directions/ order for convening the meeting of the
Equity Shareholders of the Transferee Company through video conferencing
with facility of remote e-voting in compliance with the circulars/ guidelines
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs including the requirement of issue
and publication of notices, fixing quorum and the procedure to be followed in
this regard;

Issuing necessary directions for appointment of Chairperson and Scrutinizer
for the meeting/ meetings to be held and terms of appointment and
remuneration of the Chairperson and the Scrutinizer;

Issuing necessary directions for fixing the time period within which the
Chairperson shall report the result of the meeting to this Hon'ble Tribunal;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the Secured
Creditors of the Transferee Company and also to dispense with the
requirement of publication and issue of notices in this regard on the basis of
the consent affidavits issued by the Secured Creditors of the Transferce
Company;

Dispensing with the requirement of convening the meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Transferee Company and also to dispense with the
requirement of publication and issue of notices in this regard on the basis of
the consent affidavits issued by the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee
Company;

Issuing/ passing necessary directions/ order for issuance of notices to the

following authorities:

a) Central Government through Regional Director, Northern Region,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi;

b) Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi;

c) Official Liquidator;

d) Concerned Income Tax Authorities having jurisdiction over the
Applicant Companies;

€) BSE Limited.

Passing such other and further orders/ directions as are deemed necessary in
the facts and circumstances of the case.
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Ravinder Kumar Tarun peiwal
{Authorized Signatory) (Authorized Signatory)
Transferor Company Transferee Company
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, 92
NEW DELHI BENCH

COMPANY APPLICATION NO OF 2024

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013

AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor
Company™) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or
“Transferee Company™) and their respective shareholders

and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi— 110 008 }
...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
Quint Digital Limited, }

a company incorporated under the provisions of }
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place i
New Delhi — 110 008 !
...... Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company

BT



AFFIDAVIT L‘ 3

1, Ravinder Kumar, son of Mr. Richhtal Singh, aged about 59 years and residing at 1/7680, Gali,
No.3, East Gorakh Park, Shahdara, Delhi-32, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

1. I submit that, [ am the Authorized Signatory for and on behalf of Quintillion Media Limited,
the Transferor Company. [ am well acquainted with the facts and circumstances of the above
matter and am as such authorized and competent to affirm the present affidavit on behalf of
the Transferor Company.

2. The statement made in all paragraphs of the application shown to me are true to my
knowledge and are based on information received by me, and I believe them to be true.

Date: DEPONENT
Place: New Delhi Ravinder Kumar

VERIFICATION

Verified at New Delhi on this day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are
true and correct, that no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

Date: DEPONENT
Place: New Delhi Ravinder Kumar






BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, L‘ g-
NEW DELHI BENCH

COMPANY APPLICATION NO OF 2024

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,

2013
AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML"” or “Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or
“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders

and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place 3

New Delhi — 110 008 }
o First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company

Quint Digital Limited, }

a company incorporated under the provisions of  }
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }
403, Prabhat K.iran, |7 Rajendra Place }
New Dethi — 110 008
cond Applicant Company /

Transferee Company
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[, Tarun Belwal, son of Mr. Nanda Ballabh Belwal, aged about 32 years and residing at Flat No.
267, Tower H, Gaur Siddhartham, Siddharth Vihar, Sector 8, Ghaziabad- 201009, presently at
New Delhi, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

AFFIDAVIT

1. 1 submit that, I am the Authorized Signatory for and on behalf of Quint Digital Limited, the
Transferee Company. I am well acquainted with the facts and circumstances of the above
matter and am as such authorized and competent to affirm the present affidavit on behalf of
the Transferee Company.

2. The statement made in all paragraphs of the application shown to me are true to my
knowledge and are based on information received, and I believe them to be true.

Date: 1Y DEPONENT
Place: New Delhi Tarun Belwal

VERIFICATION

Verified at New Delhi on this  aday of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are
true and correct, that no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed there from.

Date: i DEPONENT
Place: New Delhi Tarun Belwal






BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, L‘ 8
NEW DELHI BENCH

COMPANY APPLICATION NO OF 2024

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013

AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (*QDL” or
“Transferee Company”) and their respective sharcholders

and creditors

Quintillion Media Limtted, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place 3
New Delhi -~ 110 008 }
...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
Quint Digital Limited, }

a company incorporated under the provisions of  }
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 |

New Dethi - 110 008
...... Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company

LAVl



AFFIDAVIT Lf q

I, Ravinder Kumar, son of Mr. Richhtal Singh, aged about 59 years and residing at 1/7680, Gali,
No.3, East Gorakh Park, Shahdara, Delhi-32, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

1.

I submit that, I am the Authorized Signatory for and on behalf of Quintillion Media Limited,
the Transferor Company. I am wel! acquainted with the facts and circumstances of the above
matter and arn as such authorized and competent to affirm the present affidavit on behalf of
the Transferor Company.

In terms of provisions of Section 230(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Transferor
Company needs to make certain disclosures on affidavit. Therefore, the present affidavit is
being filed in compliance of the provisions of Section 230(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Under Section 230(2)(a), | hereby declare that there are no pending investigations or
proceedings against the Transferor Company except the routine nature tax proceedings as
mentioned below:

S.No. | Court/ Authority Name Act Case Matter

Appeal filed against the
Goods and Services | tax demand raised by the
Tax Act authorities for the
Financial Year 2017-18.

Assistant Comimissioner,
1. Gautambudha Nagat,
Uttar Pradesh

Deputy = Commissioner, Goods and Services Scrutiny of tax returns
2, Gautambudha Nagar, Tax Act filed for the Financial
Uttar Pradesh Year 2019-20,

I further submit that all material facts relating to the Transferor Company such as the latest
financial position of the Transferor Company and the latest auditor's report on the accounts
of the Transferor Company is being made in the captioned application.

Under Section 230(2)(b), it is hereby declared that the proposed Scheme of Arrangement
between Quintillion Media Limited and Quint Digital Limited and their respective
shareholders does not include reduction of share capital of the Transferor Company except to
the extent of cancellation of cross holding of shares between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company.

Under Section 230(2)(c) it is hereby declared that the Scheme being filed herein is not a

corporate debt restructuring scheme and hence a creditor's responsibility statement and other
requirements ynder Section 230(2)(c) are not applicable to the present case.

k:'_ ,I\P"/“ -

Date: Y DEPONENT
Place: New Delhi Ravinder Kumar
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VERIFICATION

Verified at New Delhi on this day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are
true and correct, that no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

o
A

Date: DEFONENT
Place: New Delhi Ravinder Kumar
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COMPANY APPLICATION NO OF 2024

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013

AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (*QML” or “Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (*QDL” or
“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders

and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi — 110 D08 }
...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
Quint Digital Limited, '

a company incorporated under the provisions of  }
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }

New Delhi— 110 008
.. Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Tarun Belwal, son of Mr. Nanda Ballabh Belwal, aged about 32 years and residing at Fiat No.
267, Tower H, Gaur Siddhartham, Siddharth Vihar, Sector 8, Ghaziabad- 201009, presently at
New Delhi, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

1.

[ submit that, I am the Authorized Signatory for and on bebalf of Quint Digital Limited, the
Transferee Company. [ am well acquainted with the facts and circumstances of the above
matter and am as such authorized and competent to affirm the present affidavit on behalf of
the Transferee Company.

In terms of provisions of Section 230(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Transferee
Company needs to make certain disclosures on affidavit. Therefore, the present affidavit is
being filed in compliance of the provisions of Section 230(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Under Section 230(2)(a), | hereby declare that there are no pending investigations or
proceedings against the Transferee Company. I further submit that all material facts relating
to the Transferee Company such as the latest financial position of the Transferee Company
and the latest auditor's report on the accounts of the Transferee Company is being made in
the captioned application.

Under Section 230(2)(b), it is hereby declared that the proposed Scheme of Arrangement
between Quintillion Media Limited and Quint Digital Limited and tbeir respective
shareholders and creditors involves the reduction of capital of the Transferee Company in the
manner set out under Clause 18 of the Scheme.

Under Section 230(2)(c) it is hereby declared that the Scheme being filed herein is not a
corporate debt restructuring scheme and hence a creditor's responsibility statement and other
requirements under Section 230(2)(c) are not applicable to the present case.

Date: 14 oy DEPONENT
Place: New Delhi Tarun Belwal
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Verified at New Delhi on this _day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are
true and correct, that no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

Date: DEPONENT
Place: New Delnd Tarun Belwal
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SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT

BETWEEN

QUINTILLION MED{A LIMITED
{Transferor Company]

AND

QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED
(Transferee Company)

AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 230 TO 232 READ WITH SECTION 66 AND OTHER
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
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Act, 1956 in the National Capital Region of Delhi on May 31, 1985.

It has its Corporate Identification Number as L74110DL1985PLC373314. The registered office of the
QDML is situated at 403, Prabhat Xiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110 008, India.

The equity shares of QDML are listed on the BSE Limited. The objective of QDML is to carry on the
business of running websites through web, digital or mobile media and which may include various
information including current affairs, lifestyle, entertainment, etc.

The Transferee Company at its board meeting held on August 14, 2023 has inter-alia approved a)
alteration of the Object Clause under the Memorandum of Association as mentioned under Clause
5.4 of the Scheme b} change in name of the company from ‘Quint Digital Media Limited’ to ‘Quint
Digital Limited’ or any such other name as may be reserved by the Registrar of Companies, Delhiand
the consequential amendment in the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association c}
increase in the authorized share capital from INR 50,00,00,000 {Indian Rupees Fifty Crores Only) to
INR 80,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Eighty Crores Only} and d) issuance of equity shares and/ or other
eligible securities or any combination thereof for an aggregate amount upta INR 250 Crores (Indian
Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores) by way of Qualified Institutions Placement {"QIP”) or through any
other permissible mode and/or combination thereof as may be considered appropriate under
Applicable Law in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015,

The Transferee Company is in the process of seeking the requisite approvals including approval from
the shareholders in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and
Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. The
Transferee Company will undertake the necessary filings with the Registrar of Companies, Dethi and
other applicable compliances as may be provided under the Applicable Law.

RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME

The Transferee Company owns the entire share capital and convertible securities of the Transferor
Company.

Integration of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company can provide the following
benefits to the shareholders/ stakeholders as under:

a Leading to a more efficient utilization of capital and creation of a consolidated base of assets
and resources for future growth,

b. Reduction in the management overlaps due to operation of the multiple entities and more
focused leadership;

C. Reduction in multiplicity of legal and repulatory compliances, reduction in overheads,
including administrative, managerial and other costs amongst all;
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d. Synergy benefits, such as, competitive edge, consolidation of businesses to combine growth
opportunities to capitalize on future growth potential which would in-turn significantly help
in efficient utilization of financial and operational resources; and

e Pooling of proprietary information, personnel, financial, managerial and other resources,
thereby contributing to the future growth..

3. Reduction of the capital of the Transferee Company in the manner set cut in this Scheme can

pravide the following benefits to the shareholders and stakeholders as under:

d.

The Scheme would not have any impact on the shareholding pattern and the capital
structure of the Transferee Company;

The Scheme will enable the Transferee Company to adjust the balance of in the Capital
Reserve in accordance with the manner set out in this Scheme; and

The Scheme does not involve any financial outlay / outgo and therefore, would not affect
the ability or liquidity of the Transferee Company to meet its obligations or commitments in
the normal course of business. Further, this Scheme would also not in any way adversely
affect the ordinary operations of the Transferee Company.

8. The Scheme is in the interest of the shareholders, creditors and various other stakeholders of the
respective companies and is not prejudicial to their interests.

5. In view of the above, the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company
have considered and formulated this Scheme for a} the transfer and vesting of the Undertaking {as
defined hereinafter) of the Transferor Company with and into the Transferee Company and b)
reduction in capital of the Transferee Company in pursuance of the provisions of Section 230 to 232
read with Section 66, to the extent applicable, and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder and in the manner and on the terms & conditions stated under
this Scheme.

D. PARTS OF THE SCHEME

The Scheme is divided into the following parts:

Part |

Part Il

Part ili:

deals inter-alia with Definitions and Interpretations;

contains particulars of the share capital and objects of the Transferor Company and
Transferee Company;

deals with Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with and into the Transferee
Company;
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1.2

13

14

15

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

PART I: DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATIONS
DEFINITIONS

In this Scheme, unless repugnant to the subject, context or meaning thereof, with the subject or
centext, the following expressions shall have the following meaning:

“Accounting Standards” means the Indian Accounting Standards as notified under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 {as amended from time to time) issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the other
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

"Act" or "The Act" means the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent of the sections thereof that have
been brought into force) and shall include any statutory modification, re-enactment thereof or
amendments thereto from time to time and the Companies Act, 1956 {to the extent its provisions
are in force, if any, and applicable} and shall include any statutory modification, re-enactment
thereof or amendments thereto for time to time;

"Applicable Law" means {a) all applicable statutes, enactments, acts of legislature or parliament,
laws, notifications, bye laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, rule of common law, policy, code,
directives, ordinances, orders or instructions having the force of law enacted or issued by any
Appropriate Authority including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in force; and (b) administrative interpretation, writ, injunction, directions, directives,
judgements, arbitral award, decree, orders or governmental approvals of, or agreements with, any
Appropriate Authority;

" Appointed Date” means April 1, 2023 or such other date as may be fixed by the Tribunal (as defined
hereinafter) or any other Appropriate Authority and accepted by the Board of Directors;

"Appropriate Autherity” means and includes any applicable Governmental, statutory, departmental
or public body or authority or agency, including but not limited to the Central Government, Registrar
of Companies, SEBI, the Tribunal;

“Amalgamation” means amalgamation of the Transferor Company {as defined hereinafter} with the
Transferee Company (as defined hereinafter} as per Part Il of this Scheme;

"Board of Directars" or "Board" in relation to the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company,
as the case may be, shall mean their respective Board of Directors, and shall include any
committee(s) duly constituted and authorized or any person authorized by the Board of Directors
for the purpaoses of matters pertaining to this Scheme or any other matter relating thereto;

"BSE" means the BSE Limited;

“Central Government’ means the Regional Director, Delhi, Northern Region, in the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India;
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111

1.12

113

1.14

1.15

116

117

1.18

119

1.20

121

1.22

61

"Companies” means collectively the Transferer Company and Transferee Company;

"Effective Date" means the last of the dates on which all the conditions and matters referred to in
Clause 20 hereof have been fulfilled. Any references in the Scheme to "upon the Scheme becoming
effective” or "effectiveness of the Scheme" or "Scheme coming into effect” shall mean the "Effective
Date".

"Encumbrance” means any options, pledge, mortgage, lien, security, interest, claim, charge, pre-
emptive right, easement, limitation, attachment, restraint or any other encumbrance of any kind or
nature whatsoever, and the term "Encumbered"” shall be construed accordingly;

“Government" or "Governmental Authority” means any applicable central, state or local
government, legislative body, regulatory or administrative authority, agency or commission or
committee or any court, tribunal, board, bureau, instrumentality, judicial or quasi-judicial or arbitral
body having jurisdiction aver the territory of India.

“INR” means Indian Rupees;

“Income Tax Act or IT Act” means the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the rules made thereunder and
shall include any statutory modification{s), amendment(s) or re-enactment(s} thereof for the time
being in force.

“NCLT" or "Tribunal® means the National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench having
jurisdiction over the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company as constituted and
authorized as per the provisions of the Act for approving any scheme of arrangement, compromise
or reconstruction of companies under Sections 230-232 and Section 66 of the Act.

“QDML ESOP Plan” means the Quint Digital Media Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2020 of the
Transferee Company pursuant to which stock options have been granted to the eligible employees
of the Transferee Company;

“Registrar of Companies” or "ROC” means the Registrar of Companies, Delhi;
"SEBI" means Securities and Exchange Board of India;

“SEBI Circuiar” means the Master Circular No. SEBI/HQ/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 dated June 20,
2023, issued by SEBI {as amended},

"SEBI LODR” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {as amended);

“Scheme” or "this Scheme” or "the Scheme” means this Scheme of Arrangement amongst the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company and their respective sharehoiders and creditors
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 read along with Section 66, to the extent
applicable, and other applicable provisions of the Act, in its present form or with any modification(s}
made pursuant to the provisions of this Scheme by the Board of Directors of the Companies and/ or
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1.24

1.25

1.26

1.27

62

as approved or directed by the NCLT, as the case may be.

"Tax" or "Taxes" means any and all taxes (direct or indirect), surcharges, fees, levies, duties, tariffs,
imposts and other charges of any kind in each case in the nature of a tax, imposed by any
Governmental Authority (whether payable directly or by withholding}, including taxes based upon
or measured by income, profits, sales and value added services, goods and services tax, any duty,
value-added tax, minimum alternate tax, securities transaction tax, customs and excise duty and
registration fees (together with any and all interest, penalties, additions to tax and additional
amounts imposed with respect thereto).

“Tax Laws" means all the applicable laws, acts, rules and regulations dealing with Taxes including
but not limited to the any tax liability under the Income-tax Act, 1961, Goods and Services Tax Act,
2017, or other applicable laws/ regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies of similar nature;

“Transferor Company” means Quintillion Media Limited, a company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 2013 and having its registered office at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New
Delhi-110 008, india;
“Transferee Company” means Quint Digital Media Limited, a company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New
Delhi-110 00B, India;

"Undertaking” shall mean and include the whole of the business, if any, and undertakings, being
carried on by the Transferor Company including the investment in its subsidiaries as on the
Appointed Date and shall include {without limitation):

a. All the assets and properties {whether movable or immovable, tangible or intangible, real
or personal, in possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal, present, future or
contingent of whatsoever nature} in relation to the Undertaking, whether situated in India
or abroad, including without limitation, all land, buildings and structures, offices, residential
and aother premises, capital work-in-progress, machines and equipment, furniture, fixtures,
office equipment, computers, appliances, accessories, power lines, stocks, current assets
{including inventories, sundry debtors, bills of exchange, loans and advances), investments
of all kinds (including shares, scrips, stocks, bonds, debenture stocks, units or pass through
certificates), cash and bank accounts, bank balances, contingent rights or benefits, benefits
of any deposits, earnest monies, receivables, advances or deposits paid by or deemed to
have been paid, financial assets, benefit of any bank guarantees, performance guarantees
and letters of credit, leases (including lease rights), hire purchase contracts and assets,
lending contracts, rights and benefits under any agreement, benefit of any security
arrangements or under any guarantees, rights to use and avail telephones, telexes,
facsimile, email, internet, leased line connections and installations, utilities, electricity and
other services, reserves, provisions, funds, benefits of assets or properties or other interest
held in trust, registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements of ali kind, privileges and
all other rights, easements, privileges, liberties and advantages of whatsoever nature and
wheresoever situated, and related to or enjoyed by the Transferor Company;
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all debts, borrowings, obligations, duties and liabilities, both present and future {including
deferred tax liabilities, contingent liabilities and the liabilities and obligations under any
licenses or permits or schemes) of every kind, nature and description whatsoever and
howsoever arising, raised or incurred or utilized, whether secured or unsecured, whether in
INR or foreign currency, whether provided for or not in the books of accounts or disclosed
in the balance sheet of the Transferor Company;

all rights and licenses including, all assignments and grants thereof, all permits, clearances
and registrations whether under Central, State or other laws, all contracts and agreements
{including rights/ obligations under any agreement, contracts, applications, letters of intent,
or any other contracts}, subsidies, grants, tax losses including un-absorbed depreciation, tax
credits {including GST, MODVAT/ CENVAT, Service Tax credits and MAT credits, if any),
incentives or schemes of central/ state/ local governments, certifications and approvals,
regulatory approvals, entitlements, other licenses, environmental clearances, municipal
permissions, approvals, consents, tenancies, investments and/ or interest {whether vested,
contingent or otherwise), cash balances, bank balances, bank accounts, reserves, deposits,
advances, recoverable, receivables, benefit of insurance claims, easements, advantages,
financial assets, hire purchase and lease arrangements, the benefits of bank guaranlees
issued by the Transferor Company, funds belonging to or proposed to be utilized by the
Transferor Company, privileges, all other claims, rights and benefits {(including under any
powers of attorney issued by the Transferor Company or any powers of attorney issued in
favour of the Transferor Company or from or by virtue of any proceeding before a lega),
quasi-judicial authority or any other statutory authority, to which the Transferor Company
were a party), powers and facilities of every kind, nature and description whatsoever, rights
to use and avail of telephones, telexes, facsimile connections and installations, utilities,
electricity, water and other services, provisions, funds;

all employees, if any, of the Transferor Company as on the Effective Date;

all deposits and balances with Government, Semi-Government, local and other authorities
and bodies, costomers and other persons, share application money, earnest moneys and/
or security deposits paid or received by the Transferor Company;

all books, records, files, papers, product specifications and process information, records of
standard operating procedures, computer programs along with their licenses, manuals and
backup copies, drawings, other manpuals, data catalogues, quotations, sales and advertising
materials, and other data and records whether in physical or electronic form;

all civil, eriminal, legal, revenue, Taxation or other proceedings, enguiries or investigations
of whatsoever nature initiated by or against the Transferor Company or ta which the
Transferor Company is otherwise a party, whether pending as on the Appointed Date or
instituted any time thereafter;

all intellectual property rights, if any, including all trademarks, trademark applications, trade
names, patents and patent applications, domain names, logo, websites, internet
registrations, copyrights, trade secrets, and all other interests exclusively relating to the
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2.2

£Y

It is intended that the definition of the Undertaking under this Clause would enable the transfer of
all property, assets, rights, duties and liabilities of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date
to the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme. QML has entered into a Memorandum of
Understanding dated August 14, 2023 to transfer the 51% stake in Quintillion Business Media
Limited, subject to obtaining necessary corporate approvals.

Transferor Company.

Allterms and words not defined in this Scheme shall, unless repugnant or contrary to the context or
meaning thereof, have the same meaning ascribed to them under the Act and other applicable laws,
rules, regulations, bye-laws, as the case may be or any statutory modification or re-enactment
thereof from time to time.

INTERPRETATIONS

The expressions which are used in this Scheme and not defined in this Scheme, shall, uniess
repugnant or contrary to the context or meaning hereof, have the same meaning ascribed to them
under the Act and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, bye-laws, as the case may be, or any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof from time to time.

In this Scheme, unless the context otherwise requires:

a. references in this Scheme to “upon the Scheme becoming effective” shall mean the Effective
Date of the Scheme;

b. references to an article, clause, section, paragraph or schedule is, unless indicated to the
contrary, a reference to an article, clause, section, paragraph or schedule of this Scheme;

c. references to the singular includes a reference to plural and vice versa and reference to any
gender includes a reference to all other genders;

d. reference to persons shall include individuals, firms, trusts, bodies corporate (wherever
incorporated or un-incorporated), associations and partnerships;

e. headings are inserted for ease of reference only and shall not affect the construction or
interpretation of this Scheme;

f. reference to the words ‘hereof’, ‘herein’ and ‘hereby’ and derivatives or similar words refer
to this entire Scheme;

YL

B. references to the words “including”, “inter alia” or any similar expression, shall be construed
as illustrative and shall not limit the sense of the words preceding those terms; and

h. any reference to any statute or statutory provision shail include:
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L all subordinate legislations made from time to time under that provision (whether
or not amended, modified, re-enacted ar consolidated from time to time} and any
retrospective amendment; and

I such provision as from time to time amended, modified, re-enacted or consolidated
{whether before or after the filing of this Scheme} to the extent such amendment,
modification, re-enactment or consolidation applies or is capable of applying to the
matters contemplated under this Scheme and (to the extent liability there under
may exist or can arise) shall include any past statutory provision (as amended,
modified, re-enacted or consolidated from time to time) which the provision
referred to has directly or indirectly replaced.

COMPLIANCE WITH TAX LAWS

This Scheme, has been drawn up to comply with the conditions relating to “Amalgamation” as
specified under the income-tax laws, specifically Section 2{18B) of the Income Tax Act and other
relevant seclions {including Section 47 of Income Tax Act}, which include the following:

a. all the property of the Transferor Company immediately before the Amalgamation hecomes
the property of the Transferee Company by virtue of the Amalgamation;

b. all the liabilities of the Transferor Company immediately before the Amalgamation become
the liabilities of the Transferee Company by virtue of the Amalgamation;

c. shareholders holding not less than three-fourths in value of the shares in the Transferor
Company {other than shares already held therein immediately before the amalgamation by,
or by a nominee for, the Transferee Company) become shareholders of the Transferee
Company by virtue of the Amalgamation, otherwise than as a result of the acquisition of the
property of one company by the other company pursuant to the purchase of such property
by the other company or as a result of the distribution of such property to the other
company after the winding up of the first mentioned company.

Further, this Scheme complies with the conditions relating to “Amalgamation” as specified under
Section 2{1B), Section 47 and other relevant sections and provisions of the Income Tax Act and Is
intended to apply accordingly. If any terms or clauses or provisions of the Scheme is/ are found to
be or interpreted to be inconsistent with any of the said provisions {including the conditions set out
therein) at a later date whether as a result of 2 new enactment or any amendment or coming into
force of any provision of the tncome Tax Act or any other law or any judicial or executive
interpretation or for any other reasons whatsoever, the provisions of the said Sections of the Income
Tax Act shall prevail and the Scheme to stand modified to the extent necessary to comply with said
Sections of the Income Tax Act. Such modification will however not affect other parts of the Scheme.

Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Scheme, the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Companies (acting through their respective Board of Directors) may make or assent, from time to
time, to any such modifications, variations, amendments, including providing any clarifications or
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confirmations to / in the Scheme, which they deem necessary and expedient or beneficial 10 the
interests of the stakeholders and / or as may be required / approved by the Tribunal and other
Appropriate Authority.

DATE OF COMING INTOQ EFFECT

The Scheme set out herein in its present form, or with any modification{s) approved or imposed or

directed by the NCLT or any other Appropriate Authority, shail become effective from the Appointed
Date, but shall be operative from the Effective Date.

[this space has been intentionally left blank]
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Transferee Company at its meeting dated August 14, 2023 have approved the increase in the
authorized share capital of the Transferee Company from INR 50,00,00,000 {Indian Rupees Fifty
Crores Only} to INR 80,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Eighty Crores Only). The Transferee Company is in
the process of seeking necessary approvals including approvals from the shareholders in accordance
with the provisions of the Act,

As on July 31, 2023, the Transferee Company has granted a total of 10,33,900 valid employee stock
options under the QDML ESOP Plan 2020, out of which, a} 88,900 employee stock options have been
vested in the hands of the eligible employees but are yet to be exercised and b} 9,45,000 employee
stock options are unvested and shall vest in accordance with the terms of the QDML ESOP Plan 2020.
Thus, pursuant to the exercise of the employee stock options granted under the QDML ESOP Plan
2020 by the eligible employees, the Transferee Company shall be required to issue fully paid-up
equity shares of the Transferee Company in accordance with the terms and conditions of the QDML
ESOP Plan 2020.

Further, the Transferee Company at its board meeting held on August 14, 2023 have approved the
issuance of equity shares and/ or other eligible securities or any combination thereof for an
aggregate amount upto INR 250 Crores {Indian Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores) by way of a QUP
or through any other permissible mode and/or combination thereof as may be considered
appropriate under applicable law in accordance with the provisions of the Act and SEBI LODR,

The Company is in the process of seeking necessary approvals including approvals from the
shareholders in accordance with the provisions of the Act and SEB| LODR in relation to the
aforementioned issuance of equity shares and/ or other eligible securities.

The main objects of the Transferor Company are as under:

1 To carry on in india and eisewhere either on its awn ar in alliance with any other Person/
Body/ Bodies corporate incorporoted in India or obroad either under a strategic alfionce or
Joint Venture or any other arrangement the business of running a website through any mode
{including but not limited to web, digita! or mobile) and which may include vorious
infarmation {including but nat limited to current affairs, lifestyle, entertainment} or
providing/ operating Internet services, web based electronic commerce or any kind of
content and other allied services.

2. To undertoke and carry on directly or through setting up a joint venture, universally the
business of facilitating, monaging, producing, directing, creating, publishing, exhibiting,
buying, selling, hiring, renting, assigning, licensing, telecasting, importing, exporting,
acquiring spoce an o satellite, transponder and dealing with all kinds of intellectual property
rights, content, media, applications, pregrom and saftware of oil types and kinds and on
various formats, including but not limited to oudio content, video content, whether through
television ar otherwise, mobhile content, internet content, gaming content, movies, clips,
commercials, films, in film placement, video films, seriols, sponsored programmes,
advertisement films, odvertisement jingles, animation, events, shows, etc. for braadcasting
and publishing an each and every medium now known or thot moy be develaped in the
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3. To collect, monoge, sort, orrange, update, process, interpret, circulate, distribute, buy and
analyze and other processes database, information and/or statistics of alf sorts including
that of custamers, business, industry whether in India or abroad, whether in physical form
or in electronic form or otherwise and explait the same far business and commercial purposes
in any form ond manner including making them available transmitting on phone or online or
in any other manner and method as deem fit.

4, To corry on in India or elsewhere the business, in ol its ramifications, af generating,
developing, creating, procuring, obtoining, improving, hiring, licensing, distributing, selling,
marketing, selling, purchosing, monaging, converting, reproducing content of any sart or
farms, and otherwise deal in any manner with dota and information of any kind and
description, in any form and manner, on any media whatseever including the Internet and
to render all types of services in relation thereto and to do all such other acts and things as
are necessary and incidental thereto.

5. To carry on the business of hosting web poges, e-commerce ond e-training, information
source an-fine, news internet chonnels, video conferencing, e-mail through internet, internet
telephany, fulfilling customized requirements through different link between sites or
business partals or any ather activity connected with the internet business.

5.4 The main objects of the Transferee Company are as follows:

1 To carry on in India and elsewhere either on its awn or in alliance with any aother Person/
Body/ Bodies corporate incorporated in fndia or abroad either under a strategic ofliance ar
Joint Venture or ony other orrongement the business of running a website through any mode
{including but not limited to web, digital ar mobile} and which may include various
information {including but not limited to current affairs, lifestyle, entertainment} or
providing/ operating internet services, weh based electronic commerce ar any kind of
content and other olfied services.

2. Te undertake and carry on directly ar through setting up a joint venture, universally the
business of facilitating, managing, producing, directing, creating, publishing, exhibiting,
buying, selling, hiring, renting, assigning, licensing, telecasting, importing, exporting,
ocquiring space on o satellite, transpander and deoling with all kinds of intellectual property
rights, content, medio, applications, program and saftware of all types and kinds and on
various formats, including but not limited to audio content, videa content, whether through
television or otherwise, mobile content, internet content, gaming content, movies, clips,
commercials, films, in film placement, video films, serials, sponsored programmes,
advertisement films, advertisement jingles, animotion, events, shows, etc. for broodcosting
and publishing on each and every medium naw known or thot moy be developed in the
future,

3 To collect, monage, sort, arrange, update, process, interpret, circulate, distribute, buy and
anolyze and other processes database, informatian and/or statistics of all sarts including
that of customers, business, industry whether in Indio or abrood, whether in physical form
or in electronic farm or otherwise ond exploit the same for business and commerciol purposes
in any form ond monner including making them avoiloble transmitting on phone or online or
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To carry on in indig or elsewhere the business, in oll its ramifications, of generating,
developing, creoting, procuring, obtoining, improving, hiring, licensing, distributing, selling,
marketing, selling, purchasing, managing, converting, reproducing content of any sort or
forms, ond atherwise deal in any manner with data and information af any kind and
description, in any form and manner, on any media whatsoever including the Internet ond
to render oil types af services in relotion thereto and to do all such other acts and things as
are necessary and incidental thereto.

in any other monner and method as deem fit.

Ta carry on the business of hosting web pages, e-commerce ond e-training, information
source on-line, news internet channels, video conferencing, e-mail through internet, internet
telephony, fulfilling customized requirements through different link between sites or
business portals or any other octivity connected with the internet business.

To carry on business as advertising and publicity agents, to purchase and sell advertising
time or space on ony media like newspaper, mogazines, pamphlet, publications, television,
radio, mobile, internet, sotellite in Indio or abraad or any other kind of media currently in
vogue or which may be vogue at any time, and to act as agent or representative for any
person{s} or entities for soliciting/booking advertisements and/or any other promotionol,
commercial and other grogrammers on any form af media or medium including collection of
charges and remittances thereof to principal to principles and any other activities related to
or necessary in the context of the said business.

To carry on business of commadity troding by way of {including commadity derivotives}
broking, trading and hedging and to act as brokers and traders in all commodities and
commodity derivatives, and ta act as market makers, finance brokers, underwriters, sub-
underwriters, providers of service far commadity reloted activities buy, sefl, take hald deal
in, convert, modify, add value, transfer or otherwise dispose of commodities ond commodity
derivatives, and to carry on the business of commodity worehousing, processing and
consumption.

To carry on the business, directly or indirectly through any other entity including but not
limited to setting up of Joint Venture, as designers and developers of digital platfarms
including claud hosted business platforms and computer application products with the use
of an intelligent system designed to generote research reports for specific queries by
leveraging the capabilities of advanced language models to provide users with detailed
insights, onalysis and recommendations and ather comprehensive reports comprising text,
images, graphs, financials, charts, maps, etc. ond to render any kind of services for such
platforms and products including implementation, technicaf and support services ond other
related services in indio or outside indio.

To establish, directly or indirectly thraugh any other entity including but not fimited to
setting up of loint Venture, information Technology (iT} enabled products and services
centers specializing in dato mining and intelligent analyses of data and any other customized
softwore including internet and networking applications softwore, technical support
services, internet oaccess in internotional and domestic markets to carry oul software
devefopment work and for the purpose to act as representative, advisor, consuitant, know-
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how provider, sponsor, fronchiser, licenser, job-worker ond to do alf other acts ond things
necessary for the attainment of the objects.

With respect to para & and 9 hereinabove, the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company at its
meeting held on August 14, 2023, have approved the amendment in the Object Clause of the
Memorandum of Association and subsequent alteration to the Memorandum of Association of the
Company. The Transferee Company is in the process of seeking necessary approvals including
approvals from the shareholders in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

[this space has been intentionally left blank}
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PART Mi: AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY
TRANSFER AND VESTING OF THE UNDERTAKING OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date, all the assets,
liabilities and the entire Undertaking of the Transferor Company shall, pursuant to the provisions of
Sections 230 to 232, and other applicable provisions, of the Act and upon sanction of this Scheme
by the NCLT without any further act or deed, stand transferred to and vested in or deemed to have
been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company on the Appointed Date so as to become
as from the Appointed Date, the assets and iiabilities of the Transferee Company and to vest in the
Transferee Company all the rights, title, interest or obligations of the Transferor Company therein.

Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 6.1 above, upon the coming into effect of the Scheme
and with effect from the Appointed Date, the transfer and vesting shall be effected as follows:

a. Any and all movable assets including cash in hand, bank balances and deposits if any, of the
Transferor Company capable of vesting or transfer by delivery or possession, or by
endorsement and/or delivery, the same shall stand so transferred or vested by the
Transferor Company upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, and shall, become the
assets and property of the Transferee Company with effect from the Appointed Date
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act, without requiring any deed or
instrument of conveyance for transfer or vesting of the same.

b. In respect of movable assets other than those specified in Clause above, including sundry
debtors, outstanding ioans and advances, if any, recoverable in cash or in kind or for value
to be received, bank balances, deposits and balances, if any, with Government, Semi-
Government, local and other authorities and bodies, customers and other persons, it shall
not be necessary to abtain the consent of any third party or other person in order to give
effect to the provisions of this Scheme, and the same shall stand transferred to and vested
in the Transferee Company and/or be deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the
Transferee Company, without any further act, instrument or deed, cost or charge and
without any notice or other intimation to any third party, upon the coming into effect of this
Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Date pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230
to 232 of the Act.

c. Any and all immovable properties {whether free hold, on lease or under a contractual
entitlement), if any, of the Transferor Company, and any documents of title/ rights and
easements or otherwise in relation thereto shall be vested in and transferred to and/ or be
deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company and shall belong
to the Transferee Company in the same and like manner as was entitled to the Transferor
Company. It is hereby clarified that all the rights, title and interest of the Transferor
Company in any ieasehold properties shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be
vested in or be deemed to have been vested in the Transferee Company.
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All assets, rights, title, interest, investments and properties of the Transferor Company as
on the Appointed Date, whether or not included in the books of the Transferor Company,
and all assets, rights, title, interest, investments and properties, which are acquired by the
Transferor Company on or after the Appointed Date but prior to the Effective Date, shall be
deemed to be and shall become the assets, rights, title, interest, investments and properties
of the Transferee Company, and shall under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and all
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument or deed,
be and stand transferred to and vested in and be deemed to have been transferred to and
vested in the Transferee Company upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with
effect from the Appointed Date, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the
Act.

For the avoidance of doubt and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, it is
clarified that upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, consents, permissions,
registrations, statutory licenses, arrangement’s, approvals, recognitions, certificates,
clearances generally and/ or relating to the Transferor Company and all powers of attorney,
authorities given by, issued to or executed in favor of the Transferor Company, brands,
trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property and all other interests relating to the
Transferor Company, be transferred to and vested in and deemed to be transferred to and
vested in the Transferee Company as if the same were originally given to, issued to or
executed in favor of the Transferee Company, and the rights, claims and benefits under the
same shall be available to the Transferee Company, The Transferor Company and/ or the
Transferee Company shall file intimations, applications and/ or necessary clarifications and
documents with the relevant authorities, who shall take the same on record, or undertake
necessary actions as may be required for having the said licenses, approvals, certificates,
arrangements, permissions, registrations, brands, trademarks, etc., vested or transferred to
the Transferee Company.

All existing and future incentives, advance taxes, claims, un-availed credits {including Goods
and Services Tax input tax credits ar CENVAT/ Service tax credit}, exemptions, tax holidays,
subsidies, benefits and other statutory benefits, income tax, customs, value added tax,
service tax, etc., to which the Transferor Company are entitled to in terms of various
statutes/ schemes/ policies etc. of Union and State Governments, shall be available to and
ves{ in the Transferee Company upon this Scheme becoming effective on the same terms
and conditions. The Transferee Company shall file relevant intimations, applications and/ or
necessary clarifications and documents, if any, with the statutory authorities, who shall take
them on record, for giving effect to the provisions of this Clause.

With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and
obligations of every kind, nature and description of the Transferor Company shall, without
any further act or deed, be transferred to or be deemed to be transferred to the Transferee
Company 50 as to become as and from the Appointed Date the debts, liabilities, contingent
Jiabilities, duties and obligations of the Transferee Company and it shall not be necessary to
obtain the consent of any third party or other person who is a party to any contract or
arrangement by virtue of which such debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and
obligations have arisen, in order to give effect to the provisions of this Clause.
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Loans or other obligations including in, if any, due between the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company as on the Effective Date shall stand cancelled and discharged and there
shall be no liability in that behalf,

Any and all bank accounts of the Transferor Company shall be transferred to and continued
to be operated as the bank accounts of the Transferee Company, if required, and till such
time the names of the bank accounts of the Transferor Company are replaced with that of
the Transferee Cornpany, the Transferee Company shall be entitled to give instructions and
gperate the bank accounts of the Transferor Company in the name of the respective
Transferor Company, in so far as may be necessary.

The transfer and vesting of the Undertaking as aforesaid, shall be subject to the existing
securities, charges, mortgages and encumbrance if any, subsisting over or in respect of the
property and assets or any part thereof of the Transferor Company,

It is clarified that the securities, charges and mortgages (if any subsisting)} over and in respect
of the assets or any part thereof of the Transferee Company shall continue with respect to
such assets or part thereof and this Scheme shall not operate to enlarge such securities,
charges or mortgages to the end and intent that such securities, charges and mortgages
shall not extend or be deemed to extend, to any of the assets of the Transferor Company
vested in the Transferee Company, unless otherwise agreed to by the Transferee
Companies. It is further clarified that this Scheme shalt not operate to enlarge the security
for any loan, deposit or facility created by the Transferor Company which shall vest in the
Transferee Company by virtue of its amalgamation with the Transferee Company and the
Transferee Company shall not be obliged to create any further or additional security
therefore after the Scheme becomes effective, unless otherwise agreed to by the Transferee
Company.

With effect from the Appointed Date, all inter-party transactions, if any, between the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be considered as intra party
transactions for all purposes. To the extent that there are advances, loans, depasits,
balances (including any guarantees, or any other instrument or arrangement which may give
rise to a contingent liahility in whatever form), if any, between the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company, the obligations in respect of the same shall come to an end and
there shall be no liability in that behalf on either party and corresponding effect shall be
given in the books of accounts and records of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company.

[this space has been intentionally left blank]
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On the Scheme becoming effective all employees, if any, of the Transferor Company as on the
Effective Date shall be deemed to become the employees of the Transferee Company, without any
break or interruption in their services and on the basis of continuity of service, on the terms &
conditions not less than favorable than existing terms & conditions including benefits, incentives,
employee stock options etc., on which they are engaged as on the Effective Date by the Transferor
Company.

STAFF & EMPLDYEES

Upon the Effective Date and with effect from the Appointed Date, all contributions to funds and
schemes in respect of provident fund, employee state insurance contribution, gratuity fund,
superannuation fund, staff welfare scheme or any other special schemes or benefits created or
existing for the benefit of such employees of the Transferor Company shall be made by the
Transferee Company in accordance with the provisions of such schemes or funds and Applicable
Law. For the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that upon this Scheme becoming effective; the
aforesaid benefits or schemes shall continue to be provided to the transferred employees and the
services of all the transferred employees of the Transferor Company for such purpose shall be
treated as having been continuous. The Transferee Company undertakes that for the purpose of
payment of any retrenchment compensation, severance pay, gratuity and other statutory / leave /
terminal benefits to the employees of the Transferor Company, the past services of such employees
with the Transferor Company shali also be taken into account and the Transferee Company shall
make the payment of retrenchment compensation, severance pay, gratuity and other statutory /
leave / terminal benefits accordingly, as and when such amounts are due and payable.

Subject to Applicabile Laws, the existing provident fund, employee state insurance contribution,
gratuity fund, superannuation fund, the staff welfare scheme and any other schemes or henefits
created by the Transferor Company for the employees shall be continued on the same terms and
conditions and/or be transferred to the existing provident fund, employee state insurance
contribution, gratuity fund, superannuation fund, staff welfare scheme, etc., being maintained by
the Transferee Company without any separate act or deed/ approval.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

All legai or other proceedings {including before any statutory or quasi-judicial authority or tribunal}
of whatsoever nature by or against each of the Transferor Company under any statute, pending and/
or arising before the Effective Date shall not abate or be discontinued or be in any way prejudicially
affected by reason of the Scheme or by anything contained in this Scheme but shall be continued
and enfarced by or against the Transferee Company, as the case may be in the same manner and to
the same extent as would or might have been continued and enforced by or against the Transferor
Company.

In the event that the legal proceedings referred to herein require the Transferor Company and/ or
the Transferee Company to be jointly treated as parties thereto, the Transferee Campany shall be
added as party to such proceedings and shall prosecute or defend such proceedings in co-operation
with the Transferor Company till the Effective Date,
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On and from the Effective Date, the Transferee Company may, if required, initiate any legal
proceedings in relation to the rights, title, interest, obligations or liabilities or any nature
whatsocever, whether under contract or law or otherwise, of the Transferor Company and to the
same extent as would or might have been initiated by the Transferor Company.

CONTRACTS AND DEEDS

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and subject ta the other provisions of this Scheme, all
contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, insurance policies and other instruments, if any, of
whatsoever nature to which any of the Transferor Company is a party and subsisting or having effect
on the Appointed Date shall be in full force and effect against or in favor of the Transferee Company,
as the case may be, and may be enforced by or against the Transferee Company as fully and
effectually as if, instead of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company had been a party
thereto.

The Transferee Company may enter into and/ or issue and/ or execute deeds, writings or
caonfirmations or erter into any tripartite arrangements, confirmations or novation, to which the
Transferor Company will, if necessary, also be party in order to give formal effect to the provisions
of this Scheme, if so required or if so, considered necessary.

The Transferee Company shall be deemed to be authorized to execute any such deeds, writings or
confirmations on behalf of the Transferor Company and to implement or carry out all formalities
required on the part of the Transferor Company to give effect to the provisions of this Scheme. Itis
clarified that any inter-se contracts between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company,
as on the Appointed Date shall stand cancelied and cease to operate.

SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The transfer and vesting of assets and liabilities under Clause & above and the continuance of the
proceedings by or against the Transferee Company under Clause 8 above shall not affect any
transaction or proceedings already concluded by the Transferor Company on or after the Appointed
Date till the Effective Date, to the end and intent that the Transferee Company accepts and adopts
all acts, deeds and things done and executed by the Transferor Company in respect thereto, as if
done and executed on its behalf.

[this space has been intentionaily left biank]

0 e220f33



11.

111

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

116

11.7

77

Any Tax liabilities under the Tax Laws‘including the Income Tax Act, allocable or related to the
Undertaking of the Transferor Company, to the extent not provided for or covered by tax provision
in the accounts made as on the Appointed Date, shall be transferred to the Transferee Company.

TREATMENT OF TAXES

All Taxes paid or payable by the Transferor Company in respect of the cperations and/ or the profits
of the business on and from the Appointed Date, shall be on account of the Transferee Company
and, in so far as it relates to the tax payment (including without limitation income tax, capital gains,
including losses, wealth tax, Goods and Services Tax, excise duty, customs duty, etc.), whether by
way of deduction at source, advance tax, foreign tax credit, MAT credit or otherwise, by the
Transferor Company in respect of the profits ar activities or operation of the business on and from
the Appointed Date, the same shall be deemed to be the corresponding item paid by the Transferee
Company and shall in all proceedings be dealt with accordingly.

Any surplus in the taxation/ duties/ levies account in the books of the Transferor Company, including
but not limited to advance income tax, tax deducted al source, MAT credit, foreign tax credit, service
tax, Goods and Services Tax and any tax credit entitlements under any Tax Laws, as on the Appointed
Date shall also be transferred to the Transferee Company and the Transferee Company shall be
entitled to claim the benefit and/ or credit of the same.

Any refund of Taxes due to the Transferor Company, including refunds consequent to the
assessments made on them and for which no credit is taken in the accounts, as on the Appointed
Date shall also belong to and be received by the Transferee Company.

Without prejudice to the generality of the above, all exemptions, deductions, benefits, losses,
entitlements, incentives, drawbacks, licenses and credits {including but not limited to input tax
credit, taxes withheld/ paid, etc.) under the Income Tax Act, Goods and Services Tax, custom duty,
any central government/ state government incentive schemes etc., to which the Transferor
Company are/ would be entitled to in terms of the applicable Tax Laws of the Union and 5tate
Governments as well as any foreign jurisdiction, shall be available to and vest in the Transferee
Company.

Since each of the permissions, approvals, consents, sanctions, remissions, special reservations,
service-tax/ VAT exemptions, Goods and Services Tax incentives, concessions and other
authorizations of the Transferor Company shall stand transferred by the order of the NCLT to the
Transferee Company, the Transferee Company shall file the relevant intimations, for the record of
the statutory authorities who shall take them on file, pursuant to the vesting orders of the
sanctioning authority.

Obligation for deduction of tax at source on any payment made by or to be made by the Transferor
Company shall be made or deemed to have been made and duly complied with by the Transferee
Company, Further, any tax deducted at source by the Transferor Company/ Transferee Company on
transactions with the Transferee Company/ Transferor Company, if any {from Appointed Date to
Effective Date) shall be deemed to be advance tax paid by the Transferee Company and shall, in all
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The Transferee Company is expressly permitted to file/ revise its income tax, wealth tax, service tax,
Goods and Services Tax, VAT, sales tax, excise, CENVAT and other statutory returns, consequent to
this Scheme becoming effective, notwithstanding that the period for filing/revising such returns may
have lapsed. However, upon the Scheme becoming effective subsequently, the Transferee Company
shall have the right to revise and consolidate its financial statements and returns aiong with
prescribed forms, filings and applications/ annexures under the IT Act, indirect taxes and other Tax
Laws. The Transferee Company is expressly permitted to amend withhelding tax/ tax collection at
source and other statutory certificates and shall have the right to claim refunds, advance tax credits,
foreign tax credits, set offs and adjustments relating to its respective incomes/ transactions from
the Appointed Date. It is specifically declared that all the taxes/ duties paid by the Transferor
Company shall be deemed to be the taxes/ duties paid by the Transferee Company and the
Transferee Company shall be entitled to claim credit for such taxes deducted/ paid against its tax/
duty liabilities notwithstanding that the certificates/ challans or other documents for payment of
such taxes/ duties are in the name of the Transferor Company.

proceedings, be dealt with accordingly.

Alltax assessment proceedings/ appeals of whatsoever nature by or against the Transferor Company
pending and/ or arising at the Appointed Date and relating to the Transferor Company shall be
continued and/ or enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the same manner and to the
same extent as would or might have been continued and enforced by or against the Transferor
Company.

Further, the aforementioned proceedings shall neither abate or be discontinued nor be in any way
prejudicially affected by reason of the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company or anything contained in the Scheme.

Furthermore, on or after the Effective Date, all rights, entitlements and powers to revise returns and
filings of the Transferor Company under the Tax Laws, and to claim refunds and/ or credits for the
taxes paid, etc. and for matters incidental thereto, shall be available to and vest with the Transferee
Company.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all tax compliances under any Tax Laws by the
Transferor Company on or after Appointed Date shall be deemed to be made by the Transferee
Company.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective,

a. To the extent requited, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be
permitted to revise and file their respective income Tax returns, withholding Tax returns,
sales Tax, value added Tax, service Tax, central sale Tax, entry Tax, goods and services Tax
returns and any other applicable Tax returns: and

b. The Transferee Company shall be entitied to: (a} claim deduction with respect to items such
as provisions expenses etc. disallowed in earlier years in the hands of the Transferor
Company, which may be allowable in accordance with the provisions of the IT Act on or after
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the Appointed Date: and (b} exclude items such as provisions reversals, etc. for which no
deduction or Tax benefit has been claimed by the Transferor Company prior to the
Appointed Date,

Without prejudice to the generality of the above, all benefits, incentives, claims, losses, credits
(including income tax, service tax, excise duty, goods and service tax and applicable state value
added tax) to which the Transferor Company are entitled to in terms of applicable Tax laws shall be
available to and vest in the Transferee Company from the Appointed Date,

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS TILL EFFECTIVE DATE
With effect from the Appointed Date and until the Effective Date:

The Transferor Company shall, respectively, carry on, continue carrying on and/or deemed to be
carrying on their business and activities and shall hold possession of all of their properties and assets
in trust for the Transferee Company.

The Transferor Company shall not without prior written intimation to the Transferee Company,
alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or otherwise deal with or dispose of their undertakings orany
part thereof except in the ordinary course of business nor shall they undertake any new businesses
and shall carry on their business and activities with reascnable diligence, business prudence in the
ordinary course consistent with past practices.

All the profits or income accruing or arising to the Transferor Company or expenditure, or losses
arising to or incurred by the Transferor Company shall for all purposes and intent be treated and be
deemed to be as the profits or incomes or expenditure or losses of the Transferee Company.

All assets acquired, leased or licensed, licenses obtained, benefits, entitlements, incentives and
concessions granted, contracts entered into, intellectual property developed or registered, or
applications made thereto, liabilities incurred, and praceedings initiated or made party to, from the
Appointed Date and till the Effective Date by the Transferor Company shall be deemed to be
transferred and vested in the Transferee Company.

The Transferor Company shall not vary the terms and conditions of employment of any of its
employees, if any, except in the ordinary course of business or without the prior written consent of
the Transferee Company or pursuant to any of its pre-existing obligation undertaken as the case may
be, prior to the Effective Date.

The Transferee Company shall be entitled, pending the sanction of this Scheme, to apply to the
Central Government and all other agencies, departments and authorities concerned as maybe
necessary under any relevant law for obtaining consents, approvals and sanctions which the
Transferee Company may require and deem necessary to carry on the business of the Transferor
Company.
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Notwithstanding anything contained in this Clause 12, during the pendency of this Scheme, with the
prior written consent of the Transferee Company, the Transferor Company, may make any
investments (current or non-current) in any other person or raise funds through debt or equity or
dispose-off investments including investment in subsidiaries irrespective of whether such actions
are not in the ordinary course of business. for avoidance of doubts, it is clarified that the Transferee
Company has entered into a Memorandum of Understanding dated August 14, 2023 to transfer the
51% stake in Quintillion Business Media Limited.

The Transferee Company and the Transferor Company shall be entitled to make application(s) for
amending, cancelling, and/or obtaining fresh registrations/ licenses/ authorization, as the case may
be, under all applicable laws and legislations.

CONSIDERATION

The entire share capital of the Transferor Company is held by the Transferee Company. Hence,
Transferar Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Transferee Company.

Accordingly, pursuant to this Scheme and on Amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company, no shares of the Transferee Company shall be issued and allotted in respect
of the shares held by the Transferee Company in the Transferor Company. Upon the Scheme
becoming effective, the entire share capital of the Transferar Company shall be cancelled and
extinguished without any further act, deed or instruments as an integral part of this Scheme

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT ON AMALGAMATION IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation
of the Transferor Company in its books of accounts with the "Pooling of Interests Method" as set
out in Appendix C — ‘Business Combinations of entities under commoeon control' of Indian Accounting
Standards {‘Ind AS’} 103 - ‘Business Combinations’, as amended from time to time, prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with the Compznies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as under:

a. All the assets, liabilities and reserves in the books of the Transferor Company shall stand
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company pursuant to this Scheme and shall be
recorded by the Transferee Company at their respective carrying amounts as appearing in
the books of the Transferor Company.

b. The identity of the reserves pertaining to the Transferor Company, shall be preserved and
they shall be recorded in the financial statements of the Transferee Company in the same
form in which they appeared in the books of the Transferor Company, and it shall be
aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the books of the Transferee
Company;

c. The inter-company investment in the form of the equity shares and convertible securities
{including debentures} of the Transferor Company, and all inter-company balances, as
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appearing in the books of the Transferee Company and the Transferor Company, shall stand
cancelled and there shall be no further obligation in that behalf;

d The difference in the value of assets over liabilities and reserves of the Transferor Company
vested with and recorded by the Transferee Company (after giving effect of Clause 14.1{a},
Clause 14.1(b} and Clause 14.1{c} above) shall be transferred to the ‘Capital Reserve
Account’ in the financial statements of the Transferee Company and the same would be
presented separately from other capital reserves with disclosure of its nature and purpose
in the notes to the financial statements of the Transferee Company.

e. In case of any differences in the accounting policies between the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company, the accounting policies followed by the Transferee Company shall
prevail and the impact of the same will be quantified and adjusted in the revenue reserves
of the Transferee Company to ensure that the financial statements of the Transferee
Company reflect the true financial position on the basis of consistent accounting policies.

f The comparative financial information presented in the financial statements of the
Transferee Company should be restated as if the business combination had occurred from
the beginning of the comparative period.

ACCOUNTING TREATMEENT ON AMALGAMATION IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

The Transferar Company shall stand dissolved without being wound up upon this Scheme becoming
effective as mentioned in Clause 16 of this Scheme and all the assets and liabilities as well as reserves
shall be transferred to the Transferee Company as per Clause 14. Hence there is no accounting
treatment prescribed under this Scheme in the books of accounts of the Transferor Company.

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall be automatically dissoived
without being wound up and the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company or any committee
thereof is hereby authorized to take all steps as may be necessary or desirable or proper on behalf
of the Transferor Company from the Effective Date to resolve any question, doubts, or difficulty
whether by reason of any order(s} of the court{s) or any directive, order or sanction of any
Appropriate Authority or otherwise arising out of or under this Scheme or any matter therewith.

CONSOLIDATION OF THE AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the authorized share capital of the Transferor Company as

set out in this Scheme shall be deemed to be added to and combined with the authorized share
capital of the Transferee Company.
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Pursuant to the combination/ consolidation of the authorized share capital pursuant to Clause 17.1
above, the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Transferee Company
{relating to the authorized share capital) shall, without any requirement of a further act, deed, be
and stand altered, modified and amended, such that Clause ¥V of the Memorandum of Association
of the Transferee Company shall be replaced by the following:

“The Authorized Share Capital of the Compaony is INR 210,00,00,000 {Rupees Two Hundred and Ten
Crores only) divided inta 21,00,00,000 {Twenty-One Crares) equity shares af INR 10 (Rupees Ten only}
each.”

The Board of Directors of the Transferee Company at its meeting dated August 14, 2023 have
approved the increase in the authorized share capital of the Transferee Company from
INR 50,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Fifty Crores Only) to INR 8C,00,00,000 {Indian Rupees Eighty Crores
Only}, The Transferee Company is in the process of seeking necessary approvals including approvals
from the shareholders in accordance with the provisions of the Act. The authorized share capital
mentioned hereinabove in Clause 17.2 includes the proposed increase in authorized share capital of
the Transferee Company from INR 50,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Fifty Crores Only) to INR
80,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Eighty Crores Only) pursuant to the resolution passed by the Board of
Directors at its meeting dated August 14, 2023,

It is clarified that the consent of the shareholders of the Transferee Company to this Scheme shall
be deemed to be sufficient for the purposes of effecting the aforementioned amendments and
increase of authorized share capital of the Transferee Company pursuant to Clause 17.1 and no
further resolution{s) under Section 4, 13, 14, 61 and 64 and all other applicable provisions of the Act,
if any, would be required to be passed separately.

In accordance with Section 232(3){i} of the Act and the Applicable Law, the stamp duties and/ fees
(including registration fees} paid on the authorized share capital of the Transferor Company shall be
utilized and applied to the increased authorized share capital of the Transferee Company pursuant
to Clause 17.1 above and no stamp duties and/ fees would be payable for increase in the authorized
share capital of the Transferee Company to the extent of fees already paid in relation to the
authorized share capital of the Transferor Company.

The Transferee Company shall make suitable alterations or amendments to the Memorandum &
Articles of Association, if so required and necessary, for proper implementation of Scheme in
compliance to the applicable provisions of the Act.

[this spoce has been intentionally left blank]
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PART IV: REDUCTION OF THE CAPITAL OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

UTILIZATION OF THE CAPITAL RESERVE

Immediately after Part Il (amaigamation of the Transferor company with the Transferee Company)
of the Scheme becoming effective including the accounting for the Amalgamation in accordance
with Clause 14 hereinabove, the credit balance appearing in the Capital Reserve Account of the
Transferee Company, including the Capital Reserve Account of the Transferor Company accounted
in accordance with Clause 14 above and the amount of the Capital Reserve Account, if any, arising
pursuant to the Amalgamation in the books of the Transferee Company, shall be set off against a)
the debit balance appearing in the Profit and Loss Account of the Transferee Company as on the
Appointed Date and b) the debit balance of the Profit and Loss Account of the Transferar Company
as accounted by the Transferee Coempany in accordance with Clause 14 hereinabove.

The utilization of the Capital Reserve Account as mentioned in Clause 18.1 hereinabove shall be
effected as an integral part of the Scheme and the order of the NCLT sanctioning this Scheme under
Section 230 to 232 of the Act shall be deemed to be an order under Section 66 and other applicable
provisions of the Act and no separate sanction under Section 66 and other applicable provisions of
the Act will be necessary.

The Transferee Company shall not, nor shall be obliged to, {i} call for a separate meeting of its
shareholders and creditors (secured, unsecured or otherwise} for obtaining their approval
sanctioning the reduction of the capital of the Transferee Company as per Clause 18.1 above; or {ii)
obtain any additional approvais/ compliances under section 66 of the Act.

The reduction in the Capital Reserve Account of the Transferee Company pursuant to the Clause
18.1 above, Is in accordance with the provisions of Section 230 to 232 read with Section 66 of the
Act, as the same does not result in the extinguishment or diminution of any liability in respect of the
unpaid share capital of the Transferee Company if any or payment to any shareholder of any paid-
up share capital of the Transferee Company and the order of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme shall
be deemed to be an order under Section 66 of the Act confirming such reduction of capital of the
Transferee Company. The reduction in the Capital Reserve of the Transferee Company in the manner
contemplated under Clause 18.1 above, would not have any impact on the shareholding pattern of
the Transferee Company nor would it have any adverse impact on the creditors or employees of the
Transferee Company as there is no outflow of/ payout of funds from the Transferee Company.

Notwithstanding the reduction in the Capital Reserve Account as per Clause 18.1, the Transferee
Company shall not be required to add 'And Reduced' as a suffix to its name.

{this space has been intentionally left biank]
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PART V: GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPLICATION TO THE NCLT

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall, with all reasonable dispatch, make joint
applications to the NCLT, under Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and other applicable provisions of the
Act, seeking orders for dispensing with or convening, holding and conducting of the meetings of the
classes of their respective shareholders and/ or creditors and for sanctioning this Scheme, with such
modifications as may be approved by the NCLT.

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be entitled, pending the effectiveness
of the Scheme, to apply to any Appropriate Authority, if required, under any Applicable Law for such
consents and approvals, as agreed between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company,
which the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company may require to effect the transactions
contemplated under the Scheme, in any case subject to the terms as may be mutually agreed
between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company.

Lipon this Scheme becoming effective, the respective shareholders of the Transferor Company and
the Transferee Company shall be deemed to have also accorded their approval under all relevant
provisions of the Act for giving effect to the provisions contained in this Scheme.

CONDITIONALITY OF THE SCHEME
The coming into effect of this Scheme is conditional upon and subject to:

a. The Scheme heing approved by requisite majarities of the sharehalders and/ or creditors of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company as may be directed by the NCLT;

b, The Scheme being approved by the public shareholders of Transferee Company or through e-
voting in terms of Part - | (A){10){a) of the SEBI Circular and the Scheme shall be acted upon only
if the votes cast by the public shareholders in favour of the Scheme are more than the number
of votes cast by the public shareholders against it. Further, the term “public” shall carry the
same meaning as defined under Rule 2 of Securities Contracts {Regulation} Rules, 1957;

c. The BSE issuing their observation/ no-ohjection letters, wherever required under the Applicable
Law and SEBI issuing its comments on the Scheme, to the Transferee Company, as required
under the SEBI Circular and other applicable laws;

d. The requisite consent, approval or permission of the Central Government or any other statutory
or regulatory authority, which by law may be necessary for the implementation of this Scheme.

e. The sanctioning of this Scheme by the NCLT, whether with any modifications or amendments as
NCLT may deem fit or otherwise under Section 230 to 232 of the Act and other applicable

prnuicinnc nf tho Art:
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f.  Filing of the certified copies of the order of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme, by the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company, under the applicable provisions of the Act, with the
Registrar of Companies, Delhi and/ or other applicable authority.

EFFECT OF NON-APPROVALS

tn the event of any of the said approvals or conditions referred to in Clause 20 above, not being
obtained and/ or complied with and/ or satisfied and/ or the Scheme not being sanctioned by the
Tribunal and/ or order or orders not being passed as aforesaid by such date as may be mutually
agreed upon by the respective Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company, this Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelled and be of no effect. The Transferor Company
and the Transferee Company shall, in such event, inter se bear and pay their respective costs,
charges, expenses in connection with the Scheme.

In the event of revocation under Clause 21.1 above, no righis and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue
to or be incurred inter se to the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company or their respective
shareholders or creditors or employees or any other person save and except in respect of any act or
deed done prior thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any right, liability or obligation which
has arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed and be preserved or worked
out as is specifically provided in the Scheme or in accordance with the Applicable Laws.

MODIFICATIONS OR AMEMDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company {acting through their respective Board of
Directors or authorized representatives) may assent to any modifications or amendments to this
Scheme which the NCLT, and/ or any other authorities may deem fit to direct or impose or which
may otherwise be considered necessary or desirable for settling any question or doubt or difficulty
that may arise in implementing and/ or carrying out the Scheme.

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company (acting through their respective Board of
Directors or authorized representatives) be and are hereby authorized to take such steps and do all
acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, desirable or proper to give effect to this Scheme and to
resolve any doubts, difficulties or questions whether by reason of any orders of the NCLT, or of any
directive or orders of any other authorities or ctherwise howsoever arising out of, under or by virtue
of this Scheme and/ or any matters concerning or connected therewith,

The Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be entitled to
revoke, cancel, withdraw and declare this Scheme {or any part thereof) to be of no effect at any
stage, but before the Effective date, and where applicable re-file, at any stage, in case

a this S5cheme is not approved by the NCLT or if any other consents, approvals, permissions,

resolutions, agreements, sanctions and conditions required for giving effect to this Scheme are
not received or delaved:
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b. any condition or modification imposed by the NCLT which is not acceptable;

c. the coming into effect of this Scheme in terms of the provisions hereof or filing of the drawn-up
order(s) with any Governmental Authority could have adverse implication on the Transferor
Company and/or the Transferee Company; or

d. for any other reason whatsoever, and do all such acts, deeds and things as they may deem
necessary and desirable in connection therewith and incidental thereto.

Upon revocation, cancellation or withdrawal, this Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelled or
withdrawn and be of no effect and in that event, no rights and liabilities whatsoever shall accrue to
or be incurred inter se between the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company or their
respective shareholders or creditors or Employees or any other person, save and except in respect
of any act or deed done prior thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any right, liability or
obligation which has arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which shall be governed and be
preserved or worked out in accordance with the Applicable Law and in such case, each party shall
bear its own costs, unless otherwise mutually agreed.

SEVERABILITY

If any part of this Scheme is held invalid, ruled illegal by the NCLT or any court of competent
jurisdiction, or becomes unenforceable for any reason, whether under present or future laws, then
it is the intention of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company that such part of the
Scheme shall be severable from the remainder and this Scheme shall not be affected thereby, unless
deletion of such part of the Scheme causes the Scheme to become materially adverse to either the
Transferor Company or the Transferee Company, in which case the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company shall attempt to bring about a modification in this Scheme, as will best preserve
for the parties the benefits and obligations of this Scheme, inctuding but not limited to such part of
the Scheme.

Before the Scheme becomes effective, the respective Transferor Company and the Transferee
Company, with prior approval of the respective Board of Directors, shall be at liberty to withdraw
from this Scheme or any part therecf, in case of any condition or alteration imposed by the NCLT or
any other authority or any bank or financial institution is unacceptable to any of them or if any
material change in the circumstances takes place or otherwise if so mutually agreed. No approval
of the shareholders or creditors of either the respective Transferor Company or the Transferee
Company shall be necessary for giving effect to the provisions contained in this Clause.

PERMISSION TO RAISE CAPITAL

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Scheme and subject to Applicable Laws, until this
Scheme becomes effective, the Transferee Company shall have right to raise capital, whether via
preferential issue or qualified institutional placement or sights issue or through any other
permissible mode and/or combination thereof as may be considered appropriate, by way of
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issuance of equity/ convertible/ non-convertible securities in any other way for the efficient
functioning including but not limited for the organic and inorganic growth of the business.
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

All costs, charges, fees, taxes including duties (including the stamp duty, if any, applicable in relation
to this Scheme)}, levies and all other expenses, if any {save as expressly otherwise agreed) arising out

of or incurred in carrying out and implementing the terms and conditions or provisions of this
Scheme and matters incidental thereto shall be borne and paid by the Transferee Company.

[this spoce has been intentionally left blank]

Page 33 of 33



NN AL

{THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

(CCMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES)
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
OF

QUINTILLION MEDIA LIMITED?

. The name of the Company is "QUINTILLION MEDIA LIMITED"

I The Registered office of the Company will be situated in the National Capital Territory
of Delhi.

n. {A} THEOBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ONITS INCORPORATION ARE:

l. To carry on in India and elsewhere either on its own or in alliance with any other Person/
Body/ Bodies corporate incerporated in India or abroad either under a strategic alliance ar
Joint Venture or any other arrangement the business of running a website through any mode
{including hut not limited to web, digital or mobile) and which may include various information
(including but not limited to current affairs, lifestyle, entertainment) or providing/ operating
Internet services, web based elecironic commerce or any kind of content and other allied
Services.
To undertake and carry on directty or through setling up a joint venture, universally the
business of facilitating, managing, producing, directing, creating, publishing, exhihiting,
buying, selling, hiring, renting, assigning, licensing, telecasting, importing, exporting,
acquiring space on a satellite, transponder and dealing with all kinds of intellectual property
rights, content, media, applications, program and software of all types and kinds and con
various formats, including but not limited o audio content, video content, whether through
television or otherwise, mobile content, internet conient, gaming content, movies, dlips,
commercials, films, in film placement, video films, serials, spcnsored programmes,
advertisement films, advertisement jingles, animation, events, shows, etc. for broadcasting
and publishing on each and every medium now known or that may be developed in the
future.

3.  To collect, manage, sort, arrange, update, process, interpret, circulate, distribute, buy and
analyze and other processes database, information and/or statistics of all sorts including that
of customers, business, industry whether in India or abroad, whether in physical form or in
electranic form or otherwise and exploit the same for business and commercial purposes in
any form and manner including making them available transmitting on phone or online or in
any other manner and method as deem fit,

4. To carry on in India or elsewhere the business, in all its ramifications, of generating,
developing, creating, procuring, obtaining, improving, hiring, licensing, distributing, selling,
marketing, seiling, purchasing, managing, converting, reproducing centent of any sort or
forms, and otherwise deal in any manner with data and information of any kind and
description, in any form and manner, on any media whatsoeverincluding the Internet and to
render all types of services in relation thereto and to do all such other acts and things as are
necessary and incidental thereto,

5. To carry on the business of hosting web pages, e-commerce and e-training, information
source on-line, news internet channels, video conferencing, e-mail through internet, internet
telephoay, fulfiling customized requirements through different link between sites or husiness
portals or any other activity connected with the internet business.

12

1 Attered vide Special Resolution passed at an Extraordinary General Meeting held on March 16, 2022

.
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(B)  MATTERS WHICH ARE NECESSARY FOR FURTHERANCE OF THE OBJECTS SPECIFIED IN
CLAUSE 3 (A) ARE :-

1 To acquire, invest ar form Joint Venture or strategic alliance with any other person/ body/
bodies corporate incorporated in India or abroad for achieving the objectives given
above.

2. To acquire real or leasehold estate, and to purchase, lease, construct or otherwise

acquire ar provide in any place.

3 To buy foreign exchange in all lawful ways in compliance with the relevant laws of India
and of the foreign country concerned n that behalf, and generally to invest and deal with
the maney of the Company in or upan such securities and in such manner as from time to
time determined.

4. Ta send its Directors, employees or any other person or persons to couniries outside
India te investigate the potential for any business or trade or to procure and purchase any
machinery or establish trade connections or promote the interests of the Company and to
pay all expenses incurred in connection with such travel.

5. To organize technical frainings, demonsirations as well seminars in India & abroad for
promotion and achieving the main objects of the Company.

6. To import, export, rent, lease, repair, spare and maintenance any type of engineering
equipment in India & abroad.

7 To acquire by purchase, lease, exchange or otherwise any movable or immovable
property and any rights or privileges which the Company may deem necessary or
convenient for the purpose of its main business.

8 To enter into parlinership or into any arrangement for sharing profits, union of interest,
joint venture, reciprocal concession or co-operatign with persons or companies carrying
on or engaged in the main business or transactions of this Company.

8 To import, buy, exchange, alter, improve and manipulate in all kinds of plants, machinery,
apparatus, tools and things necessary or convenient for carrying on the main business of
the Company.

10 To vest any movable or immovable properly, rights or interests required by or received or
belonging to the Company in any person or company on behalf of or for the benefit of the
Company and with or without any declared trust in favour of the Company.

{4
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To purchase, lease or otherwise acquire, build, carry out, equip, maintain, alter, improve,
develop, manage, work, control and superintend any plant(s), warehouse(s), shed(s),
office(s}, shop(s}. store(s), building(s), machinery, apparatus, labour line(s) and house(s),
and such other work(s) and convenience{s) necessary for carrying on the main business
of the Company.

To undertake. or promote scientific research relating to the main business or class of
business of the Company.

To acquire and take over the whaole or any part of the business, goodwill, trade-marks
properlies and liabilities of any person or persons, firm, companies, bodies corporate or
undertakings either exisiing or new, engaged in or carrying on or proposing to carry on
business, this Company is authorized to carry on, possession of any property or rights
suitable for the purpose of the Company and to pay for the same either in cash or in
shares or partiy in cash and partly in shares or otherwise.

To negotiate and enter into agreements and coniracts with Indian or foreign individuals,
companies, corporations and or such other organizations for technical, financial or any
other such assistance for carrying out all or any of the main objects of the Company or for
the purpase of activity research and development of manufacturing projects on the basis
of know-how, financial participation or teghnical collaboration and acquire necessary
formulas and patent rights for furthering the main objects of the Company.

Subject to the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013, amalgamate with any
company having objects similar to the objects of the Company in any manner whether
with or without liquidation.

Subject to any law for the time being in force, to underiake or take part in the formation
supervision or control of the business or operations of any person, firm, body corporate,
association undertaking or carrying on business similar o the main business of the
Company.

Te apply for, obtain, purchase or otherwise acquire and prolong and renew any patents,
patent-rights, brevets, inventions, processes scientific technical or other assistance
manufacturing processes know-how and other information, designs, patterns, copyrights,
trade-mark, licenses concessions and the like rights or benefits, conferring an exclusive
or non-exclusive or limited or unlimited right of use thereof, which may seem capable of
being used for or in connection with the main objects of the Company or the acquisition
or use of which may seem calculated directly or indirectly to benefit the Company on
payment of any fee royalty or other consideration and to use, exercise or develop the
same under or grant licenses in respect thereof or otherwise deal with same and fo spend
money in experimenting upon testing or improving any such patents, inventions, right or
concessions,

To appiy for and obtain any order under any Act or Legislature, charter, privilege
concession, ficense or authorization of any Government, State or other Authority for
enabling the Company to carry on any of its main objects into effect or for extending any
of the powers of the Company or for effecting and modification of the constitution of the
Company or for any other such purpose which may seem expedient and fo oppose any
proceeding or applications which may seem expedient or calcuiated directly or indirectly
to prejudice the interest of the Company.
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To enter into any arrangements with any Government or Authorities or any persons or
companies that may seem conducive to the main objects of the Company or any of them
and to obtain from any such Government, authority, person or company any rights,
charters, contracts, licenses and concessions which the Company may think desirable to
obtain and to carry out, exercise and comply therewith,

To procure the Company to be registered or recognized in or under the laws of any place
outside India and to do all act necessary for carrying on in any foreign country for the
business or profession of the Company.

To draw, make, accept, discount, execute and issue bills of exchange(s), promissory
note(s), bills of lading, warrants, debentures and such other negotiable or transferable
instruments, of all types or securities and to open Bank Account(s) of any type and to
operate the same in the ordinary course of the Company.

To advance money either with or without security, and to such persons and upon such
terms and conditions as the Company may deem fit and also to invest and deal with the
money of the Company not immediately required in of upon such deal and in such
manner as, from time to time, may be determined.

Subject to the relevant provisions of the Companies by the Reserve Bank of India, to
receive money on deposit or loan and borrow or raise money in such manner and at such
time or times as the Company thinks fit and in particular by the issue of debentures,
debentures stock, perpetual or otherwise and to secure the repayment of any money
borrowed, raised or owing by mertgage, charge or lien upon all or any of the properties or
assets or revenues and profits of the Company both present and future, including its
uncalled capital and also by a simélar mortgage, charge or lien to secure and guaraniee
the performance by the Company or any other person or company of any obligation
undertaken by the Company or such other person or company to give the lenders the
power to sell and such other powers as may seem expedient and purchase, redeem or
pay off any such securities.

To undertake and execute any trusts, the undertaking of which may seem to the
Company desirable, either gratuitously or otherwise.

To establish, or promote or concur in establishing or promote any company for the
purpose of acquiring all or any of the properties, rights and liabilities of the Company.

To sell, mortgage, exchange, grant licenses and cthar rights, improve, manage, develop
and dispose of undertakings, properties, assets and effects of the company or any part
thereof for such consideration as may be expedient and in particular for any shares,
stocks, debentures or other securities of any other such company having main objects
altogether or in part similar to those of the Company.

Subject to the Provisions of the Companies Act 2013, to distribute among the members in
specie or otherwise any property of the Company or any proceeds of sale or disposal of
any property of the Company in the event of winding up.
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To distribute as dividend or bonus among the member or to place to reserve or atherwise
to apply, as the Company may, from time to time, determing any money received by way
of premium an debentures issued at a premium by the Company and any money
received in respect of forfeited shares, money arising from the safe by the Company of
forfeited shares, subject to provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

To employ agents or experts to investigate and examine into the condition, prespects,
value, character and circumstances of any business concerns and undertakings and
generally of any assets, properties or rights which the Company propose to acquire.

To accept gifts, bequests or donations of any movable or immovable property or any right
or interests therein fram members or others,

To create any reserve fund, sinking fund or any other such special funds whether for
depreciation, repairing, improving, research, extending or maintaining any of the
properties of the Company or for any other such purpose conducive to the interest of the
Company.

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 1o subscnbe contribute, gift or
donate any maney, rights or assets for any national educational, religious, charitable,
scientific, public, general or usual objects or to make gifts or donations of money or such
other assets to any institutions, clubs, societies, associations, trusts, scientific research
associations, funds, universities, college or any Individual, body of individuals or badies
corporate.

To establish and maintain or procure the establishment and maintenance of any
contributory or non-contributory pension or superannuation, provident or gratuity funds for
the benefit of and give or procure the giving of the donations, gratuities, pensions,
allowances, bonuses or emoluments of any persons who are or were at any time in the
employment or service of the company or any company which is a subsidiary of the
Company or is allied to or associated with the Company or with any such subsidiary
company or who are or were at any time Directors or officers of the Company or any
other company as aforesaid and the wives, widows, families and dependents of any such
persons and aiso to establish and subsidies and subscribe to any institutions,
associations, club or funds caiculated to be for the benefit of or advance aforesaid and
make payments to or towards the insurance of any such persons as aforesaid and to do
any of the matters aforesaid, either alone or in conjunction with any such other company
as aforesaid.

To establish, for any of the main objects of the Company, branches or to establish any
firm or firms at places in or outside India as the Company may deem expedient.

To pay for any property or rights acquired by or for any services rendered to the Company
and in particular to remunerate any person, firm ot company introducing business to the
Company either in cash or fully or partly-paid up shares with or without preferred or
deferred rsights in respect of dividend or repayment of capital or otherwise orby any
securities which the Company has power to issue or by the grant of any rights oroptions
or partly in one mode and partiy in another and generally ont such terms as the Company
may determine, Subject to the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013.
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To pay out of the funds of the Company ail costs, charges and expenses of and incidental
to the formation and registration of the Company and any company promoted by the
Company and also all costs, charges, duties, impositions and expensesof and expenses
of and incidental to the acquisition by the Company of any property or assets,

To send out to foreign countries, its directors, employees or any other person or persons
for investigation possibilities of main business or trade procuring and buying any
machinery or establishing trade and business connections or for promoting the interests
of the Company and to pay all expenses incurred in this connection.

To compensate for loss of office of any Managing Director or Directors or other officers of
the Company within the limitations prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or such
other status or rule having the force of law and to make payments to any persons whose
affice of employment or duties may be determined by virtue of any transaction in which
the Company is engaged.

To agree to refer to arbilration any dispute, present or future between the Company and
any other company, firm, individual or any other body and to submit the same to
arbitration in India or abroad either in accordance with Indian or any foreign system of
law,

To appoint agents, sub-agents, dealers, managers canvassers, sales represeniatives or
salesmen for transacting all or any kind of the main business of which this Company is
authorized to carry on and to constitute agencies of the Company in India or in any other
country and establish depots and agencies in different parts of the world.

To arrange training camps, seminars, get together in favor of public welfare to develop and
improve their confidence in rural areas regarding awareness and social affairs,
environments, will help to the regulatory authority under the various governmental planning
& schemes.

The Liability of the member{s) is limited and this liability is limited to the amount unpaid, if
any, on the shares held by them.

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 130,00,00,000/- {One Hundred and
Thirty crore rupees), divided into 13,00,00,000 (Thirteen crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/
{Ten rupees) each.
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Vil. |, whose name and address is given below, am desirous of forming a company in
pursuance of this memerandum of association and agree to take all shares in the capital

of the company(Applicable in case of one person company):-- N/A

Name, address, description Signature of subscriber Signature, name, address,
And occupation of subscriber description and occupation
of withess

Vill. Shri/Smt...............sonfdaughter of ................... resident of...............aged...........years
shall be the nominee in the event of death of the sole member (Applicable in case of one
person comgany)

Dated .the day of. N/A

=

& r\"\
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(THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

{PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES}
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION*
OF
QUINTILLION MEDIA LIMITED*

PRELIMINARY

1 Except as otherwise expressly provided hereinafter, the Regulations contained in
Table 'F'in the First Schedule to the Companies Act, 2013 shall apply to the Company.

The regulations for the managements of the Company and for the observance of the
members thereof and their representatives, shall, subject to any exercise of the statutory
power{s} of the Company with reference to the deletion or alteration of or addition to its
regulations by resolution as prescribed or permitted by the Companies Act, 2013, be such
as are contained in these Articles.

INTERPRETATION

2. {1)In these Regulations:

{a) Act” shall mean, as the context may require, the Companies Act, 1956 and/or the
Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force and the term shall be deemed to refer to the applicable
sectian thereof which is relatable to the relevant Article in which the said term
appears in these Articles and any previous company law, so far as may be
applicable;

(b} "Articles” shall mean the Articles of Association of the Company (s defined
below) as amended from time to time;

(c) "Annual General Meeting” means a general meeting of the members held in
accordance with the provisions of 5ection 96 of the Act.

(d) "Auditors” means and includes those persons appointed as such for the time
being by the Company.

{e) “Board of Directors” or “Board” means a collective body of the directors of the
Company;

Provided that where the context permits or require, the Board will include a duly
constituted Committee thereof.

(h “Capital” or “Share Capital” means the share capital for the time being raised or
authorized to be raised for the purpose of the Company.

{o) “Committee” or “Committee of Board” means a committee of directors and/or
officers of the Company constituted by the Board.

(h) “Company" means QUINTILLION MEDIA UMITED".

! Aporoved by the members vide Speclal Resolution passed at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on March 16, 2022
1

'
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{2)

(3)
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(j) “Directors” means the directors for the time being of the Company.

{) “Debentures” include debenture stock.

{k) “Financial Year” shall have meaning assigned thereto by Section 2{41) of the Act.

() "Office" means the Registered Office of the Company.

{m} “Persons” include corporations, firms and individuals.

{n) “Rules” means the applicable rules for the time being in force as prescribed under
the relevant sections of the Act.

{0) "Seal" means the common Seal of the Company.

{p} “Year” means the calendar year,

Wards importing the singular number shall include the plural number and words
importing the masculine gender, shall, where the context admits, include the
feminine and neuter genders.

Unless the context otherwise requires words or expressions contained in these
Articles shall be the same meaning as in the Act, or any statutory modification
thereof in force at the date at which these Articles become binding on theCompany.

SHARE CAPITAL AND VARIATION OF RIGHTS

(a) The Authorised Share Capital of the Company shall be such amounts and be
divided into such shares as may, from time to time, be provided in Clause V of
the Memorandum of Association with power to increase or reduce the capital in
accordance with the Company’s regulations and legislative provisions for the
time being in force in that behalf with the powers to divide the share capital,
whether originalincreased or decreased into several classes and attach thereto
respectively such ordinary, preferential or special rights and conditions in such a
manner as may for thetime being be provided by the Regulations of the Company
and allowed by law.

{b) The Company shall have minimum paid up capital of Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rs. Five Lac only).

The business of the Company may be commenced soon after obtaining the
certificate of commencement of business and filing registered office declaration by
the Company.

The shares shall be under the discretionary control of the Directors who may allot or
otherwise dispose of the same, to such person at such time and on such term &
conditionsas they may in their absolute discretion think fit & proper.

Shares may be registered in the name of any minor through a guardian only as fully
paid sharec
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Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Directors may allot and issue shares in the
Capitalof the Company as partly or fully paid up in consideration of any property sold
or goods transferred or machinery supplied or for services rendered to the Company
in the conductof its business.

Subject to the provisions of section 68, 69, and 70 of the Act and any statutory
amendments or reenactments thereof and compliance of the provisions thereof by
the Company, the Company is authorised to purchase its own shares or other
specified securities.

Subject to provisions of Section 63, the Company in general meeting may decide to
issuefully paid up bonus shares 1o the members if so recommended by the Board of
Directors.

The Share Certificate to the Share registered in the name of two or more person shall
bedelivered to first named person in the register and this shall be a sufficient delivery
to allsuch holders.

Each fully paid up share shall carry one vote.

Subject to the provisions of Section SS of the Act, the Company may issue preference
shares, which shall be redeemed within a periocd nat exceeding Twenty Years from
the date of their issue,

INCREASE AND REDUCTION OF CAPITAL

The Company in General Meeting may, from time to time, by ordinary resolution
increasethe share capital of the Company by the creation of new shares by such
sum, to be divided into shares of such amount as may be deemed expedient.

Subject to any special rights or privileges for the time being attached to any shares
in thecapital of the Company when issued, the new shares may be issued upon such
terms and conditions and with such preferential, qualified or such rights and
privileges or conditionsthere to as general meeting resolving upon the creation
thereof shall direct. If no directionbe given, the Board shall determine in particular
the manner in which such shares may beissued with a preferential or qualified right
to dividends and in the distribution of assets ofthe Company.

Before the issue of any new shares, the Company in General Meeting may make
provisions as to the allotment and issue of the new shares and in particular may
determine to whom the shares be offered in the first instance and whether at par
or premium. in case no such provision is made by the Company in General Meeting,
the new shares may be dealt with according to the provisions of these Articles.

Whenever the company proposes to increase its subscribed capital by the issue of
furthershares, such shares shall be offered either to its existing share holders or
emplounnr vimAdar ECAD erhama Ar tn ang nthar narcan cllbject to the provisions of
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Section 62 of theAct. Such existing Shareholders shalt have right to renounce the
shares offered to him infavour of any other person;

Subject to the provisions of sections 66 of the Companies Act, the Company may,
from time to time in any manner, by special resolution and subject to anyconsent
reguired under sections 66 of the Companies Act, reduce:

(a) itsshare capital,
(b) any capital redemption reserve account; or
(c) any share premium account

Subject to provisions of the Companies Act, the Board may accept from any
member, to surrender, on such terms and conditions as shall be agreed,of all or any
of his shares.

ALTERATION OF SHARE CAPITAL
The Company, by ardinary resolution may, from time to time:

a) consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larger amount
thanits existing shares.

b) sub-divide its share or any of them into shares of smaller amount than is fixed
by theMemorandum of Association so, however, that in the subdivision the
proportion between the amount paid and the amount, if apy, unpaid on each
reduced share shall be the same as it was in the case of the share from which
the reduced share isderived.

¢} cancel any shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not
beentaken or agreed to be taken by any person and diminish the amount of its
share capital by the amount of share so cancelled. Where any share capital is
sub-divided,the Company in General Meeting, subject to the provisions of the
Companies Act, may determine that as between the holdersof the shares
resulting from sub-division, one or more of such shares shall have same
preferential or special rights as regards dividend, payment of capital, voting or
otherwise,

LIEN

Subject to the provisions of Act, the Company shall have a first and paramount lien
upon allthe shares (not being a fully paid up share} for all monies (presently payable}
registered inthe name of such member {whether solely or jointly with others} and
upon the proceeds ofsale thereof for his debts, liabilities and engagements (whether
presently payable or not} solely or jointly with any other person, to or with the
Company, whether the period for thepayment, fulfillment or discharge thereof shall
have artialis ien nr nat and <iich lien challextand to all dividends, from time to time,

4
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declared in respect of shares, suhject to section123 of the Act. The Board of Directors
may at any time declare any shares to be wholly orin part exempt from the provisions
of this clause.

CALLS ON SHARES AND TRANSFER/ TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

The Directors are empowered to make call on members of any amount payable at a
time fixed by them. However, the Company may accept from any member, the whole
or a part of the amount remaining unpaid on any shares held by him, even if no part
of that amount has been called up.

The instrument of transfer shall be in writing and all provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and of any statutory modification thereof for the time being shall be duly
complied within respect of all transfer of shares and the registration thereof.

The instrument of transfer of any share shall be signed by or on behalf of both the
transferor and the transferee and the transferor shall be deemed to remain the
holder of such share until the name of the transferee is entered in the Register in
respect thereof,

In accordance with Section 56 of the Act, the Rules and such other conditions as may
be prescribed under Law, every instrument of transfer of shares held in physical form
shall be in writing. In case of transfer of shares where the Company has not issued
any certificates and where the shares are held in dematerialized form, the provisions
of the Depositories Act shall apply.

Any member desiring to sell any of his shares must notify the Board of Directors of
the number of shares, the value and the name of the proposed transferee and the
Board of Directors must offer to the other shareholders the shares offered at the
value at if the offer is accepted, the shares, shall be transferred to the acceptee or
and if the shares or any of them are not so accepted within ene month from the date
of notice to the Board of Directors the members proposing transfer shall, at any time
within three months afterwards, be at liberty, subject to Article 23 and 24 hereof, to
sell and the shares to any person at the same or at higher price.

No transfer of shares shall be made or registered without the previous sanction of
the Directors, except when the transfer is made by any member of the Company to
another member or to a member's wife or child or children or his heirs and the
Directors may decline to give such sanction without assigning any reason, subject to
Section 58 and 5% of the Act.

The Directors may refuse to register any transfer of shares {1} where the Company

has a lien on the shares or (2} where the shares are not fully paid up shares, subject
to SEC":""‘ EQ ~wnAd EO Af +tha Art

5
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Subject to Section S8 of the Act, the Directors may in their discretion, refuse to
register the transfer of any shares to any person, whom it shall, in their opinion, be
undesirable in the interest of the Company to admit to membership.

The provisions of these Articles relating to transfer of shares shall mutatis mutandis
apply to any other securities including debentures of the Company.

At the death of any members his or her shares be recognised as the property of his
or her heirs upon production of reasonable evidence as may required by the Board
of Directors.

(i} On the death of a Member, the survivor or survivors where the Member was a
joint holder, and his nominee or nominees or legal representatives where he was a
sole holder, shall be the only persons recognized by the Company as having any title
to his interest in the shares.

(i) Nothing in clause (i) shall release the estate of a deceased joint holder from any
liability in respect of any share which had been jointly held by him with other persons.

{(i)Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or insolvency
of a Member may, upon such evidence being produced as may from time to time
properly be required by the Board and subject as hereinafter provided, elect,
either—

(a)to be registered himself as holder of the share; or

{bJto make such transfer of the share as the deceased or insolvent Member could
have made,

{ii)The Board shall, in either case, have the same right to decline or suspend
registration as it would have had, if the deceased or insolvent Member had
transferred the share before his death or insolvency.

(i)If the person so becoming entitled shall elect to be registered as holder of the share
himself, he shall deliver or send to the Company a notice in writing signed by him
stating that he so elects.

{ii)If the person aforesaid shall elect to transfer the share, he shall testify his election
by executing a transfer of the share.

{iii}aAll the limitations, restrictions and provisions of these regulations relating to the
right to transfer and the registration of transfers of shares shall be applicable to any
such notice or transfer as aforesaid as if the death or insolvency of the Member had

8
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not occurred and the notice or transfer were a transfer signed by that Member.

The Certificate of title of share shall be provided affixing of the seal of the Company

The provisions of these Articles relating to transmission by operation of law shall
mutatis mutandis apply to any other securities including debentures of the Company.

FORFEITURE OF SHARES

If a member fails to pay any call, or installment of a call, on the day appointed for
payment thereof, the Board may, at any time thereafter during such time as any part
of the call or instaliment remains unpaid, serve a natice on him regquiring payment of
so much of the call or installment as is unpaid, together with any interest which may
have accrued.

The notice aforesaid shall—

{ilname a further day {not being earlier than the expiry of fourteen days from the date
of service of the notice) on or before which the payment required by the natice is to
be made; and

(ii}state that, in the event of non-payment on or before the day so named, the shares
in respect of which the cali was made shall be liable to be farfeited.

If the requirements of any such notice as aforesaid are not complied with, any share
in respect of which the notice has been given may, at any time thereafter, before the
payment required by the notice has been made, be forfeited by a resoiution of the
Board to that effect.

Neither the receipt by the Company for a portion of any money which may from time
to time be due from any member in respect of his shares, nor any indulgence that
may be granted by the Company in respect of payment of any such maoney, shall
preciude the Company from thereafter proceeding to enforce a forfeiture in respect
of such shares as herein provided. Such forfeiture shall include all dividends declared
or any other moneys payable in respect of the forfeited shares and not actually paid
before the forfeiture:

{i)A forfeited share shall become the property of the Company and may be sold, re-
allotted or otherwise disposed of, either to the person who was befare forfeiture the
holder thereof or entitled thereof or entitled thereto, or to any other person, upon
such terms and in such manner as the Board thinks fit, and at any time before a sale,
re-allotment or disposition the forfeiture may be cancelled on such terms as it thinks
fit.

(iijAt any time before a sale or disposal as aforesaid, the Board may cancel the
forfeiture on such terms as it thinks fit.
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{i)A person whose shares have been forfeited shall cease to be a Member in respect
of the forfeited shares, but shall, notwithstanding the forfeiture, remain liable to pay
to the Company all monies which, at the date of forfeiture, were presently payable
by him to the Company in respect of the shares.

{ii)The liability of such person shall cease if and when the Company shall have received
payment in full of all such monies in respect of the shares.

A duly verified declaration in writing that the declarant is a Director, the manager or
the secretary, of the Company, and that a share in the Company has been duly
forfeited on a date stated in the declaration, shall be conclusive evidence of the facts
therein stated as against all persons claiming to be entitled to the share.

The Company may receive the consideration, if any, given for the share on any sale or
disposal thereof and may execute a transfer of the share in favour of the person to
whom the share is sold or disposed of;

The transferee shall thereupon be registered as the holder of the share.

The transferee shall not be bound to see to the application of the purchase money, if
any, nor shall his title to the share be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the
proceedings in reference to the forfeiture, sale or disposal of the share.

The provisions of these regulations as to forfeiture shall apply in the case of
nonpayment of any sum which, by the terms of issue of a share, becomes payable at
a fixed time, whether on account of the nominal value of the share or by way of
premium, as if the same had been payable by virtue of a call duly made and notified.

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SECURITIES

Notwithstanding anything contained in these Articles, the Company shall be entitled
to dematerialize its existing Securities, rematerialize its Securities held in the
Depositories and/or to offer its fresh Securities in a dematerialized form pursuant to
the Depositories Act, and the rules framed thereunder, if any.

Subject to the applicable provisions of the Act, the Company may exercise an option
to issue, dematerialize, hold the securities {including shares} with a Depository in
electronic form and the certificates in respect thereof shall be dematerialized, in
which event the rights and obligations of the parties concerned and matters
connected therewith or incidental thereto shall be governed by the provisions of the
Depositories Act.

If a Person opts to hold his Securities with a Depository, the Company shall intimate
such Depository the details of allotment of the Securities and on receipt of the
information, the Depository shall enter in its record the name of the allottee as the
Beneficial Owner of the Securities.
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All Securities held by a Depasitory shall be dematerialized and be held in fungible
form. Nothing contained in Sections 88, 89 and 186 of the Act shall apply to a
Depository in respect of the Securities held by it on behalf of the Beneficial Owners,

Securities in Depositories to be in fungible form:

Rights of Depositories & Beneficial Owners;

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Act or these Articles,
a Depository shall be deemed to be the Registered Owner for the purposes of
effecting transfer of ownership of Securities on behalf of the Beneficial Owner

Save as otherwise provided in (i) above, the Depository as the Registered Owner
of the Securities shall not have any voting rights ar any other rights in respect of
the Securities held by it,

Every persaon holding shares of the Company and whose name is entered as the
Beneficial Owner in the records of the Depasitory shall be deemed to be a
Sharehaolder of the Company.

The Beneficial Owner of Securities shall, in accordance with the provisions of
these Articles and the Act, be entitied to all the rights and subject to all the
liabilities in respect of his Securities, which are held by a Depository.

Except as ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction or as may be required by Law
required and subject to the applicable provisions of the Act, the Company shall be
entitled to treat the person whose name appears on the Register as the holder of
any share or whose name appears as the Beneficial Owner of any share in the records
of the Depository as the absolute owner thereof and accordingly shall not be bound
to recognize any benami trust or equity, equitable contingent, future, partial
interest, other claim to or interest in respect of such shares or {except only as by
these Articles otherwise expressly provided) any right in respect of a share other
than an absclute right thereto in accordance with these Articles, on the part of any
other person whether or not it has expressed or implied notice thereof but the Board
shall at their sole discretion register any share in the joint names of any two or more
persons or the survivor or survivors of them.

Register and Index of Beneficial Owners:

The Company shall cause to be kept a register and index of members with details
of shares and debentures held in materialized and dematerialized forms in any
media as may be permitted by Law including any form of electronic media.

The register and index of Beneficial Owners maintained by a Depository under
the Depositories Act shall be deemed to be a register and index of members for
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the purposes of this Act. The Company shall have the power to keep in any state
or country outside India a register resident in that state or country.

Cancellation of Certificates upon surrender by Person:

Upon receipt of certificate of securities on surrender by a person who has entered
into an agreement with the Depository through a participant, the Company shall
cancel such certificates and shall substitute in its record, the name of the
Depository as the registered owner in respect of the said Securities and shall also
inform the Depository accordingly.

Service of Documents:

Notwithstanding anything contained in the Act or these Articles to the contrary,
where Securities are held in a Depository, the recards of the beneficial ownership
may be served by such Depository on the Company by means of electronic mode
or by delivery of floppies or discs.

Transfer of Securities:

Nothing contained in Section 56 of the Act or these Articles shall apply to a
transfer of Securities effected by transferor and transferee both of whom are
entered as Beneficial Owners in the records of a Depository.

In the case of transfer or transmission of shares or other Securities where the
Company has not issued any certificates and where such shares or Securities are
being held in any electronic or fungible form in a Depaository, the provisions of
the Depositories Act shall apply,

Allotment of Securities dealt with in a Depository:

Notwithstanding anything in the Act or these Articles, where Securities are dealt
with by a Depository, the Company shall intimate the details of allotment of
relevant Securities thereof to the Depository immediately on allotment of such
Securities.

Certificate Number and other details of Securities in Depositary:

Nothing contained in the Act or these Articles regarding the necessity of having
certificate number/distinctive numbers for Securities issued by the Company
shall apply to Securities held with a Depository

10
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Provisions of Articles to apply to Shares held in Depository:

Except as specifically provided in these Articles, the provisions relating to joint
holders of shares, calls, lien on shares, forfeiture of shares and transfer and
transmission of shares shall be applicable to shares held in Depository so far as
they apply to shares held in physical form subject to the pravisions of the
Depositories Act.

Depository to furnish information:

Every Depository shall furnish to the Company information about the transfer of
securities in the name of the Beneficial Owner at such intervals and in such
manner as may be specified by Law and the Company in that behalf.

Option to opt out in respect of any such Security:

Subject to compliance with applicable Law, if a Beneficial Owner seeks te opt out
of a Depository in respect of any Security, he shall inform the Depository
accordingly. The Depository shall on receipt of such information make
appropriate entries in its records and shall inform the Company. The Company
shall within 30 {thirty} days of the receipt of intimatien from a Depository and
on fulfilment of such conditions and on payment of such fees as may be.

Overriding effect of this Article:

Frovisions of this Article wiil have full effect and force not withstanding anything to the
contrary or inconsistent contained in any other Articles.

ih
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CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS

Subject to provisions of the Act, the Company in the general meeting may, upon
recommendation of the Board, resolve that is desirable to capitalize any part of
amount for time being standing to credit of any of the Company's reserve accounts
or to credit of profit and loss account or securities premium account or capital
redemption reserve account otherwise available for distribution, and accordingly
that such sums be set free for distribution amoeng members who would have been
entitled thereto if distributed by way of a dividend and in same proportion on
condition that same be not paid in cash but be applied, subject to provisions of the
Act, to the extent applicable, either in or towards paying up any amounts to time
being un-paid on any shares held by such members respectively, or paying up any
amount for time being un-paid on shares held by such members, respectively, or
paying up in full unissued share of the Company, to be allotted and among such
members in proportion aforesaid, or partly in one way and partly in other, and the
Directors shall give effect to such resolution; provided that a securities premium
account and a capital redemption reserve fund may; for purpose of this Article, anly
be applied in the paying up of unissued shares to be issued to members of the
Company as fully paid bonus shares; and provided further that capitalization of
profits and/or reserves of other funds of the Company under this Article shall be for
purpose of issuing fully paid bonus shares or paying up any amount for time being
unpaid on any shares held by members of the Company as permitted or provided
for, by the Act.

(i) Whenever such a resolution as aforesaid shall have been passed, the Directors
shall make all appropriation and application of undistributed profits and other funds
or accounts resolved to be capitalized thereby, and make all allotments and issues
of fully paid bonus shares, if any, and generally shall do all acts and things required
to give effect thereto, with full powers to the Directors to make such provision by
issue of fractional certificates or by payment in cash or otherwise as they think fit
in case of shares becoming distributable in fractions, and so also to authorize any
persan to enter on behalf of all members entitled thereto into an agreement with
the Company providing for allotment of them respectively, credited as fully paid up,
of any further shares to which they may be entitled to such capitalization or {as the
case may require) for payment by the Company on their behalf, by application
thereto of their respective proportions of profits resolved to be capitalized, of
amounts or any part of amounts remaining unpaid in their existing shares, and any
agreement made under such authority shall be effective and binding on all such
members.

{iii) Subject to provisions of the Act and these Articles, in cases where some of shares
of the Company are fully paid and others are partly paid, the capitalization referred
to in the Articles may be effected by distribution of further shares in respect of fully
paid shares and by crediting partly paid shares with whole or part of unpaid liability
thereon, but 5o that as between holders of fully paid shares and partly paid shares
sum so applied in payment of such further shares and in extinguishment or
diminution of liability on partly paid shares shall be in proportion to amount then
already paid on existing fully paid and partly paid shares respectively.

12
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GENERAL MEETING

All General Meetings other than the Annual General Meeting shall be called

Extraordinary General Meetings.

{i) The Board of Directors may, whenever it thinks fit, call an Extracrdinary General
Meeting.

iy  If at any time there are not within India, Directors capable of acting who are
sufficientin number to form a quorum, any Director or any two members of the
Company maycall an extraordinary general meeting in the same manner, as
nearly as possible, asthat in which such a meeting may be called by the Board.

(iiy The Board shall, on a requisition made by, such number of members who hold,
on the date of the receipt of the requisition, not less than one-tenth of such of
the paid-up share capital of the company as on that date carries the right of
voting call an Extracrdinary General Meeting.

Subject to Section 101 of Act, at least twenty-one days, clear notice of General
Meetings ofthe Company, specifying the date, day, hour and place of meeting and the
objects shall begiven. In every such notice calling meeting of the Company there wil
appear a statementthat member is entitled to appoint proxy to attend and to vote
instead of himself. A GeneralMeeting may be called after giving a notice shorter than
twenty-one days if consent is accorded in case of any general meeting of all the
members entitled to vote thereat and incase of any other meeting by members
holding not less than 95 {Ninety Five) percent of the paid up share capital and isgiven
a right to vote in a meeting.

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETING

No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless quorum of two
members present in person is there at the time when the meeting proceeds to
transact business.

The Chairman if any, of the Board of Directors shall preside as Chairman at every
general meeting of the Company.

If there is no such Chairman or if he is not present within fifteen minutes after the
time appointed for holding the meeating or is unwilling to act as Chairman of the
meeting, the Directors present shall elect one of their members to be Chairman of
the Meeting.

If at any meeting no Director is willing to act as Chairman or if no Director is present
within Fifteen minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the
mE"‘"L‘"" st nhall chanca Aann Afthamm +a b r'ln-s.i'.-.-.an Of thE meeting.
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{iy The Chairman may with the consent of majority of members present in the
meeting at which quorum is present and shall, if so directed by the majority of
members present at the meeting, adjourn the meeting.

(i)  No business shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the
businessleft unfinished at the meeting from which the adjournment toak place.

{iiiy When a meeting is adjourned for thirty days or more, notice of the adjourned
meeting shall be given as in the case of an original meeting.

{iv} Save as aforesaid, and as provided in section 103 of the Act, it shall not be
necessary to give any notice of an adjournment or of the business to be
transactedat an adjourned meeting

In case of equality of votes, whether on a show of hands or on a poll the Chairman
of the meeting at which the show of hands takes place or at which the poll is
demanded, shall be entitled to a second or casting vote.

Any business other than that upon which a poll has been demanded may be
proceeded with, pending the taking of the poll.

MINUTES

Directors shall respectively cause minutes of all proceedings of General Meetings and
of allpraceedings at meetings of Board of Directors or of committee of the Board or
by postal ballot to be duly entered in books to be maintained for that purpose in
accardance with Section 118 of the Act.

The minutes of each meeting shall contain:
(@) The fair and correct summary of the proceedings thereat.

(b} The name of the Directors present at the meeting in case of meeting of Board
or committee of Board of Directors.

(c} The name of the Directors, if any, dissenting from or not consenting to the
resolution, in the case of each resolution passed at the meeting of Board or
committee of Board of Directors.

(d) All appointments made at any meeting. Any such minutes, purposing to be
signed inaccordance with the provisions of Section 118 of the Act, shall be evidence
of the proceedings,

DIRECTORS

The business of the Company shall be managed by the Directors who may pay all
expenses incurred in setting up and registering the Company and may exercise all
such powers of the Company as are not restricted by the Act or any statutory
modification thereof for the time heing in force or by these Articles required to be
exerc o the provisions as may be
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prescribed by the Company in general meeting, Nothing shall invalidate any prior act
of the Directors which would have been valid if this regulation had not been made.

The number of Directors shall not be less than three and not more than fifteen

The following shall be the first Directors of the Company:

1. Mr. Raghav Bahl
2. Ms. Ritu Kapur

The Directors need not hold any qualification shares in the Company.

{a) Subject to the provisions of the Act and rules framed there under, each Director
shall receive out of the funds of the Company by way of sitting fees for his services a
sum not exceeding the sum prescribed under the Act for every meeting of the Board
of Director or Committee thereof attended by him.

{b) The Directors shall also be paid traveling and other expenses for attending and
returning from meetings of the Board of Directors {including hote!l expenses} and any
other expenses properly incurred by them in connection with the business of the
Company.

(c)The Directors may also be remunerated for any extra services done by them outside
their ordinary duties as Directors, subject to the provisions of the Act.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, if any Director being wiling shall be called upon
to perform extra services for the purposes of the Company, the Company shall
remunerate such Director by such fixed sum or percentage of profits or otherwise as
may be determined by the Directors and such remuneration may be either in
addition to or in substitution for his remuneration provided above.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder, the remuneration
of Directors may be a fixed as a particular sum or a percentage of the net profits or
otherwise. The said sum shall be fixed by the Board of Directors, from time to time.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder, no Directors shall
be disqualified by his office from contracting with the Company, nor shall any such
contract entered into by or behalf of the Company in which any Director shall be in
any way interested be avoided, nor shall any Director contracting or being so
interested be liable to account to the Company for any profit realised by any such
contract by reason only of such Director holding that office or of the fiduciary
relations thereby established but it is declared that the nature of his/her interest
must be disclosed by his/her at the meeting of the Directors at which the cantract is
determined if his/her interest then exists or in any other case, at the first meeting of
the Directors after he/she acquires such interest,

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Board of Directors may appoint any person
to be an alternate Director to act for a Director {hereinafter in this Article called the
original [ir~rtant ducinn hic ahennes fne o mnrind nnk lece shan three months from
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india, but such alternate Director shall vacate office if and when the original Director
returns to India or if the term of the original Director comes to an end whichever is
earlier.

The Board of Directors may, from time to time, by ordinary resolution increase or
reduce the number of Directors within the limits specified in Article 75.

Subject to provisions of the Act, the Board of Directors shall have the power, at any
time and from time to time, to appoint any person {other than a person who failed
to get appointed as a Director in the general meeting of the Company} as additional
Director{s) in addition to the existing Directors so that the total number of Directors
shall not at any time exceed the number fixed for Directors in these articles. Any
Director so appointed, shall hold office only until the next following Annual general
meeting, but shall be eligible thereat for election as Director.

The Company, may by ordinary resolution, of which special notice has been given in
accordance with the provisions of the Act, remove any Director inciuding the
Managing Director, if any, before the expiration of the period of his office,
notwithstanding anything contained or in any agreement between the company and
such Director, such removal shall be notwithstanding any contract of service
between him and the Company.

If the Director appointed by the company in general meeting, vacates office as a
Director before his term of office will expire in the normal course, the resulting casual
vacancy may be filled up by the Board of Directors at a2 meeting of the Board of
Directors but any person so appointed shall hold office so long only as the vacating
Director would have held the same if the vacancy had not occurred, provided that
the Board of Directors may not fill such a vacancy by appointing thereto any person
who has been removed from the office of Director under Article 85.

Section 167 of the Act shall apply regarding vacation of office by Director. A Director
shall also be entitled to resign from the office of Directors from such date as he may
specify while so resigning.

MANAGING DIRECTOR OR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

The Board of Directors may, from time to time, subject to the provisions of the Act,
appoint one or more of their body to the office of the Managing Director or whole
time Director for such period and on such remuneration and other terms, as they
think fit and subject to the terms of any agreement entered into in any particular
case, may revoke such appointment. His appointment will automaticaliy terminate if
he ceases to be a Director.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, a Managing or whole time Director may be paid
such remuneration {whether by way of salary, commission or participation in profits
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or partly in one way and partly in other) as the Board of Directors may determine
and the same has to be ratified by the shareholders in the General Meeting as per
the provisions of Section 196 and Schedule V of the Act.

The Board of Directors, subject to Section 179 of the Act, may entrust to and confer
upon a Managing or whole time Director any of the powers exercisable by them,
upon such terms and conditions and with such restrictions as they may think fit and
either collaterally with or to the exclusion of their own powers and may, from time
to time, revoke, withdraw or alter or vary all or any of such powers.

PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD

The quorum necessary for the transaction of the business of Directors shall be
minimum two or one third of the total number of Directors whichever is higher,
subject to Section 174 of the Act,

Subject to the provisions of Section 173 of the Act, the gap between two consecutive
meetings of the Board of Directors shall not exceed 120 days and at least four such
meetings shall be held in each year. The Directors may meet together for the
discharge of the business, adjourn and otherwise regulate their meetings and
proceedings, as they think fit.

Subject to provisions of the Act, the notice of every meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Company, shall be given in writing or through any other mode as permitted
under the Act to every Director for the time being in India and at his usual address in
India to every other Director.

A meeting of the Directors for the time being, at which a quorum is present, shall be
competent to exercise all or any of the authorities, powers and discretions by law or
under the Articles and regulations for the time being vested in or exercisable by the
Directors.

The Managing Director or a Director or a Secretary upon the requisition of Director
(s), may at any time convene a meeting of the Directors.

The questions arising at any meeting of the Directors shail be decided by a majority
of votes and in case of equality of vote, the chairman shail have a second or casting
vote.

The Directors may elaect a Chairman of their meeting and determine a period for
which he is to hold office. If at any meeting the Chairman is not present within fifteen
minutes of the time appointed for holding the same or is unwilling to preside, the
Directors present may choose one of their members to be the Chairman of such a
meefing.
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Subject to the provisions of section 179 of the Act, the Directors may delegate any
of their powers, other than the power which by reason of the provision of the Act
¢an not be delegated, to Committees consisting of such member or members of their
body as they may think fit and they may, from time to time, revoke and discharge
any such Committee either wholly or in part and either as to persons or person. Every
Committee so formed, in exercise of powers so delegated, shall conform to any
reguiations that may, from time to time, imposed on it by the Directors and all acts
done by any such Committee in conformity with such regulations and in fulfillment
of the purpose of their appointment, but not otherwise shall have the like force and
effect as if by the Board of Directors.

Subject to provisions of Section 175 of the Act, a resolution not being a resolution
required by the Act or by these Articles to be passed only at a meeting of the
Directors, may be passed without the meeting of the Directors or a Committee of
Directors provided that the resolution has been circulated in draft together with
necessary papers, if any, to all the Directors or to all the members to the Committee
at their addresses registered with the Company in India, and has been approved by
a majority of such of them as are entitied to vote on the resolution.

All acts done by a Director shall be valid, notwithstanding that it may be afterwards
discovered that his appointment was invalid by person of any defect or
disqualification or had terminated by virtue of any provisions contained in the Act or
in these Articles. Provided that this Article shall not give validity to acts done by a
director after his appointment has been shown to the Company to be invalid or to
have terminated,

POWERS OF THE DIRECTORS

Subject to the Section 179 of the Act, the Board of Director shall have the right to
delegate any of their powers to such managers, agents or other persons as they may
deem fit and may at their own discretion revoke such powers.

The Directors shall have powers for the engagement and dismissal of managers,
engineers, clerks and assistants and shall have power of general direction,
management and superintendence of the business of the Company with full powers
to do all such acts matters and things deemed necessary, proper or expedient for
carrying on the business of the Company, and to make and sign all such contracts
and to draw and accept on behalf of the Company all such bills of exchange, hundies,
cheques, drafts and other Government papers and instruments that shall be
necessary, proper or expedient, for the authority and direction of the Company
except only such of them as by the Act or by these presents are expressly directed to
be exercised by share-holders in the general meetings.

The Board of Directors may from time to time, pay to the members such dividends/
interim dividends as appear to be justified from the profits of the Company subject
to the provisions of Section 51 and/ or Section 123 of Act.
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INSPECTION OF ACCOUNTS

(i) The Board of Directors shall cause proper books of account to be maintained
under Section 128 of the Act.

{ii} Subject to the relevant provisions of the Act, the Board of Directors shall also,
from time to time, determine whether and to what extent and at what times and
place and under what conditions or regulations books of accounts of the Company
or any of them, shafl be open to the inspection of members not being Directors.

{iii)Subject to the relevant provisions of the Act, no member {not being a Director) or
other person shall have any right of inspecting any books of accounts or document of
the Company except as conferred by applicable law or authorised by the Board or by
the Company in general meetings.

SECRECY

Every manager, auditor, trustee, member of a committee, officer, servant, agent,
accountant or other person employed in the business of the Company shall, if so
requiredby the Board of Directors, before entering upon the duties, sign a declaration
pledging himself to observe strict secrecy respecting all bonafide transactions of the
Company withits customers and the state of accounts with individuals and in matters
relating thereto andshall by such declaration pledge himself not to reveal any of the
matters which may cometo his knowledge in the discharge of his duties except when
required to do so by the Directors or by any general meeting or by the law of the
country and except so far as maybe necessary in order to comply with any of the
provisions in these presents or the provisions of the Act or any other law for the time
being in force.

BORROWING POWERS

Subject to section 73-76 and 179 of the Act, and Regulations made thereunder and
Directions issued by the RBI the directors may, from time to time, raise or borrow any
sumsof money for and on behalf of the Company from the member companies or
banks or theymay themselves advance money to the company on such interest or no
interest as may beapproved by the Directors, without security or on security.

The Directors may, from time to time, secure the payment of such money in such
mannerand upon such terms and conditions in all respects as they deem fit and in
particular by theissue of bonds or debentures or by pledge, mortgage, charge or any
other security on all or any properties of the Company (both present and future)
including its uncalled capital for the time being.

Any debenture, bonds, or other securities may be issued at premium or otherwise and
withspecial privileges as to redemption, surrender, drawing and allotment of shares
of the Campanv and atherwise.
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OPERATION OF BANK ACCOUNTS
109. The Directors shall have power to open bank accounts, to sign cheques on behalf of

the Company and to operate all banking accounts of the Company and to receive
payments, make endorsements, draw and accept negotiable instruments, hundies
and bills or may authorise and other person or persons to exercise such powers,

INDEMNITY

110. Subject to the relevant provisions of the Act, the Chairman, Directors, Auditors,
ManagingDirectors and other officer for the time being of the Company and any
trustees for the timebeing acting in relation to any of the affairs of the Company and
their heirs and executors,shall be indemnified out of the assets and funds of the
Company from or against all bonafide suits, proceedings, costs, charges, losses,
damages and expenses which they orany of them shali or may incur or sustain by
reason of any act done or committed in or about the execution or their duties in their
respective offices except those done through their willful, neglect or default. Any
such officer or trustee shall not be answerahle for acts,omissions, neglects or defaults
of any other officer or trustee.

WINDING UP

111. {i} if the Company shali be wound up, the liquidator may with the sanction of a special
resolution of the Company and any other sanctions or compliances as may be
required by the Act, divide amongst the members in specie or in kind, the whole or
any part of the assets of the Company, whether they shall consist of the same kind
or not.

{ii}For the purpose aforesaid, subject to the provisions of the Act the liquidator may
set such value as he deems fair upon any property to be divided as aforesaid and
may determine how such division shall be carried out as between the members of
different classes of members.

(iti)Subject to the provisions of the Act, the liquidator may, with the like sanction, vest
the whole or any part of such assets in trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of the
contributories as the liguidator shall think fit but so that no member shall be compelled
to accept any shares or other securities whereon there is any liability.

COMMON SEAL
112. (i)The Board shall provide for the safe custody of the Seal of the Company.

(ii) The seal shall not be affixed to any instrument except by the authority of
resolution of the Board of Directors or a committee of the Board authorised by it in
that hehalf and except in the presence of at least one director and that one director
shall sign every instrument to which the seal of the Company is so affixed in his
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presence. The share certificate will be signed and sealed in accordance with the Act.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Company will be audited ance in a year by a qualified
auditor as per relevant provisions of the Act.

AUDIT

The first auditors of the Company shall be appointed by the Board of Directors within
thirty days from the date of registration and shall hold office till the conclusion of
first annual general meeting.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Board of Directors may fill up any casual
vacancy in the office of the auditors.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the remuneration of the auditors shall be fixed
by the Company in the annual general meeting or in such manner as may be
determined therein except that remuneration of the first auditors appointed by the
Board of Directors may be fixed by the Board of Directors.

BUY-BACK

Subject to the provisions of the relevant provisions of the Act and subject to
requirement ofapplicable buy-back regulations/rules made by Central Government/
SEB, if applicable inthis regard as may be modified from time to time, the company
may purchase its own shares or other specified securities.

GENERAL POWER

Wherever inthe Act, it has been provided that the Company shall have any right, privilege
or authority or that the Company could carry out any transaction only if the Company is
50 authorized by its Articles, then and in that case these Article{s} authorizes and
empowers the Company to have such rights, privileges or authorities and to carry out
such transactions as have been permitted by the Act, without there being any specific
Article in that behalf hergin provided.
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ANNEXURE A-3
CAc| ASDJ & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

301, 3rd Floor, Park View Plaza, Plot No. 9, LSC-3, Sector-6, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110075
Tel : 011-47008956, E-mail : asdjassociates @gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of Quintillion Media Limited (formerly known as Quintillion Media Private
Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Quintillion Media Limited
(formerly known as Quintillion Media Private Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the
year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the profit and
total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ([CAI) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key audit matters
Key audit malters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in

our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matter
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Sr
No

Key Audit Matter

Awditor’s Response

Control evaluntion and sale of non-current
investmend in a subsidiney:

As disclosed it Note 37 [Sale of siake in &
subsidiary  -Quintillion  Business Media
Limited note] to the standalone Fnancial
statemnents, the Company hes ncquired 25,97%
from its existing investor at USD | and then
subsequently sold its 49% investment on
March 27, 2023 to a mew investor for a
considertion ol Rs 4,783.74 Lacs, pursuant to
shareholders agreemant dated May 13, 2022,
executed in this regard, Furher, as per the
terms of such agreement, afl future funding
required by the subsidiary company is Lo be
borne by the new investor.

We placed specific focus on tho following
mnfters:

(a) Mannpemient’s nssessment of control in
partially-owned subsidinry nvolved significant
judgement in accordance with Ind AS 110,
Consolidated Fipancial Statements (*Ind AS
110’) post sale of 49% stake in the subsidinry
to the new investor. Such assessmeit included
determining Company's exposure o variable
retirts Jiom its Invalvement in such Cnmpany
and s ability to afTecl those returns through its
power over such Company, by referring to
contractual and other rights and obligations of
the Company and the new investor.
Determinntion of power requires the Company
to assess its ability to direct the relevant
mctivities of such subsidiary company; and

(b} Calculation of loss and the proportionate
reversal af the impairment provision in respect
to sale of 49% stake in the subsidiary
company, including the rationale for the
difference in valuation between the acquisition
from existing investor and sale of stake to new
investor.

The amaunts involved are significant to the
standalone finaneinl statements and due to
complex arrangements at different valuations,
the same is considered as o key audit matter in
the current year audil,

Qur audit with respect to control evaluation
and sale of non-current investments in
subsidiary, included but were not timited to
the following procedures:

{a) Discussed with the management to
understand their process of determining
control and reseltant calculations of loss upon
sale of its 49% stake in one of its subsidiaries.

(b) Evaluated the design and tcsted lhe
operating effectiveness of the intemal coniruls
aver the process.

{c) Reviewed the shareholders apreement
(including affirmative rights), minutes of the
board meetings, etc. and evaluated
manngement assessment of contro! under Ind
AS 110, and management’s evaluation of
vights of the new investor to determine
wlhetlier such rights are protective or
substantive in nature,

{d)} Read minutes of meetings of Board of
Dircetors of the Company and reviewed lhe
management’s rationale for sale.

(e) Verified and validated the data and
underlying calculation of loss and the
proportionate reversal of provision for
diminution in the carrying velue of the
investiment in the subsidiary,

{0 Understood from the management the
rationale for difference between valuation for
Acquisition of stake from erstwhile/existing
investor and the valuation et which the new
investor has acquired 49% stake in the
subsidiary company.

{g)Asscssed the approprinteness of disclosures
made in the standelone financial statements in
accordance  with  the requirements of
applicable Indian Accounting Standards.
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Quintillion Media Private Limoited

Notes tu the fianeizi statements for the year ended 3§ March, 2023
(Al wemount it TDO0, ualess stated otherwise)

14A

14B

0]

@

Borrowings - non current
Debentarss (Unsecaced)

- Compu_sory convernble debentures {refar nate (a) below) 99.03 10871
- Optiosal'y convertibie debenrures (refer aote (b} below) 14.29 15.42
113.32 13333

Less: Cutrent ma;unties of long-teem debr -

Total 113.32 127.11

Details of lung-term borrawings:
tNute (a): Terms and cooditdons of issue apd coaversion of Compulsory ceavenible debeatures (CCD3) are as undes:

Compulzsseily convestible debenitures 4t a interest cate of 0.001% had beee issued at face valie T 100 vide board resolution dared 19 March 2019, The
waure of the debenture will be 5 years. The debeotures had onginally been jssued to Mr Raghav Bahi, director of the Compaoy and were subsequently
sold o C_int Digial Mediz Limiwkd uo 19 January 2022, The conversion of the debenture shall happen at the option of the allote,

Pariculars Number of debennires Dage of issug
Compusocy convaetible debenmres {CCDx) 25,040,000 19 Mareh 2014
Compuls>xy convartible debentures ({CCDs) 25,460,600 03 Apdl 2019
Compulszry convertble debentwres (CCDs) 50,600,000 11 june 2012
Compulsry eonveroble debentures (CCDs) 25,00,G00 02 July 2019
Compulsory convertible debeneures (CCDs) 25,530,000 17 Seprember 2019
Compulsory converible debentures (CCDs) 25,00,600 23 October 2019
Compulszry convertible debentuses (CCDs) 25,00,000 20 M=y 2020
Compulsnry convertible debenpres {CCDs) 11,534,000 17 jan 2022

2,11,54,004

Ninte (2 Terms and conditions of issue and conversion of Optionally convertble debentures (O CDs) are a3 unden:

Opronally convertible debentures st a interest cate of 004 % had been issued a1 face valoe ¥ 100 vide boacd resolution dated |9 Macch 2019, The
terzuce 3 che debeature will be 5 years, The debentures had onginally bean issued w Mr Raghav Babl, dicector of the Company and were subsequently
sold 1o Quiny Digira) Medix Limited o0 19 January 2022, The conversion of the debennure shall happen at the opton of the allates.

Particulars Number of debentures Drate of issue

Opdonally convertble debanturss 15,00,000 13 january 2021
Optionally convecnble debentures 7,00,600 19 February 2021
Opticnalhy convertible debentures 30,230,000 22 fpril 2021
Ogpdonally converoble debentures 10,485,000 19 hlay 2021
Optionally convertible debentures {Repayment) -2,15,000 12 jan 2022
Balance ss of ist March,23 60,10,000
Borrowings » curremnt
Demand Ioan

-Fram banks {refer note (i) and {iii) below) - 550000
Warkirg capitzl facilivies

-From banis {refer aote (1) below) - 2,753.21

Coreen: ranveibes of non-corrent borrowings (sec note 14A4) -

- 8,253.21

Cash c-edie facllity of up to T Nit (March 31, 2022 ¥ 50,000.00 thossand) fram Rataakar Bank Limired carces an interest al (xed deposit mted 1% pa
{March 71, 2022: 7.75%) and was alsc tepayabic on demand, The outstanding balance as on March 31, 2023 under cash credits is ¥ Nil (March 31, 2022:
¥ 2,752.21 xhousand). The facilides are secuced by a charge nver fixed deposit of s Nil { 31 March 22- R 4,500.00 thaasand).

Working capil demand loan faciliy of up w ¥ 700000 thousind (March 31, 2022: T 7,000.00 thousand) from Barclays investmenl and loans lmited
carrying =n interest at marginal cost of funds hased lending e + spread e per anoum and is cepayable on demand or matudty. The cusanding,
balance as on 31 March 2023 is ¥ N (March 31, 2022: ¥ 5,500.00 thousand). The facility is secared by hypothecation on all cuzrenr assets and movable
fixed azszrs (including intellectunl property rights and other intangibles) and furiber by way of personal goarantee from Mg, Ritu Kapor, Director and Mr,
Raphay Eabl, Director,













Quintillior. Medis Limited {Farmerly nown an Quintillion Mediz Private Limited}

Nates 1o e finunc.al 519t :ments for the year ended 3 Mayrch, 2023
(AL ameent P00, undess yiated otherwse)

&7 Employes benefios obligedons

201 LCefned coniribution plan

146

For the year ended Far the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Emplmer’s conmbutwn to provident fund 100.14 gy
Eriplayee ste insurance scheme R |
Cenobmm o labour wetfar Fund - -
T tal 100. 14, £9.46

The Cemnzat.y also has cermne defined conmbunons plan Contribunons ace mode o povident find s Indy For cmployess ot the tate of 12% of baz aalagy

L

as 2er egasions. Conm are mads to
contnbuied and it has ne further og | or

. e
LovEe ¢

27.2 Leavc cbligmnnna

“Thz emplayees of Lthe comg are entted- o o

gistered provident fund administeced by government, The obligation of the group i limited ¢a Lhe amount

p 1 abscences, The employees ean ceoy foowaed 3 paroon of the endlized accrved compensated

abzences zad unlize it &y furre periods or ceceive cash compensation ar serirement or teoninktion of employement far the unlized compensated absences.

Amounis recogmazed in the bal sheet

Padti¢ulass Apar3 March 2025 | As w31 March 2022
Prment vidue oF the molgsdion at end 470,48 35.04
Lk Fundec fubusry/ previnen in balance sheet 476.48] 53.0d

Bikurration of anesent vatue of abliganoy ar the end of Lhe year

Parpigulars Az a1 3] Mareh 2023 As gt 31 March 2022

Curteut Ieghilry 1372 217
Mesr-owment Lahidin 457.56 50 72
Taal 416.48 53,04
Expconet et prized in othec prehiens

Particulat g As at 3] March 2023 As at 31 March 2023

3:{ !‘ﬂ tn:.[ t.'m(!
IChanger m demagraphic assumptons

Chmiges wn hancml assumpouns 539 -2 34
Chanpss 10 ersincnce sdussnene 1344 -0%5 34
Expenses recognizcr in other comprehensive J: +38.82 Bahil
Exrenses tecagzed in of profit und loes

Par Lulars | Asws 31 March 2023 As at 31 Mareh 2022
Curren” sernce cust 885 FalES!
Libezst o T 179 7.5
Eapenves ~ecagnized in st of profii und lons l L2.64 H.91

Moremeni in the liab ity recogruzed in the balance sheet {3 a8 under:

Parsecdan

As et 31 Mareh 2023

Asat 3 March 2022 |

Meszoe s woe of debined benef wishganan ot the begmming of the year 5304 141,20
Trar sfee s (out abligaron 439,63 -
ZurmEm §3TNCE (DB §.85% 2533
Itz coel 379 9.58
Actuamml (gin)fhoss -2R. &2 H7.4
tenehlz padd b 250
Present vi.ue of defined beaefis aliligsoon ot the end of the year 476,48 55,04
For detern inaran of the liability of the Company the fallowing rial assl were uged:
Parliculars As ut 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

Diseouat mie 7 50" 130%
Salan salevon mte RO 3.00%
Reores vy t age (weazs) 1] 40
Averipe age 7 4001
Wrehed a2l e

Yaungee age Y, 3.00%

lde: e 1% 10 25°] 1.00%

Mermhey raves ozlunve of provision foe dogladicy <100% o JALM (2012 - 14

Maotunty mioite of compensated abeencee

Partieulars 1 Expected Cashiiows)

As ot 31 Macch 2003 |

Ax a3 Murch 2022

]

“eat |
Year 2
Year 3
Year 4
Ve 5
Yeue 6 to W0

18.93 EA Y
19.67 238
2043 145
2121 2.5}
176.39 258
340.38 1271
617.19 24.96




73

147

Secftivity anglysin to key plians for g i absenves
Far. culory As at 31 March 202§ Ax at 32 Masch 2022
at impact of the change in discount rate
Present value cf oblimoon at the end of the yee
Impact due t gnsease of 0.5 % 46341 4991
Impact duie 1o decesuse of 3.5 % 414 5645
bi Impaet of the change in withdrawal rate
Present valus of obliganon ac the gnd of the year
Impact d.e to increase of 10 % 476,73 3319
Lmpact due to decrease of (0% 47024 5289
<) Impaet of the chenge in salary inoreqse
Present value of obligaion at the e of dre yrac
lmpact due 1o merease of 0.5 % 450,40 56.51
Uit pact due to decresze of 05" 463.05 49.8)

S vt due ro morality ol wathdmovals ace not matedal Hence impact of change w not calrubdted above.

Sens nvities us to mte of mlavon, ate of increase of pensions o payment, mie of increase of pensions beflore redrement and life expECTCY are ot applicable
being o lomp sum berefit an febreeent

Tl shove sensibvity anulysis ate based on 2 change w s Pl while hetdoy all othes s coisiant I penctice, thes s unlkely o oeut, and
clar.zes in some of the wssumptions may be comelated. When calculaung the sencitvry of defund heneR obligeeon to 5 acruat el ptints the

L3

same method {preven vulur of defined beaefit cblymuany cueulared witlt e prupcered wial cedsr method at the end of dhe repomng peessd 3 las been applied
23 whon ciloulning the defuied benefit lability recognined in e babince sheet

Risk

L1 40 the mrk teat benefien will cost more than expectet Thie ean anse dut o one of the lallowng ceasons:
Aclvesse Salary Growth ExpenenceSalary hikes that are lughes than th d sakry escalation will cesult into an
wiereere in Obligation st race thae is lgher dian expecied

Actua ] Usk

If Man is funded thes assers biioes mumareh & achiad wwesbmens tetum on assets bower than die duzous caee

Incamenit Risk assumed at the fast valuation Jate can impact the Tabdiry.

Dhscount ke Heduchon i dicount rate 1 cubizgumt valuanons can merease the plan's labilin

Mortty and disability Actual deaths and disabiiey caves peeaieg lower or Lghet thay assumed e vahuanon can enpact the babibnes

Withd mwals Acnal wathdmwaly prrovosg b gher or lower than sssumed wohdrawa snd change nf withdmw) ties st subreguent

valuatecnys enn unpact Plan's by,

Grapu.ry
Thz Campany provides for gmtuity tor ernplopees in India a3 per e Paymen: of Goity Ace, 1972 Employees who are m conenuous service for a penod of
5 yer-: ar2 cligible for gratuity. The amount of grmily papable on cencement/ teomuiztion is the employees kst drawn basic wlacy per month compyted

Amomts secgznzed In the batance sheet

Chin_gs in demographic sssumptions

Rartleulurs As at 31 March 2023 At 3 March 222
Prescar vadue of the obligation at end 1,284.3, 114.41
Unifumed fuabinyf prrovison in balance sheet 128436 295,23
Bifar=tion of present aalue of ohlipanan ac the end of the yeas

Parciculars As 3¢ 31 March 2023 Az a1 31 Masch 2022
Cuere o braduy 26 3) 293
Mo v-eurrear li by L 255 O 111 48]
Tain 1,284, 36 114.41
Expemes goized it ather pret incowe
Paxizplars Az ot 3 March 2023 As at M Mazch 2022
Arni-a I:.ﬁil 1o

L izes in fwancial Rssumptons -15.34 -5:85
Ch. 403 i expenemce vljustien -22.52 -249.14
CExperaes recognized in ather comprehenalve Income -37.8% =234.59)

 Expemses recomized in sratemens of profiv and loss

Variaulars Ag ac 3t Morch 2023 Ag at 31 March 2022
[ure  semice cost 158,08 A B
Intoree cost &25 .33
Expenses tecagnizad in statement of peofit and loss .12 .47
Moremmear in the liab Ly recoguzed in the balance sheel is ok unuen

Par ic.larg Ag ot 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Tireopm value af defines bepefit chiliganon at de beguonng of the year 114,43 2513
Tunt = m#{our) obligation 1,180.58 .
Currnnt stovice cost 18.88) 53.84
Inte et cont 825 20.33
Agtua=al {grai} floss -37.85 25490
enefize pad . R
Preee va ue of definid benefit obligaiian ai the end of the year 1,284.%1 114,41




For determination of the kiabibly of the Camgany the following actuarial

ptions were vaed:

Partlculnry

A at 31 Maech 2021 Ag a1 31 Murch 2022

[3 segmanie ate T7.50P% T W
Salaty cxmalation mle [YTCE 5 4o
Hetmement ape (years) 40 el
Arerage cge 4 4091
Wthdouws m=

Younger age A THR| FRLEA

Older ige T OOl T 4o

Mareity mies mclunive ot provision o dissbiliey -A00%: of TALM (2012 - 14)

Maturity proflle of defined beneli oblig

Expecize casa Mlows sn

| As i3l March 2023 |

A at 31 March 2022 |

Yerr 1 26.33 203
Year 2 2035 25
Year 3 .07 Xig
Year 4 32.00 333
Year § 53089 349
Yz &0 10 101547 1702
1672.22 3.9
Sec il andysin for graity
Porticubass Ay at 3L Muech 2023 As at 3L March 2022
3} impace of 1t ¢ change in d Tate
Pressat vilue of obligation a1 te ead of the year
Imzact due to increase of 0.5 % 124140 | 4313 ity
Imzact due 10 decrease of 005 % 1,33322 1228
by Lmpace of the change in sAthdrawal rate
P-esera value of obligation at the ewd of the year
Immet due to inceease of 1094 1,285.52 115 L
Impaet due (o decrease of 10% 1,283,148 nym
t) Imipact of the chaoge in salaty increasse
Present value of obligtion a1 the end of the yer
fmpact due to increase of 0.5 % 1,106 17 1230
Loy act due 10 decrease nf 0.5 % M S U 4

Setieaues due o motality and wabdoeals are pocnaera)l Hence impact of chiange s oot caleulated abiove

Seazievater a3 oo eee of wilation, e of wciease of pensons e payment, e of increase of pensions before renrement and hfe expecrancy are nat applcablc

beuwg a lump simn benefic on cetirement

The abave sons wily analias 20 Laed o0 3 CANEE 10 an alsumpson while ludaoyg 2l uther sssampoens sonaail Tnpracnce, Ui w unlely s ocou, aod
char ges 2 =atme of the wsnmpuous may be coereloied W lien cakulstug e «enmnviry of defoed Lenehr sbligsoan o agmdiesg sowaral assumpoons the
s3m+ methedd {Feesent value of definel benefit obligatons caloulated with the progected um! crodit metliod at the ead of the epartag prand | has been applied

a5 wioen exkoulating the defined benefit imbihty cecapoed in the balance sheet

Risk

Acnared Rk

Tt 1 thernk that benefits will cost mote than expected Thu con szac dus 1o one of the followag teasons:
Advene Salacy Growth Egpenence:Salary hikes diat are highec than theassumed salary escalation wall sesule mia an
wncrease n Obligation at s rate thar is higher than expecred

Invesement Risk

I Plra o fusdled then assets fTalidines enpomarch & st invesgnenr return on assety lower than tie duccunt raie
assumed af the last valuation date can impact the liabibwy.

Dhiecaunt rate

Reducnon in discount mie u subisequent cdusnone can morease the plan's kabadiy

Kbt aby ard ditabiliey

Acmual deaths aud duability cates proving lwes or nghor than auumed s tie valuanon can unpact tie linbilites.

Wil valuanons can enpact Plan’s fupiin

Acpnad wirhdrawals provuig higher or lowee than ssnumed withdrwads and change of withdrawzi mes at subsequei

l



Quinnilizen Mediz Limited (Formerly kmown e Guinilion Mecis Frivate Limndced)
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{a)

)

©

{8}

(e}

felumed patry dinciorores

1ol M ing policies and ether explanatory informerion far the year ended 31 March 2023

1 a.eordance vt the tequirerients of Ind AS 24 the namen of the celated parry wheee contral esises/able 1o aereise significant influence along with the transackions and
poavtiid balanees with them si wlentfind and certified by the management are gven below:

List < [rebred purtien anul relglionship

Heldng campany

Quint Digital Media Lirnited {from 19 Janusy 1023
B D versified Povate Limited (6l 18 January 2032)
Suksidiury companien

G nik lhon, Buciers Medu Limited {Permary known 25 Quingllion Buncs Media Privare Limined ]
Qu nespe Teshmakogges India Limuted (Purmery loown ae Quiney e Technoiogion India Brivate Limiced §

Asipciates

YHA Medn Prvame Limited

Enier under significant influence of directare
B Devenitied Private Limited (from 19 Januarey 3023
Quoit Digial Media Lirneted {1 18 January 2027
Key tnanagemicnt personne!

M. Reghay Bahl

Ms. Rinv Kapur

s Yandara Mahk [Dheector)

sk Piassh jain Directar)

Relsted parry irensuctiona

Related pariies with whom transactione have taken place o the yoas euded 3t Merch 2023

Farticulars

PR A .

Enterprise

Helding campany

under
cantrgl

Key manesgement
prronnc)

Toval

Enperes incurred by Company on behol! of the etliers
Quianlion Business Media Limited

Exgeree incurced by othern o0 behslf of the company
Quint Jig | hedia Limued
Caollztyion reeived by

Cruie 1 Digieed hiedia Lamied
Gramiry sbllgution transler in
Gt Digtd M Lirmated
Leave h abllgation fer in
Quint Sigeal Meadia Esmored

loterest paid on [CD

Cumt Dhgtald hfeds Tirmiees

Lonx meeived and repaid

Cuvri Digital Media Limited

Snveetnient in Fghte dnaue of equiry sharce
runitdl ion Business Media Limited
Conve-vion of Campulsnry convertible det
Quinillion Businese Medic Limied

¥ on behali of gthen

¥ e 1l ion Eysiness bedia Limired

11,906 53

i N

1,164.81

1,150.68

439.68

o equiry of

138,02
54 500,00

54,500.00

1,15,314.35

17.306.03

FERY)

1,164.81

1,180.68

432463

13812

54,500.00

34,500, 00

[NERIEE;]

Cloxag balancses of Related parien 29 3¢ 31 Macch 2023

Pariiculars

Enterprise

Hulding comg Subsidiary 4 :

vader

canaus)

Key munsgeraent
peryoanel

Tusl

Crhe Squiry

s D! B ediad Larvuszed
Durrowtngs - Hoa current

T Digyenl Mediy Lamured
Oities eusrent mevcin

2w Dypral Media Lisneted

16,2023

11332

1,620.30

21.14,233.23

33z

1,620 30

Related paries with whom trzngacigne beve iken placs for the ye

st ended 31 Marck 2032 wnd clonag balences ve al 31 M

wrch 2033

Pariculem

Holding company Subsidiary Aswociare

Enterprise
under common
cottrgl

Key managemen!
personne!

Toml

Expenct incwrred by Company an behalf of the pthem
Juimilt oo Bugsingsa Media Limited

Zapase [nowmed by others on behall of the company
10 Daversified Privare Limured

Lsmuznce of Sompulsory convertible debenture

aghev Baht

: of

b Ihis detb

Raghav Baht ' ’

Repeymenr of Optionally converiible debeniure
Raghav Bakl

RA Civersified Private Limited

Sale of shares

Raghas ahl

Purchase of Compulgory convenibhke debenzuee of Quintllion

Busrsess Media Limited
Bl D vertiived Pe Lrd

14, 181.068

3,76,500.00

LI5314.30

1,15,400.00
4,08 50000

27,500.00

743075

14,181 .68

B3.23

1,15,400 00

4 U8,500.00

77,500.00
3,76,560.90

T AYETE

1,§3,314.3%

Cluting balsnceed of Releced partien ws ot 31 Mprch 2022

Paniculars

¢ ubeld] A i
¥

Holding company

Enterprine
under

cantrol

Key menagemeri
pernannel

Toml

Chihe: Equity
Cunt Digntal Medra Laruted
Borcwnngs - noi cutent

Quint Dagital Medin Lamited

2,16,2510

12213

62532y

12713




Quiniillion Media Lymured {Formerly known 1s Quintillion Media Private Limited)
Motes 13 the finarein! statements fur the year ended 31 March, 2073
(AN b st on £ 000, unliss sraged ctherwnel
1% Fairvilee measurement
29.1 Valustien technigoes verd 1o deternine (air ¥alue
Tt fo lovemg explant the jadzeement. and estimates pvade in desesmening the fait values of the financial instruments that ae cecugnied and measured at fie value.
T2 prow e an indhcation aheur the rehability of the mpues used in determining fair vakoe, the Company has chasified ibs financul inatruments into the three fevels

29.2

ki

an

prreecnibed uneer the sccounting sendsrd

Te fur value of the Rnzozad assew and Lshilies o the amoune af whieh the instmument could be exchanged ie 4 current sanszcian bovween willing parues, glher
than in 2 Torced or Fywdaeon sale, The folawing methods were uied ta estimate the e vahues-

) Tﬂd_! tecervabler, cash and cash equivalents, other lank balncea, loans, other curtent financial astess, corent botrowings, trade payables and glher current
fivancidl tabihGes approsximane their carcying Rmauns largely due o the shorrreem matunties of these instruments.

5

i g, wken by the G

¥ acc o pet the Company's Coedit and hquidhty sk assessment and there is no companmble nserument having the similac terms
ardd ¢or dons with celated secuncy heng pledged and hence the sarmying valug of the bo

-

- he for walue of nvesimant i mural Funds m measured st quoled poce of ret asset value MAY)

There ame no tranalber beeween kevele dunng the year
Foirvauic of pescte and babilities shich are

thae beat

of [z value

a ined cont for which falr valuc are digcloned

Peniculaza Asar M Murch 2021 A ar 3 March 2022
Carrying value Fair value Carcying valuo Fair vujue

Fragng.af atests
At A rdied 2oei
Trdde recervable
Cah and mah equivalena 2,204.69 2,208.87 245.9% 24593
Crdver financiol ansen 218379 2,183,719 7,944, 08 7504 08
At FYTFL
|negarminh 1031841 &11,318.41
Fioanclal labilitics
At Aampriacd osl
Bowrorer g 11332 11332 83804 838034
‘Tewde payrhles 679.29 6939 803 ALE03
Leaze babi ity
U feate o pbilites 118 04 118 81 44.87 4 3T
Fimancral risk manegemens
Rirk manigement
Thz Coogzng'y o087 e £rpae it to hiquidiny cisk and credil nok. The Company’s board of gireciors has overali responsibality for the coemtilish and oversight of

e Cor pany's mek mranagy

rekibed mnpact i the finanoal smments,

k. This nate

pldind Lhe sourees of risk which dhe entity is exposed 1o and how Lhe enticy mansge the n4k and the

Ruk Exposure ariving fram M Manage
Uridn rek Trade recewvabiles, cash and . 34 Apng analyns Dhveraification of bank deposits and credar limus.
vl gther bank bak and regular mepitenng ang follow wps
tosne and oiher financlid assets, if
sy, measured 4t amoetaed cast
| iy anfiby 11k Boreguongs, oate payables and Canke fhorws Availability of c | eredis lines and

gther financa fabitites, if any

bareowing facilives wherever applicable

Mok ewh - Irgemn cxchange

Future commerois

transactions, recognised financiat
sascrs and liabilities por
|deacrtmaned i Indan rupee

{ash Aow forccasting
SERLIIY An20YSis

Farward loteign cxchange contmets

Mucket nsk — nforest i

Long-teom Gorrorangs 31 vanalie
Tared

Ity snabnae

Divenification of loana

Credil risk

Letdit st = the m2h of finsnoial losg po the Lanmpany o & custernzr of wounssrparmy to v financ o asdst Lol fo meet ps conmctust abbganans. The Company's
Aapesvure 1T credie Dei o nfueneed manky boothe ndectest chareenaticn ob zmh fnancal vt The maugement alio cansiders the factses thal ray influence the

STEH A Pl Culisiner kave nckading o defealt sk ete The carmying sncants of Gaen.al sasn

t the

credn ok exp

A defauitton 4 linaneial asset is when the cobierparty Fils 1 make coneracrual payrcnrs as per ageeed temms This definition of defaul a determned by conadenng
Hie yugines: envicanment in which ernty cperrtn and other maceo-econg e feetocs.

The 1 ging iy Femitims Ay crporare 2 oot ok o0 an eogong Lase
The Cane vy dovely rmunion the sdi-woitdgess of il rezcrvables teough mreernal sysierma thar ave configuced 10 define credit wmits of casomees, theesby,
lintang, Lre credu pek 12 pre-csteuliteg wioune The Crovrany wics 5 umplified appraach (fetime expeeted credit loss model) for the putpose of eompuration of

& peotod ool bos b rade mresnestikes

Cawepan

Irmuie

s mpnoL.

{laveramznr

M past years

I farmann oh deductons made by gavernment agradcs

Trade rezevalies cuntanding for more fhan fw
yrars mie conadeeed srpeaverable, Also, showines
far expeemd eredit lass on recervables custsinng]
fur less than rwo years i3 recognised based on)
#wpoe ind deducrions by government agencics.

Feadhb gy CORNCNE

Ladevis ba: b

Inddividudd customer wat tade ra eoubles sad mformaton
obmed theough zales recovery Follow v

‘Trade recewables outstanding for more than twol
years  are  comidered  wrecoverable.  Uther
rectivables are consierrd goed dus ta ongm'n;l
[ermmunicaban with customers,

Corporis chenn and agenes

Calleensn sgunst vutriandieg te okl in past years

Teend of colk miade by the Company
penad of faur years proceding baiance sheer dae
and ¢amandenng  defaubl @ have pecurced
recewables are not collected For more than hwo
yramy,

owery

Cihers

C wise traoe
through salex recovery follow ups

and informauen obtained

specitic allowange ¢ rzde by QsELBINg LTy wike
townumding recenablo bord an cwdmmn s inen)
b twerm sales weart and puktomers,

-

LY




B wenient m o ected credit loes all on trade

Pariculasy

Agun
31 March 2023

Anat
31 Masch 2022

Bz ut e eginninng oF the prac
Ltgs alkowance measured at fifedme cepected vredit foss

Balznce ul the ead of the yrar

302 Liqoislcy dak

Liguidity nek v the o thar the Campany will encaunter dilicuicy i mesang the obliganons asocised wih us Sancil isbrlines that e serdled by delivenng cash
o2 ancther nanoal asset. The Company's appeoach to managng liquidity 15 to ansure, that t will have sufficient liquidiry to meet s Latlities when they are due.

kDE]

0

)

30,

=

A gt ient Muteny the Lompany's hoguidity pasiton and vash and gash equivabents on the batis of expectad cash Hows,

Tz Compuy oken it secount the bquidity of dhe marker in which the entiry eperiies.
¥ xtunti=n of lingncial Lakilines

Te twle below provides details regarding the conmactusl manunties of significans financal fabiknes:

Connacwal matunties of financial liabilisics. Lundi d}

3 Mtk 2023 Lasa 1ban 1 year I'to § yoara Mare thas § years Totst

Hutrow gy 11332 [REN Y
Tade rapbics 679.29 - 79.29
chec inencial 118,04 ildm
Tanl WY 3z . R10.65
M Murch 2027 Lzt thon 1 prar 1105 yrars More than § year Toral

B ooy s §,253.21 127.13 B,380.34
Teade fayables 368.03 36803
Owher Enancial iabihics 44.87 - .57
Triad B546.12 ur2 - B,753.34
Marke: ik

Frieigs exchange risk

Tre Copaany b i ) e, and 12 expoied to feragn exchunge rok ansing from fortign curmeaty rensackions (impors and exports) Focsign

exthanze ph sziaes rom Detwe commerdl tranaachom and meogaiscd atten ang fiabilines denominated i 8 curreney that i net the Company™s funcrional

cutenes The Compary Rt not hedgod i foregn exchange cecevralites 2ac payables as ar 31 March 2023

Particy lacy A nt Jlat Morch, 2023

Ad 1 3ny March, M2

Amgunt In forelgn| Amaunt in Indian
CUrTEnCy Rupee

Amuuni In [orelgn
CULFERCY

Amount in Indian
Rupee

Trade and athes payable
(I3s]
Trade und other receivables

usn J_ .

Clowr ; mte as at 31 March 2023 {1 USD = 4217000 GAP = 101 653551 Lurp = B 441
Seapili=icr

The sermut suy of peofil or loss e chanpes in the exchange ttes 2rives frotm Focnm o ey denomi 4

Pexicular Corrency  |Exvhange rate increpse by 1

{Exchange rawe decreue by 1%

Agar As i
31 Masch 2623 M March 2022

Awac
31 Murch 2023

Ay m
11 March 2022

Apsels
{rade rese vable Usp

Lizbities
Trade payahle UsD

laeresi rate rink

The expnsure of the Campmny't bocrewmng 10 merea? rate chasiges at the at 1the end of repocting perind 4t as follows:

The Company's vaniahle cate bormow.ang i subject (o interese erte risk. Below 1w the averall evponsr of the barrowing

Pasticusra

31 Mareh 373

31 March 2021

Barownp

1353

B30 H

Toal

113.32

8,304

Sersitivty

Peait 0 lewss s senative bo hugher/boser interest czpense fram Lomow g as a result of changes o inieress rates

Fanicubirs

31 Maich TIZ¥

3 March Hi2Z

Fricrrers Facss — enayeaas by 100 baas powies

Ingrzerr mcs - decreass by OO by pesan

[KE]
-113

8580
B3R

Fnance ke ab sgabcal andd defernod payiment linlines vre ae fved raee

Capita] managemem

The Coripany’s objstrves when iHana@ng eapir dre-

- Te enxre Campany's abality to cenbnue as & goung cancemm, and
T framkon eptimuttt e apinl strncture g i reduce cost of Lipital

Mar agerent assesses tha apual roquarements i order 19 mamzstn u odnconat cverslt frinng structure [he Cempany manages the capioal siructure and makes

adjEimant: to a0 = the fight el cheges i economu candibioas and the @k chara st of the

wnnsaeg AHGE] eyiren en The Lonpany dansge i capipld scquirements by svepire g die gearing e

# saens, The G

FAnY

m not subgect to externally

Par igulin Aot 3 March 3023 | Asat 3] March 300

Tonh v youngy 11337 B 580
Tonl cquity 10,26,528.13 B,63,371.65
New dels io equity mite D61 Ge™,




Quinaaliion Media Limited (Formerly known as Quinullion Media Private Limited) ’2

Sumimary of significunt accounting policics and athet explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2023 | 5
(Al amount in 3000, unless stated otherwise)

31 Financiel Ratios
Following are the ratios computed for the period/year:

Ratios Unie Basis Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 3 March 2022
Cureen: Rano Tirmes Current Assers 325:62 048
Corcent Lizbilides
L ebr-Fquiry Ratio Times Total Debt 00001 0.01
Tota! Shareholders Equity
Eebit Service Coverage Raun Times Earmnings for debi service 1292 11.54
Debit service
Rerun on Equity Ravo/ Retumn on mvestment Percentage Profit After Tax 16% 2%
Average Shareholdere Equity
Inventary Tornover Ratio Tines Lost of Goods Sold A NA
Avg, loventory
Trade Rece sables uenover rauo Times Revenue {rom opemticns. Nil Nil
Average Trade Receivables
Nzt Capiral mmover mtio Tunes Revenye from Operations Mil Mil
Total Equity
Nel profit catio Percentage Net Profjr After Tax 16% 53%
Met gales
Resurn an Capital Employed Percentage Earninps before Interest and | B W
Tax
Capital Employed

“Capit)l Employed = Tungible Net Worth + Totsd Debt, Tanpibiz Nat worth = Total assets - Other inmngible assets - Intangible zssets under
development- Goadwill
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Quintillion Media Limited (Formerly known as Quintillion Media Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the period ended 31 December, 2023

(all amounts in , unless stated otherwise)

Fair value measurement

Valuation techniques used to determine fair value

The following explains the judgement and estimates made in determining fair
value of the financial instruments that are recognized and measured at fair
value. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in
determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments

into the three levels prescribed under the according standard.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is the amount at which the
instruments could be exchanged in a account transaction between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The following methods were

used to estimate the fair values:-

Trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balance, loans, other
current financial assets, current borrowings, trade payable and other current
trinancial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the
short-terms maturities of these instruments.

Borrowing, taken by the Company are as per the Company’s credit and
liquidity risk assessment and there is no comparable insttument having the
similar terms and conditions with related security being pledged and hence
the carrying value of the borrowing represents the best estimate of fair value.
The fair value of investment in mutual funds 1s measured at quoted price or
net assets value (NAV).

There are no transfer between levels during the year.

32.2 Fair value of assets and liabilities which are measurable at amortized

cost for which fair value are disclosed.

Particulars As at 31 December 2023 As at 31 March 2023
Carrying Fair value Carrying Fair value
value value

Financial assets

At Amortized cost

Aoy
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Trade receivable - - - -

Cash and cash 802.643 802.643 2,208,888 245928
equivalents
Loans 520,000,000 520,000,000 - -

j
Other financial assets 2,813.342 2,813,342 2,183,788 2,183,788

At FVTPL
Investments 432,198,088 | 432,198,088 |410.318,412 | 410,318,412

Financial liabilities

At Amortized cost

Borrowings 23,732,870 23,732,870 113,317 113,317
Trade payable 5,522,200 5,522,200 679,292 679,292
Other financial 1,170,065 1,170.065 118,042 118,042
liabilities

33. Financial risk management
Risk management
The Company’s activities expose it to liquidity risk and credit risk. The
Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the
establishment and ovemnight of the Company’s risk management
framework. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is
exposed to and how the entity manages the risk manages the risk and

the related impact in the financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising | Measurement Management
from

Credit risk Trade Aging analysis Diversification of
receivables, cash bank deposit and
and cash credit limits and
equivalents, regular
other bank monitoring  and
balance, loans follow-ups..
and other
financial assets,
if any, measured
at amortized
cost.

14tE C"l’)

M
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_Liquidity risk Borrowing, trade | Cash flow | Availability  of
payables and | forecasts commercial
other  financial credit lines and
liabilities, if any borrowing

facilities
wherever
applicable

Market risk- | Future Cash flow | Forward foreign

foreign commercial, forecasting exchange

exchange transaction, sensitivity contracts
recognized analysis

financial assets
and liabilities not
denominated in

Indian rupees

Market risk- | Long-term Sensitivity Diversification of

interest rate borrowings  at | analysis loans

variable rates

33.1

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or
counterparty to a financial asset fails to meet its contractual obligations.
The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced matnly by the
individual characteristics of each financial assts. The management also
considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customers
base, including the default risk etc. the carrying amounts of financial

assets represented the maximum credit risk exposure,

A default on a financial assets is when the counterparty fails to make
contractual payments as per agreed terms. This definition of default is
determined by considering the business environment in which operates

and other macro-economic factors.
The company monitors ils exposure to credit risk on an ongoing basis.

The Company closely monitors the credit-worthiness of the receivable

through internal systems that are configured to define credit limits of
Tt =i

e
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customers, thereby, limiting the credit risk to pre-calculated amounts.
The Company uses a stmplified approach (lifetimes expected credit loss

model) for the purpose of computation of expected credit loss for trade

receivables.
Category In;_)uts Assumptions
Governiment Information on | Trade receivable

deductions made by
government agencies

in past years.

outstanding for more than
two years are considered
irecoverable. Also,
allowance for expected
credit loss on receivables
outstanding for less than
two years is recognized
based on expected

deductions by government

agencies.

Non-Government

Individuals

Individual customers
wise trade receivable
and information
obtained through
sales recovery follow

ups.

Trade receivable
outstanding for more than
two years are considered
irrecoverable. Other
recelvables are considered
good due to ongoing
communicaiion with

customers,

Corporate clients

and agencies

Collections  against
outstanding
receivables in past

years.

Trend of collection made by
the Company over a period
of four years preceding
balance sheet date and
considering default to have
occurred if receivable are
not collected for more than

two years.

r.);a : f‘)
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Others

Customer wise trade
recelvables and
information obtained

through sales

recovery follow ups.

Specific allowance is made
by assessing party wise
outstanding receivable
based on communication
bet“;feen sales team and

customers.
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Chartered Accountants

101, 3rd Floor, Park View Plaza, Plot Nv, 9, LSC-3, Sector-6, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110075
Tel: 011-47008956, E-mail: asdjassociates{@gmail.com

We, M/s ASDJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.: 033477N) have examined
and verified the books of accounts, including statutory and other relevant records of Quintillion Media
Limited (“QML?” or “Transferor Company” or “Company”), having its registered office at 403, Prabhat
Kiran. |7 Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110008.

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

On the basis of such verification and explanation given to us, we, the undersigned, do hereby certify the
list of Equity Shareholders of the Company as on April 12, 2024,

List of Equity Shareholders of the Company as on April 12, 2024, is as {ollows:

S. No. Name of the Shareholder No. of Shares Shareholding (in %)
1. Quint Digital Limited 8,49,99,994 ~100.00
2. Raghav Bahl* | 0.00
3. Ritu Kapur* | 0.00
4. Mohan Lal Jain* 1 0.00
5. Preeti Jain* 1 0.00
6. Shilpa Goel* ] .00
| 7. Piyush Jain* 1 0.00
Total 8,50,00,000 100.00

*The shareholders are nominee shareholders holding shares in the Company on behalf of Quint Digital
Limited.

This certificate is issued at the request of the Company for the purpose of onward submission to the
National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) and other regulatory authorities in relation to the proposed
merger of QML, Transferor Company with Quint Digital Limited, Transferee Company and should not be
used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

For ASDJ & Assaciates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.;: 033477

Abhishek Sinha

Partner

Membership No.: 504550

UDIN: 24504550BKCKMH5972

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17 April 2024







BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,

NEW DELHI BENCH /q f

COMPANY APPLICATION NO OF 2024

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013

AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digita] Limited (“QDL” or
“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders

and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi — 110 008 }
...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
Quint Digital Limited, }

a company incorporated under the provisions of  }
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place H
New Delhi — 11" 0o k
...... Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company



AFFIDAVIT / qé

{, Tarun Belwal, son of Mr. Nanda Ballabh Belwal, aged about 32 years and residing at Flat No.
267, Tower H, Gaur Siddhartham, Siddharth Vihar, Sector 8, Ghaziabad- 201009, presently at
New Delhi, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

1.

Date

[ submit that, I am the Authorized Signatory of Quint Digital Limited (“Company™) and duly
authorized and competent to affirm this affidavit for and on behalf of the Company, by virtue
of a resolution dated August 14, 2023, passed by the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the
Company. I further submit that | am well conversant with the facts and circumstances of the
present case and as such am able to depose the following.

I submit that the Company is an equity sharehoider of Quintillion Media Limited holding
8.49,99,994 equity shares of INR 10/- each fully paid-up.

I submit that, the Company has received a copy of the Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintiilion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company™) and Quint Digital Limited
(“QDL” or “Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors
(“Scheme™), and the Board has gone through and understood the same.

I submit that, the Company fully supports and has conveyed its consent to the said Scheme
and any modification that may be made therein by the Transferor Company, its directors or
authorized representatives and/ or National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench whilst
sanctioning the Scheme and every step that may he taken by the Transferor Company, its
directors or authorized representatives for implementation of the said Scheme under Sections
230-232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

I submit that, the Company hereby gives its consent to dispense with the requirement of
convening of any meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company and to
dispense with the requirement of issuance and publication of notice and advertisement of said
notice in newspapers for the purpose of considering and approving the Scheme since the
Company is fully supportive of the said Scheme and its implementation.

DEPONENT

Place: New Delhi Tarun Belwal
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Verified at New Delhi on this day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are
true and correct, that no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

VERIFICATION

¥

Date: DEPONENT
Place: vew weim Tarun Belwal
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NEW DELHI BENCH

COMPANY APPLICATION NO OF 2024

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,

2013
AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (*QML” or “Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or
“Transferee Company”)} and their respective shareholders

and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, b
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place K
New Delhi — 110 008 }
...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
Quint Digital Limited, }

a company incorporated under the provisions of  }
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place 1
New Delhi — 110 008
...... Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company



AFFIDAVIT 023 9

I, Raghav Bahl, son of Mr. Pran Nath Bahl, aged about 63 years and residing at Apartment No
KCB 012, 12th Floor, Tower B, DLF Kings Court, W Block, Greater Kailash 2, South Delhi-
110048, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

1.

Date:

I submit that, I, Raghav Bahl, am an equity shareholder holding 1 equity share of INR 10/-
each fully paid-up of Quintillion Media Limited as a nominee on behalf of Quint Digital
Limited. I further submit that I am well conversant with the facts and circumstances of the
present case and as such am able to depose the following,

I have received a copy of the Scheme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited
(“QML” or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL" or “Transferee
Company™) and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme™), and T have gone
through and understood the same.

I submit that I fully support and hereby give my consent to the said Scheme and any
modification that may be made therein by the Transferor Company, its directors or
authorized representatives and/ or National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench whilst
sanctioning the Scheme and every step that may be taken by the Transferor Company, its
directors or authorized representatives for implementation of the said Scheme under Sections
230-232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

I submit that I hereby give my consent to dispense with the requirement of convening of any
meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company and to dispense with the
requirement of issuance and publication of notice and advertisement of said notice in
newspapers for the purpose of considering and approving the Scheme since the Company is
fully supportive of the said Scheme and its implementation.

1

Place: New Delhi Raghav Bahl
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Verified at New Delhi on this day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are
true and correct, that no part ot 1t 1s false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

VYERIFICATION

Date: (T
Place: mew veim Raghav Bahl






BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
NEW DELHI BENCH ’?o ‘;

COMPANY APPLICATION NO OF 2024
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[n the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66
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2013
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Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or
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AFFIDAVIT 07 08

I, Ritu Kapur, wife of Raghav Bahl, aged about 56 years and residing at Apartment No KCB 012,
12th Floor, Tower B, DLF Kings Court, W Block, Greater Kailash 2, South Delhi- 110048, do
hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

1. 1 submit that, I, Ritu Kapur, am an equity shareholder holding 1 equity share of INR 10/-
each fully paid-up of Quintillion Media Limited as a nominee on behalf of Quint Digital
Limited. I further submit that [ am well conversant with the facts and circumstances of the
present case and as such am able to depose the following.

Z. 1 have received a copy of the Scheme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited
(“QML” or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee
Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme™), and 1 have gone
through and understood the same,

3. I submit that I fully support and hereby give my consent to the said Scheme and any
modification thal may be made therein by the Transferor Company, its directors or
authorized representatives and/ or National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench whilst
sanctioning the Scheme and every step that may be taken by the Transferor Company, its
directors or authorized representatives for implementation of the said Scheme under Sections
230-232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. I submit that I hereby give my consent to dispense with the requirement of convening of any
meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company and to dispense with the
requirement of issuance and publication of notice and advertisement of said notice in
newspapers for the purpose of considering and approving the Scheme since the Company is
fully supportive of the said Scheme and its implementation.

Date DEPONENT
Place: New Delnl Ritn Kapur



VERIFICATION 029 q

Verified at New Delhi on this day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are
true and cotrect, that no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

Date: DEPONENT
Place: New Deim Ritu Kapur






BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, ; ’ }
NEW DELHI BENCH

COMPANY APPLICATION NO OF 2024

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,

2013
AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor
Company™) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or
“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders

and creditors

Quintillion Medta Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi— 110 008 1
...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
Quint Digital Limited, }

a company incorporated under the provisions of  }
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place 3
New Delhi — 1
...... Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company



A2

AFFIDAVIT

I, Mohan Lal Jain, son of Late Shri Dwarka Prasad Jain, aged about 65 years and residing at T-
3/V-1 LA Tropicana, Magazine road, Khyber pass, Civil Lines, North Delhi, Delhi-110054, do
hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under;

1‘

I submit that, I, Mohan Lal Jain, am an equity shareholder holding 1 equity share of INR 10/-
each fully paid-up of Quintillion Media Limited as a nommee on behalf of Quint Digital
Limited. I further submit that T am well conversant with the facts and circumstances of the
present case and as such am able to depose the following.

I have received a copy of the Scheme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited
(“QML” or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee
Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme”), and [ have gone
through and understood the same.

I submit that I fully support and hereby give my consent to the said Scheme and any
modification that may be made therein by the Transferor Company, its directors or
authorized representatives and/ or National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench whilst
sanctioning the Scheme and every step that may be taken by the Transferor Company, its
directors or authorized representatives for implementation of the said Scheme under Sections
230-232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

I submit that I hereby give my consent to dispense with the requirement of convening of any
meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company and to dispense with the
requirement of issuance and publication of notice and advertisement of said notice in
newspapers for the purpose of considering and approving the Scheme since the Company is
fully supportive of the said Scheme and its implementation.

v

Date: DEPONENT
Place. 1vew wreun Mohan Lal Jain



VERIFICATION 9? ,‘3

Verified at New Delhi on this day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are
true and correct, that no part ot it 1s false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

Date: pryrUuNENT
Place: vew rent Mohan Lal Jain
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Preeti Jain, wife of Mohan Lal Jain, aged about 56 years and residing at T-3/V-1 LA Tropicana,
Magazine road, Khyber pass, Civil Lines, North Delhi, Delhi-110054, do hereby solemnly affirm
and declare as under:

1.

Date:

[ submit that, 1, Preeti Jain, am an equity shareholder holding 1 equity share of INR 10/- each
fully paid-up of Quintillion Media Limited as a nominee on behalf of Quint Digital Limited. 1
further submit that I am well conversant with the facts and circumstances of the present case
and as such am able to depose the following.

I have received a copy of the Scheme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited
(“QML” or “Transferor Company”} and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee
Company”) and their respective sharecholders and creditors (“Scheme™), and I have gone
through and understood the same.

I submit that 1 fully support and hereby give my consent to the said Scheme and any
modification that may be made therein by the Transleror Company. its directors or
authorized representatives and/ or National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench whilst
sanctioning the Scheme and every step that may be taken by the Transferor Company, its
directors or authorized representatives for implementation of the said Scheme under Sections
230-232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions ol the Companies Act, 2013.

[ submit that [ hereby give my consent to dispense with the requirement of convening ol any
meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company and to dispense with the
requirement of issuance and publication of notice and advertisement of said notice in
newspapers for the purpose of considering and approving the Scheme since the Company is

fully supportive of the said Scheme and its implementation.
frt &E’/f/k i‘?\-\h '

DEPONENT

Place: New Lelhi Preeti Jain



1Y

Verified at New Delhi on thi: _day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are
true and correct, that no part ot 1t 1s false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

VERIFICATION

Date DEPONENT
Place: ivew e Preeti Jain
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Quint Digital Limited, }
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Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }
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Transferee Company



AFFIDAVIT a?a?o

1, Shilpa Goel, wife of Ankush Jain, aged about 36 years and residing at B-4/16, Bloack-B-04, H B
Society, Mianwali Nagar, Paschim Vihar, Sunder Vihar, West Delhi-110087, do hereby solemnly
affim and declare as under:

1. I submit that, {, Shilpa Goel, am an equity shareholder holding 1 equity share of INR 10/-
each fully paid-up of Quintillion Media Limited as a nominee on behalf of Quint Digital
Limited. I further submit that 1 am well conversant with the facts and circumstances of the
present case and as such am able to depose the following.

2. I have received a copy of the Scheme of Ammangement between Quintillion Media Limited
(“QML" or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee
Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme™), and I have gone
through and understood the same.

3. I submit that I fully support and hereby give my consent to the said Scheme and any
modification that may be made therein by the Transferor Company, its directors or
authorized representatives and/ or National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench whilst
sanctioning the Scheme and every step that may be taken by the Transferor Company, its
directors or authorized representatives for implementation of the said Scheme under Sections
230-232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companjes Act, 2013.

4. I submit that I hereby give my consent to dispense with the requirement of convening of any
meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company and to dispense with the
requirement of issuance and publication of notice and advertisement of said notice in
newspapers for the purpose of considering and approving the Scheme since the Company is
fully supportive of the said Scheme and its implementation.

€ V)(

e

Date: DEPONENT
Place: New Lelnt Shilpa Goel



VERIFICATION 02? J

Verified at New Delhi on this day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are
true and correct, that no part ot 1t 15 false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

Date: DEPONENT
Place: New Delhi Shilpa Goel
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In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,

2013
AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or
“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders

and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi —~ 110 008 }
...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
Quint Digital Limited, }

a company incorporated under the provisions of  }
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Deihi - 110 008
...... Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company

} «i‘"(\é/
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I, Piyush Jain, son of Mr. Devendra Kumar Jain, aged about 51 years and residing at Flat No C-
101, Ambience Tiverton, Plot F-33, Near Jain Mandir, Sector- 50, Noida, presently at New Delhi,
do hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

1.

I submit that, 1, Piyush Jain, am an equity shareholder holding 1 equity share of INR 10/-
each fully paid-up of Quintillion Media Limited as a nominee on behaif of Quint Digital
Limited. I further submit that I am well conversant with the facts and circumstances of the
present case and as such am able to depose the following,

I have received a copy of the Scheme of Arrangement between Quintillion Media Limited
(“OML” or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (*QDL” or “Transferee
Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors (“Scheme™), and | have gone
through and understood the same.

I submit that T fully support and hereby give my consent to the said Scheme and any
modification that may be made therein by the Transferor Company, its directors or
authorized representatives and/ or National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench whilst
sanctioning the Scheme and every step that may be taken by the Transferor Company, its
directors or authorized representatives for implementation of the said Scheme under Sections
230-232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

[ submit that I hereby give my consent to dispense with the requirement of convening of any
meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Transferor Company and to dispense with the
requirement of issuance and publication of notice and advertisement of said notice in
newspapers for the purpose of considering and approving the Scheme since the Company is
fully supportive of the said Scheme and its implementation,

W

4

Date: DEPONENT
Place: New Delhi Piyush Jain



VERIFICATION &25’

Verified at New Deihi on this _day of _ , 2024 that the contents of the above
affidavit are true and correct, that no part or 1t 1s 1alse and nothing material has been concealed
therefrom.

R A*{LW

Date: DEPONENT
Place: rxew wveint Piyush Jain
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Chartered Accountants

301, 3rd Floor, Park View Plaza, Plot No. 9, LSC-3, Sector-6, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110075
Tel: 011-47008956, E-mail: asdjassociates@gmail.com

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN
We, M/s ASDJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.: 033477N) have
examined and verified the books of accounts, including statutory and other relevant records of
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company” or “Company”), having its registered
office at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110008.

On the basis of such verification and explanation given to us, we, the undersigned, do hereby certify
the list of Debenture holders of the Company and the outstanding balance of Debenture holders as on

April 12, 2024,

List of Debenture holders of the Company as on April 12, 2024, is as follows:

S. No. Name of the Debenture holder No. of Debentures Debenture holding (in
%)
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (“CCDs”)

L Quint Digital Limited 2,11,54,000 100%
Total 2,11,54,000 100%

’_Optionally Convertible Zero-Coupon Debentures (*CCDs”)
1. ] Quint Digital Limited 60,10,000 100%
| Total 60,10,000 100%

This certificate is issued at the request of the Company for the purpose of onward submission to the
National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) and other regulatory authorities in relation to the
proposed merger of QML, Transferor Company with Quint Digital Limited, Transferee Company and
should not be used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

For ASDJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 033477N

Abhishek Sinha

Partner

Membership No.: 504550
UDIN: 24504550BKCKMI7306
Place: New Delhi

Date: 17 April 2024
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In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013

AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or
“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders

and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi— 110 008 }
...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
Quint Digital Limited, }

a company incorporated under the provisions of  }
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Ple~= 1

New Delhi — 110 008
Second Applicant Compzany /

Transferee Company
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I, Tarun Belwal, son of Mr. Nanda Ballabh Belwal, aged about 32 years and residing at Flat No.
267, Tower H, Gaur Siddhartham, Siddharth Vihar, Sector 8, Ghaziabad- 201009, do hereby
solemunly affirm and declare as under:

1.

[ submit that, I am the Authorized Signatory of Quint Digital Limited (“Company”) and duly
authorized and competent to affirm this affidavit for and on behalf of the Company, by virtue
of a resolution dated August 14, 2023, passed by the Board of Directors (“Board”} of the
Company. I further submit that I am well conversant with the facts and circumstances of the
present case and as such am able to depose the following,

[ submit that the Company is a debenture holder of Quintillion Media Limited holding
2,11,54,000 compulsorily convertible debentures of INR 100/- each fully paid-up and
60,10,000 optionally convertible zero-coupon debentures of INR 100/- each fully paid-up.

I submit that, the Company has received a copy of the Scheme of Amangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital Limited
(“QDL” or “Transferee Company™) and their respective shareholders and creditors
(“Scheme”), and the Board has gone through and understood the same.

[ submit that, the Company fully supports and has conveyed its consent to the said Scheme
and any modification that may be made therein by the Transferor Company, its directors or
authorized representatives and/ or National Company Law Tribunal, New Dethi Bench whilst
sanctioning the Scheme and every step that may be taken by the Transferor Company, its
directors or authorized representatives for implementation of the said Scheme under Sections
230-232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

[ submit that, the Company hereby gives its consent to dispense with the requirement of
convening of any meeting of the Debenture Holders of the Transferor Company and to
dispense with the requirement of issuance and publication of notice and advertisement of said
notice in newspapers for the purpose of considering and approving the Scheme since the
Company is fully supportive of the said Scheme and its implementation.

+

Date: DEPONENT
Place: New Delhi Tarun Belwal



VERIFICATION V4 g0

Verified at New Delhi on this day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are
true and correct, that no part ot 1t 1s false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

Date: DEPONENT
Place: ivew weim Tarun Belwal
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Chartered Accountants

301, 3rd Floor, Park View Plaza, Plot No. 9, LSC-3, Sector-6, Dwarka, New Delbi - 110075
Tel : 011-47008956, E-mail : asdjassociates@ gmail.com

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN 2 85-

We, M/s ASDJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.: 033477N) have
examined and verified the books of accounts, including statutory and other relevant records of
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company” or “Company™), having its registered
office at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New Dethi-110008.

On the basis of such verification and explanation given to us, we, the undersigned, do hereby certify
the list of Secured Creditors of the Company and the outstanding balance of Secured Creditors as on

April 12, 2024.

List of Secured Creditors of the Company as on April 12, 2024, is as follows:

S. No. Name and Address of the Secured Creditor Amount (INR)
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited
]. 21BKC, C 27, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, 4.41,40,346.84
Bandra, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India — 400051
Total 4,41,40,346.84

This certificate is issued at the request of the Company for the purpose of onward submission to the
National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”} and other regulatory authorities in relation to the
proposed merger of QML, Transferor Company with Quint Digital Limited, Transferee Company and
should not be used for any other purpase without our prior written consent.

For ASDJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 033477N

Abhishek Sinha

Partner

Membership No.: 504550
UDIN: 24504550BKCKMI6535

Place: New Delhi
Date; 17 April 2024
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Chartered Accountants

301, 3rd Floor, Park View Plaza, Plot No. 9, L.SC-3, Sector-6, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110075
Tel; 011-47008956, E-mail: asdjassociates@pgmail.com

o6

We, M/s ASDJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.: 033477N) have examined
and verified the books of accounts, including statutory and other relevant records of Quintillion Media
Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company” or “Company™), having its registered office at 403, Prabhat
iCiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New Delhi-1 10008,

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

On the basis of such verification and explanation given to us, we, the undersigned, do hereby certify that
there are no Unsecured Creditors of the Company and the outstanding balance is Nil as on April 12, 2024,

We further confirm and certify that the list of Unsecured Creditors includes all the unsecured loans, trade
creditors, sundry creditors and other current liabilities of the Company, as the case may be, and excludes
provisions and statutory dues.

This certificate is issued at the request of the Company for the purpose of onward submission to the
National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT") and other regulatory authorities in relation to the proposed
merger of QML, Transferor Company with Quint Digital Limited, Transferee Company and should not be
used for any other purpose without our prior written consent,

For ASDJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 03347

Abhishek Sinha

Partner

Membership No.: 504550

UDIN: 24504550BKCKMKS5916

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17 April 2024
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List of Directors of Quintillion Media Limited is as follows:

5. Date of

No, | Name of Director Address DIN Appointment

Shri Radha Krishna Apartment,
Parshotam Flat No- A- 604 Plot No-23,

1 Agarwal Dass Sector-7, Dwarka, South West 00063017 March 30, 2022
Delhi 110075
Flat No C. 101, Ambience
2 | Piyush Jain Tiverton, Plot F-33, Near Jain 02466244 April 12, 2023

Mandir, Sector- 50, Noida

301/401, Agquamarineg, Plot
3 | Vandana Malik number 273 -B Carter Road 00036382 April 12, 2023
Bandra West Mumbai 400050

For Quintillion Media ' imisnd

Ravinder Kumar
Designatinn: Manaog,

Date:

Quintillion Media Limited
(Formerly known as Quintillion Media Private Limited)
Regd. Office : 403, Prabhat Kiran 17, Rajendra Place, New Delhi — 110008, Tel:011-45151174
CIN : U74999D1.2014PLC270795| Email : gm{@thequint com |
Corp. Office : Carnoustie Building, Plot No. 1, 9* Floor, Sector [6A. Film City, Noida-201301
Tel : 0120 4751818
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MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
OF
QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
of

QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED

The name of the Company is Quint Digital Limited’

The Registered Office of the Company will be situated in the NCT of Deihi'

The objects for which the Company is established are®:

THE OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE:

1. Tocarry aninindia and elsewhere either on its own or in alliance with any other Person/

Body/ Bodies corporate incorparated in India or abroad either under a strategic alliance
or Joint Venture or any other arrangement the business of running a website through
any mode ({including but not limited to web, digital or mobile) and which may include
various information (including but net limited to current affairs, lifestyle, entertainment)
or providing/ operating Internet services, web based electronic commerce or any kind
of content and other allied services.

2. Toundertake and carry on directly or through setting up a joint venture, universally the

business of facilitating, managing, producing, directing, creating, publishing, exhibiting,
buying, selling, hiring, renting, assigning, ficensing, telecasting, importing, exporting,
acquiring space on a satellite, transponder and dealing with all kinds of intellectual
property rights, content, media, applications, program and software of all types and
kinds and on various formats, including but not limited to audio content, video content,
whether through television or otherwise, mobile content, internet content, gaming
content, movies, clips, commercials, films, in film placement, video films, serials,
sponsored programmes, advertisement films, advertisement jingles, animation, events,
shows, etc. for broadcasting and publishing on each and every medium now known or
that may be developed in the future.

MNotes:

1

i

The Registered office of the Company Is shifterd from Mumbai to NCT of Delhl, vide Special Resalution passed by the
Members of the Company an June 14, 2020 through Postal Ballot.

GChange in name of the Company:

The name of the Company Is changed fram Gaurav Mercantiles Limited to Quint Digital Media Limited, vide Special
Resolution passed by the Members of the Company on June 14, 2020 through Postal Baliot.

The name of the Company is changed from Quint Digital Medla Uimited to Quint Oigikal Limited, vide Special Resolution
passed by the Members of the Company at 38th Annual General Meeting held on September 29, 2023.
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To collect, manage, sort, arrange, update, process, interpret, circulate, distribute, buy
and analyze and other processes database, information and/or statistics of all sorts
including that of customers, business, industry whether in india or abroad, whether in
physical form or in electronic form or otherwise and exploit the same for business and
commercial purposes in any form and manner including making them available
transmitting on phone or online or in any other manner and method as deem fit.

To carry on in India or elsewhere the business, in all its ramifications, of generating,
developing, creating, procuring, obtaining, improving, hiring, licensing, distributing,
selling, marketing, selling, purchasing, managing, converting, reproducing content of
any sort or forms, and otherwise deal in any manner with data and information of any
kind and description, in any form and manner, on any media whatsoever including the
Internet and to render all types of services in relation thereto and to do all such other
acts and things as are necessary and incidental thereto.

To carry on the business of hosting web pages, e-commerce and e-training, information
source on-line, news internet channels, video conferencing, e-mail through internet,
internet telephony, fulfilling customized requirements through different link between
sites or business portals or any other activity connected with the internet business.

To carry on business as advertising and publicity agents, to purchase and sell advertising
time or space on any media like newspaper, magazines, pamphlet, publications,
television, radio, mabile, internet, satellite in India or abroad or any other kind of media
currently in vogue or which may be vogue at any time, and to act as agent or
representative for any person(s) or entities for soliciting/booking advertisements
and/or any other promational, commercial and other programmers on any form of
media or medium including collection of charges and remittances thereof to principal
to principles and any other activities related to or necessary in the context of the said
business.

To carry on business of commodity trading by way of {including commodity derivatives)
broking, trading and hedging and to act as brokers and traders in all commodities and
commodity derivatives, and to act as market makers, finance brokers, underwriters,
sub-underwriters, providers of service for commodity related activities buy, sell, take
hold deal in, convert, modify, add value, transfer or otherwise dispose of cormmodities
and comrnodity derijvatives, and to carry on the business of commodity warehousing,
processing and consurnption.

To carry on the business, directly or indirectly through any other entity including but not
limited to setting up of Joint Venture, as designers and developers of digital platforms
including cloud hosted business platforms and computer application products with the
use of an intelligent system designed to generate research reports for specific queries
by leveraging the capabilities of advanced language models to provide users with
detailed insights, analysis and recommendations and other comprehensive reports
comprising text, images, graphs, financials, charts, maps, etc. and to render any kind of
services for such platforms and products including implementation, technical and
support services and other related services in India or outside India.®
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9. To establish, directly or indirectly through any other entity including but not limited to
setting up of loint Venture, Information Technology {IT) enabled products and services
centers specializing in data mining and intelligent analyses of data and any other
customized software including internet and networking applications software, technical
support services, internet access in international and domestic markets to carry out
software devetopment wark and for the purpose to act as representative, advisor,
consultant, know-how provider, sponsor, franchiser, licenser, job-worker and to do all
other acts and things necessary for the attainment of the objects.

MATTERS WHICH ARE NECESSARY FOR FURTHERANCE OF THE OBJECTS SPECIFIED IN
CLAUSE (A) ARE:

1. To identify, acguire, develop, organize and obtain financial, technological and
managerial support including supply of equipment and materials in connection with all
or any of the objects of the Company specified above.

2. Toenter into agreements, arrangements, collaborations, contracts, sub-contracts with
any individual, company, partnership firm, limited liability partnership, body corporate,
Government, State, Municipal or local authority, foreign party in all or any of the objects
of the Company specified above.

3. To adopt such means of making known the business of the Company as may seem
expedient and in particular by advertising in any media, including radio, television,
internetandthe press by circulars, by purchase and exhibition of works of art or interest,
by publication of books and periadicals and by granting prizes, rewards and donation.

4. To promote, organize, arrange and hold seminars, demonstrations, workshops and
exhibitions, and to establish, maintain, own, operate and run showrooms, retail and
wholesale shops, warehouses, distribution points and such other premises to promote
the objects of the Company or as may be required for the sale and/or distribution of
the products and services of the Company.

5. To act as representative/ agent/ in India on behalf of foreign holding/
promoter/subsidiary company/ their associates/ group company and other companies
incorporated outside India in respect of import and export of goods/ materials/
products/ machineries/ services/ systems/ tools/ technologies/ software, intellectual
property rights, rights including designs, trade mark, patents and protection of the
same, transfer/ exchange of technologies, brand/ image building, public relations and
awareness exercise, market research, marketing, business expansion, restructuring/
re-organization of business and investment, foreign investment policies, business
environment dynamics, protection of business interest and investment, Corporate
Social Responsibility initiatives and/ or any other related matters herewith.

6. To deal, in foreign exchange in all lawful ways in compliance with the relevant laws of
India and of the foreign country concerned in that behalf in connection with the
business of the company and to make appropriate arrangements in relation to exposure
in futures, options, forward rate agreements, swaps, caps, floors, collars and any other
principal or interest rate hedging arrangements and such other instruments as are
similar to, or derived from, any of the foregoing whether for the purpose of avoiding a

3
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loss or managing a currency or interest rate exposure or any other exposure or for any
other purpose.

Subject to the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
there under, to constitute Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board of
Directors to formulate and recommend Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which
shall indicate the activity or activities to be undertaken by the company as specified and
shall also recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the Corporate Social
Responsibility activities

To take over and acquire any type of license, approval as may be required to carry on
the business and to pay compensation for technical services rendered in connection
therewith and to acquire and take over business of any company, partnership or
individual and or that purpose to enter into necessary agreements, deeds and
arrangements.

To acquire, purchase or take over the whole or any part of the business, goodwill,
trademark, rights, privileges or liabilities, moveable or immoveable property or assets
of any person, firm orcompanywhich the Company may deem necessary or convenient
for the purpose of its business and as part of the consideration for such acquisition, to
undertake all or any of the liabilities of such person, firm or company or to acquire an
interest in amalgamation or merger with or enter into any arrangement for sharing
profits or for co-operation or for mutual assistance with any such person, firm or
company and to give or accept by way of consideration for any of the acts or things
aforesaid or property acquired, any shares, debentures or securities, that may be
agreed upon and to hold and retain or sell, mortgage and deal with any shares,
debentures or securities so received.

To amalgamate or merge or enter into any arrangement with any other company or
business, including by sale or purchase (for fully or partly paid-up shares or otherwise}
of all or a controlling interest in the shares or stock of any company as aforesaid or in
any other manner, subject to the Section 230 to Section 234 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

To develop procedures, methods and principles for and to carry on research and
development activities on all aspects related to the business and objects of the
Company.

To carry on any or all of the Company’s businesses or objects, either on its own account
orin partnership, joint venture or any arrangements for sharing profits; and to promote
partnerships, joint ventures and arrangements for sharing profits for the purpose of
carrying on any of the foregoing businesses or objects and to acquire and dispose of
shares and interests in any such partnerships, joint ventures or arrangements.

To take, purchase, or otherwise acquire and hold shares, securities, voting rights, or
other interest in any other company, having objects altogether or in past similar to
those of this Company or carrying of any business capable of being conducted so as to
directly or indirectly benefit this Company.
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To form, wncorporate or promote any company or companies whether in India or
abroad, having objects which in the opinion of the Company could directly or indirectly
assist the Company in the management of its business or the development of its
properties or otherwise prove advantageous to the Company and to pay all or any of
the costs and expenses incurred in connection with any such promotion or
incorporation and to remunerate any person or company in any manner it shall think
fit for services rendered or to be rendered in the formation or promotion of the
company or to the conduct of its business or in about the promotion of any other
company in which the Company may have an interest or in the issue of any securities
of the company or any company promoted by this Company.

To open branches, offices/ agencies in India and outside India.

To provideconsultancy and services including advisory services related tof in the field
of technology, information technology enabled services, management, business
research, whether on-site or off-site,and including but not fimited to insurance
processing, legal, accounting services, transaction processing and back office
processing.

To search for, survey, inspect, examine, explore, work, develop, take on lease or license,
purchase or otherwise acquire any real, personal, heritable or movable property of any
nature whatsoever anywhere in india or eisewhere in the world and, in particular be
without prejudice to the foregoing generality, any property, rights, options or
concessions whether relating to the business of distribution and value added supply
chain management services and to establish all necessary or convenient offices,
facilities, machinery, workshops, dwelling houses for workmen and others, and other
buildings, works and appliances.

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder,
to receive money in any form, borrow or raise money on such terms and conditions as
the Company may consider expedient and to procure security or guarantee from any
third party in connection with, or discharge any debt or obligation, binding on the
Company, in such manner as the Company may deem fit and including in particular by
mortgage, charge or lien of whole or part of the Company’s property, undertaking or
immovable or movable property (present or future) or the uncalled capital of the
Company, or by the creation and issue, on such terms as may be thought expedient, of
shares, bonds, convertible stock, debentures or debenture-stock, perpetual or
otherwise, aor other securities of any description.

To nominate directors, officers or managers of any subsidiary company or of any other
company which the Company may deem fit.

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws, to sell,
lease, mortgage, transfer or otherwise dispose of the whole or any part of any property,
business rights and/or undertaking of the Company, either together, or in portions for
such consideration and on such terms as may be considered expedient.

To incur expenditure on market surveys, or enagage the services of experts or agents/
brokers to achieve any or all of the objects set out herein, including to investigate and

5
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examine into the conditions, prospectus, value, character and circumstances of any
business, concern, undertaking, person or persons and generally of any assets, property
or rights which the Company proposes to aquire, or to further the interests of the
Company.

To acquire services of foreign nationals or any other persons on contract/ consultancy
basis or enter into arrangements for obtaining know how or technical, financial or other
assistance orservices,includingthrough collaboration with or under license from foreign
individuals, companies, body corporates or such other organizationsor persons for the
attainment of the objects of the Company.

To buy, acquire,build or otherwise transfer, repair, alter, improve, exchange, let out on
hire, import, export,remove, repair orset up factories, buildings, offices,shops,works,
plant, machinery, equipment, rigs, platforms/installations, tools, stores, stock-in-trade,
utensils, appliances, apparatus, products, materials, substances, articles and things
capable of being used in any business which this Company is competent to carry on or
required by any customers of or persons having dealings with the Company or
commonly dealt in by person engaged in any such business or which may seem capable
of being profitably dealt with in connection therewith and to manufacture, experiment
with, render marketable and deal in all products of residual and by-products incidental
to or obtained in any of the businesses carried on by the Company. To carry into effect
by such means as the Company may deem suitable any of the businesses or functions
aforesaid and to acquire and provide any raw materials and services in connection
therewith.

To carry into effect by such means as the Company may deem suitable any of the
businesses or functions aforesaid and to acquire and provide any raw materials and
services in connection therewith.

To advance money, in connection with the business either with or without security and
give credit, to customers, suppliers or any other persons (including Government) or to
guarantee the performance of any contract or obligation or the payment of money by
any such person upon such terms and conditions as the Company may think fit and in
compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, to attain the objects of the
Company,provided that the Company shall not carry on banking business within the
meaning of Banking Regulation Act, 1949,

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, to remunerate any person or
company for services rendered, or to be rendered,including in relation to placing or
assisting to place or guaranteeing the placing of any of the shares of the Company’s
capital, or any debentures or other securities of the Company in or about the
organization, formation or promotion of the Company or the acquisition of the property
of the Company or the conduct of its business, whether in cash or allotment of shares
or securities (including debentures) of the Company credited as paid in full or in part or
otherwise as may be thought expedient.

To invest the funds of the Company from time to time,includingin deposits, units,
Government securities or in other securities including shares, bonds, debentures,
obligations, bills of exchange, acceptance or any other capital market, money market,

6



28.

29,

30.

31

32.

33,

55

or other investrments, assets, properties, securitized obligations, commercial paper
notes, in any manner as may from time to time be determined by the board of directors
of the Company and from time to time sell or vary such investments and to execute all
assignments, transfers, receipts and documents that may be necessary in that behalf.

To acquire by purchase, iease, exchange or otherwise, lands, buildings and
hereditaments of any nature or description and any estate or interest therein and any
rightsover or connected with land for the purpose of the Company's business.

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and compliance with this Articles,
to the extent applicable, the Company has the power and the authority to issue any
class of securities, including without limitation, equity shares {with or without
differential rights as to dividend, voting rights or otherwise), preference shares,
debentures, warrants, partly-paid up shares, or any other convertible instrument,
either on a rights basis, preferential allotment basis or private placement basis, or in
any other manner permitted by the Companies Act, 2013, with such features and terms
attached to the securities as the Company may deem fit and as permitted by the
Companies Act, 2013 and these Articles.

To apply for, purchase or otherwise acquire and protect, proiong and renew in any part
of the world, any intellectual or industrial property, including patents and patent rights,
inventions, trademarks, trade names, trade dresses, trade secrets, designs, patterns,
licenses, copyrights, protections, and concessions conferring any exclusive or non-
exclusive or limited right to their use or other information as to any invention, process
or privileges which may seem capable of being used for any of the objects, business of

" the Company or the acquisition of which may seem calculated directly or indirectly, to

benefit the Company and to use, exercise, develop or grant licenses or privileges in
respect of or the property, rights and information so acquired. Te spend money in
experimenting upon and testing and improving or seeking to improve any patents,
rights, inventions, discoveries, processes, or information of the Company or which the
Company may acguire or propose to acquire.

To sell any patent rights or privileges or other intellectual property belonging to the
Company or which may be acquired by it, or any interest in the same, and to grant
licenses for the use and practice of the same or any of them, and to let or allow to be
used or otherwise deal with any such intellectual property in which the Company may
be interested, and to do all such acts and things as may be deemed expedient for
turning to account any inventions, patents and privilegesor other intellectual property
in which the Company may be interested.

To open accounts with any banks or financial institutions {including accounts with
overdraft and other credit facilities), maintain safe deposit lockersand to draw, make,
accept, endorse, discount, execute and issue promissory notes, bills of exchange, bills
of lading, letters of credit, warrants, debentures and other negotiable or transferable
instruments or securities in respect of such accounts.

To insure the whole or part of the property or the business of the Company, either fully
or partially, so as to protect and indemnify the Company from any liability or toss in any
respect and also to insure, protect and indemnify any part or portion thereof.

7
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35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40,
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To pay all costs, charges or expenses incurred in connection with incorporation of the
Company, including preliminary and pre-incorporation expenses of the Companyand
expenses incurred in negotiating contracts and arrangements made prior to and in
anticipation of the formation and incorporation of the Company.

To grant pensions, allowances, emoluments, gratuities, bonuses or any other payments
to directors, ex-directors, officers, ex-officers, employees or ex-employees of the
Company or its predecessors in business or any subsidiary of the Company or the
dependents or connections of such persons, to establish and maintain or concur
inestablishing and maintaining trusts, funds or schemes {whether contributery or non-
contributory) with a view to provide pensions or other benefits for any such persons as
aforesaid, and to support or subscribe to any charitable funds or institutions, the
support of which may, in the opinion of the board of directors of the Company, be
calculated directly or indirectly to benefit the Company or any such persons as
aforesaid, and to institute and maintain any other establishment or profit-sharing
scheme calculated to advance the interests of the Company or its officers or employees
upon such terms and conditions and to charge the amount of any such contributions or
payment to the working expenses of the Company.

To obtain and maintain insurance for the benefit of any person who is or was adirector,
officer or employee of the Company, a subsidiary of the Company or a company in
which the Company has or had an interest (whether direct or indirect) or who is or was
a trustee of any retirement benefit scheme or any other trust in which any director,
officer or employee or former director, officer or employee is or has been interested,
indemnifying and keeping that person indemnified against liability for negligence,
default, breach of duty or breach of trust or any other liability which may lawfully be
insured against.

To create, or to contribute to, any depreciation fund, reserve fund, sinking fund,
insurance fund, development or any other special fund including funds for payment of
subsidies whether for depreciation or for repairing, improving, extending or
maintaining any of the property of the Company or for amortization of capital or for
any other purpose conducive to the interest of the Company.

To distribute as dividend or bonus among the members or to place as reserve or
otherwise apply, as the Company may, from time to time, determine, any money
received by way of premium on debentures issued at a premium by the Company and
any money received in respect of forfeited shares, money arising from the sale of
forfeited shares by the Company, subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Subject to the provisions of applicable law, to distribute among the members in specie
or otherwise any property of the Company, or any proceeds of sale or disposal of any
property of the Company, in the event of its winding-up.

To refer any disputes, claims or demand by or against the Company to arbitration in
India or abroad either in accordance with Indian or any foreign system of law and to
secure and perform arbitral awards and to institute, defend, compromise any legal
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proceedings by or against the Company, its officers or otherwise and to appoint
advocates, consultants or advisors in this behalf,

41. To apply for and become a member of trade associations, societies, chambers of
commerce or other professional bodies for the promotion of industry, trading or
manufacturing.

42. To do generally all acts and undertake all activities, which are conducive or incidental
to the above-mentioned objects.

The liability of the members is limited and this liability is limited to the amount unpaid, if
any, on the shares held by them.®

The Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 80,00,00,000 {Rupees Eighty Crores only) divided
into 8,00,00,000 (Eight Crores) Equity Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten only} each.’

1 Authorised Share Capital:

{1

4
i

The Authorized Share Capital of the Campany is increased from existing Rs.10,00,00,000 {Rupees Ten Crore onlyi divided into
1,00,00,000 {One Crore) Equity Shars of Rs.10 {Rupees Ten only] each to Rs.22,50,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Two Crares and Fify
Lakh only] oivided into 2,00,00,000 {Two Crores) Eguity Shares of Rs. 10 {Rupees Ten anly) each and 25,00,000 {Twenty Five Lakh)
Preference Shares of Rs, 10 {Rupees Ten only} each vide Special Resalution paased by the Members of the Company on May 12,
2018 through postal ballot.

The Authorized Share Capltal of the Company is Increased from exisling Rs 22,50,00,000 {Rupees Twenty Two Crores and Fify
Lakh anly) divided nto 2,00,00,000 {Two Crores) Equity Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten anly] each and 25,00,000 {Twenty Five Lakh)
Preference Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten only} each to Rs.26,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty- Six Crores only) divided into 2,35,00,000
[Two Crores Thirty Five Lakhs only) Equity Shares of Rs.10 (Rupees Ten only} each and 25,00,000 {Twenty-Five Lakhs only}
Preference Shares of 5,10 [Rupees Ten only) each vide Ordinary Resolution paased by the Mamébers of the Company on
February 19, 2021 through postal ballot.

The Authonizad Share Capital of the Company is increased and reclassified from existing Rs.26,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty- Six
Crores only} divided Into 2,35,00,000 [Two Crores Thirty Five Lakhs oniy) Equity Shares of Rs.10 {Rupees Ten only) each and
25,00,000 {Twenty-Five Lakhs only} Preference Shares of Rs.10 [Rupees Ten anly] to Rs. 50,03,00,000 (Rupees Fifty Crores only)
divided inta 5,00,00,000 {Five Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 [Rupees Ten anly) each vide Ordinary Resolution paased by the
Members of the Company an March 11, 2022 through postal ballot,

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company ts increased from existing Rs.50,00,00,000 {Rupees Fifty Crares anly) divided inta
5,00,00,000 {Five Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 {Rupees Ten only) to Rs.80,00,00,000 {Rupees Eighty Crares only) divided inte
8,00,00,000 [Eight Crares) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 {Rupees Ten only, each vide Ordinary Resolution paased by the Members of
the Company at 38th Annual General Meeting held on September 28, 2023.

Object clause:

Subsituted Para A and B vide Special Resolution passed by the Members of the Company on May 12, 2018 through postal ballot,
Added clavse 8 and 9in Para A, vide Special Resalution passed by the Members of the Company at 38th Annual General Meeting
held on September 29, 2023,

¢ Liabhty Clause: Approved vide Special Resolution passed by the Members of the Company on May 12, 2019 through postal ballat,
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We, the several persons whose names and addresses are subscribed, are desirous of being farmed
into a Company in pursuance of this Memorandum of Assaciation and we respectively agree to take
the number of shares in theb Capital of the Company set opposite our names.

S.No. | Name Description, | Number of | Signature of | Signature of Witness
Occupation and | equity the with  address and
Address of Subscribers | Shares taken | Subscribers occupation

by each
Subscriber

1. Mohan Gupta Ten Equity sd/- WITNESS TO ALL 7

S/o. ShBhagat Ram Shares (10} SUBSCRIBERS

132, Munirka Enclave,
New Delhi-110067

Occupation: Business
2. Prem Garg Ten Equity Sd/-
W/0. S5h. Subhash Garg, | Shares (10)
315, Basant Enclave,

New Delhi-110057

Occupation: Business

$/o. shri Suraj Nath Singh 230,
Hurmayun Pur, New Delhi-110029

g

£ =

oo o

. =] &L

3. Deepak Gupta Ten Equity sd/- 7 v
S/o. Shri Shyam Sunder | Shares (10) -] 5

Gupta 5 ‘:g_'

3197, Dassan Street, L= 2

= J

HauzQazi, Delhi-110006 3 < Q

Occupation: Business

4. Rachna Gupta Ten Equity sd/-
W/o. Anoop Gupta Shares {10}
3197, Dassan Street,
HauzQazi, Delhi-110006

Occupation: Housewife
5. Jally Sebastian Ten Equity Sd/-
D/o. Shri P.L Sabastian Shares (10)
Z-7, Sarojini Nagar,
New Delhi-110023

Occupation: Service

10



Satish Kumar Singla’
S/o. Shri Tara Chand

17, Central Lane,
Bengali Market, New
Delhi.

Occupation: Business
Uma Kant Singhal
S/a. Shri H.5 Singhal
42-A, Krishna Nagar,
New Delhi-110029

Occupation: Company
Consultant

TOTAL

Ten Equity
Shares {10)

Ten Equity
Shares

Seventy
Equity
Shares (70)

Sd/-

Sd/-

sd/-

Anil Kumar Singh

S/o. Shri Suraj Nath Singh

220, Humayun Pur, New Delhi-110029

Occupation: Service

i
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OF
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{The following regulotions comprised in these Articles of Association were adopted pursuant to the
Special Reolution passed by the Members of the Company through Postal Saffot on June 14, 2020 in
substitution for ond to the entire exclusion of the earlier regulations comprised in the extant
Articles of Associotion of the Company.)

(1)

(2}

PRELIMINARY

The regulations contained in the Table ‘F' in the
Schedule | to the Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply
to the Company, except in so far as same are
repeated, contained or expressly made applicable by
the said Act orin these Articles,

The regulations for the managements of the
Company and for the observance of the members
thereof and their representatives, shall, subject to
any exercise of the statutory power{s} of the
Company with reference to the deletion or alteration
of or addition to its regulations by resofution as
prescribed or permitted by the Companies Act, 2013,
be such as are contained in these Articles,

Table 'F not to
apply

Company to be
governed by these
Articles

2

Resolution passed by lhe Members of the Company on June 14, 2020 through Postal Ballot

The new set of Aricles of Association were adopted, vide Special Resolution passed by the Members of the
Company on Jung 14, 2020 through Fostal Ballot.
Change in name of the any:

The name of the Company is changed from Gaurav Mercantites Limited to Quint Digital Media Limited, vide Special

i. The name of the Company is changed from Quint Digital Media Limited to Quint Digital Limited, vide Special
Resolution passed by the Members of the Company at 38th Annual General Meeting held on September 28, 2023.



(1)

INTERPRETATION

The interpretation of these Articles the following
expressions shall have the following meanings, unless
repugnant to the subject or context:

(a}

(b)

{c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g}

(h)

(0}

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 or any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in force and the term shall be
deemed to refer to the applicable section thereof
which is relatable to the relevant Article in which
the said term appears in these Articles and any
previous company law, so far as may be
applicable.

“Articles” means these articles of association of
the Company as originally framed or as altered
from time to time.

“Annual General Meeting” means a general
meeting of the members held in accordance with
the provisions of Section 96 of the Act.

“Auditors” means and includes those persons
appointed as such for the time being by the
Company.

“Board of Directors” or “Board” means a
collective body of the directors of the Company;

Provided that where the context permitsor
require, the Board will include a duly constituted
Committee thereof.

"Committee” or “Committee of Board” means a
committee of directors and/or officers of the
Company constituted by the Board.

“Company” means QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED?
“Capital” or “Share Capital” means the share
capital for the time being raised or authorized to
be raised for the purpose of the Company.

“Debentures” include debenture stock.

“Directors” means the directors for the time
being of the Company.

KA

C(Act”

“Articles”

“Annual  General

Meeting”

“Auditors”

“Board of
Directors” /
“Board”

"Committeg”

Mcompanvn
"Capital” or “Share
Capital”
“Debentures”

“Director”



(2)

(3)

{4)

(k) “Financial Year” shall have meaning assigned
thereto by Section 2(41) of the Act.

(I} “Office” means the registered office for the time
being of the Company,

(m} “Persons” include corporations, firms and
individuals.

{n} “Rules” means the applicable rules for the time
being in force as prescribed under the relevant
sections of the Act,

(o} “Seal” means the common seal for the time being
of the Company.

{p) “Year” means the calendar year.

Words importing the singular number shall include
the plural number and words importing the
masculine gender, shall, where the context admits,
include the feminine and neuter genders.

Unless the context otherwise requires, words or
expressions contained in these Articles shall bear the

same meaning in the Act or Rules, as the case may
be.

Headings are for the purposes of reference only and
should not be used for interpretation of any of the
Articles under these Articles.

SHARE CAPITAL AND VARIATION OF RIGHTS

The Authorized share capital of the Company
shall be as provided in Clause V of Memorandum
of Association,

Subject to the provisions of the Act and these
Articles the shares in the Capital of the Company
shall be under the control of the Board who may
issue, allot or otherwise dispose of the same or
any of them to such persons, in such proportion
and on such terms and conditions and with at a
gremium or at par and at such time as they may
from time to time think fit.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and these

o263

“Financial Year”
“Office”
“Persons”

“Rules”

NSE a I”

“Year"”
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"Gender”

Expressions in the
Articles to bear the
same meaning as
in the Act,

Headings are for
reference only

Authorized Share
Capital

Shares under control of
the Board

Directors may allot



(1)

(2)

Articles, the Board may issue and allot shares in
the Capital of the Company on payment or part
payment for any property or assets of any kind
whatsoever sold or transferred, good or
machinery supplied of for services rendered to
the Company in the conduct of its business and
any shares which may be so allotted may be
issued as fully paid-up or partly paid-up
otherwise than for cash, and if so issued, shall be
deemed to be fully paid-up or partly paid-up
shares, as the case may be.

The company may issue the following kinds of
shares in accordance with these Articles, the Act,
the Rules and other applicable laws:

{a) Equity share capital:

(i) with voting rights; and/or

(i) with differential rights as to dividend,
voting or otherwise in accordance with
the Rules; and

{b) Preference share capital

The Board or the Company, as the case may be,
may, in accordance with the Act and the Rules,
issue further shares to:

{(a} persons whao, at the date of offer, are holders
of equity shares of the Company; such offer
shall be deemed to include a right exercisable
by the person concerned to renounce the
shares offered to him or any of them in
favour of any other person; or

{b) employees under any scheme of employee’s
stock option; or

(c) any persons, whether or not those persons
include the persons referred to in clause (a)
or clause (b) above.

A further issue of shares may be made in any
manner whatsoever as the Board may determine
including by way of preferential offer or private
placement, subject to and in accordance with the
Act and the Rules.

284

shares otherwise than
for cash

Kinds of share capital

Power to issue further
shares

Maode of further issue
of shares



10.

11.

{1)

(2)

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Board
shall have the power to issue or re-issue
preference shares of one or more classes which
are liable to be redeemed, or converted to equity
shares, on such terms and conditions and in such
manner as determined by the Board in
accordance with the Act.

An application signed by or on behalf of an
applicant for shares in the Company, followed by
an allotment of any share therein, shall be an
acceptance of share within the meaning of these
Articles, and every person who thus or otherwise
accepts any shares and whose name in on the
register of members shall for the purpose of
these Articles be a member of the Company.

Except so far as otherwise provided by the terms
of issue or by these Articles, any Capital raised by
the issuance of new shares shail be considered
part of the initial capital and shall be subject to
the provisions herein contained, with reference
to the payments of calls and installments,
transfer and transmission, forfeiture, lien, voting
and otherwise.

Every person whose name i5 entered as a
member in the register of members shall be
entitled to recejve within two months after
incorporation, in case of subscribers to the
memorandum after allotment or within one
month from the date or receipt by the Company
of the application for the registration of transfer
or transmission or within such other pericd as
the conditions of issue shall provide-

(a} one certificate for all his shares without
payment of any charges; or

(b) several certificates, each for one or more of
his shares, upon payment of such chares as
may be fixed by the Board for each certificate
after the first.

Every certificate shall be under the Seal of the
Company and shall specify the shares to which it
relates and the amount paid-up thereon.

263

Power to issue
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pussu

IssueofShare Certificate

Certificate to bear Seal



12.

13,

14.

(3)

{1)

(2)

(3)

In respect of any share or shares held jointly by
several persons, the Company shall not be bound
to issue more than one certificate, and delivery
of a centificate for a share to one of several joint
holders shall be sufficient delivery to all such
holders.

The shares in the capital shall be numbered
progressively and no one share shall be
subdivided.

A person subscribing to shares offered by the
Company shall have the option either to receive
certificates for such shares or hold the shares in
dematerialized state with a depository. Where
a person opts to hold any shares with the
depository, the Company shall intimate such
depository the details of allotment of the share
to enable the depository to enter in its records
the name of such person as the beneficial owner
of that share.

If any share certificate be worn out, defaced,
torn, to be otherwise mutifated or if there be no
further space on the back for endorsement of
transfer or rendered useless from and cause
whatsoever, then upon production and surrender
thereof to the Company, the Board or Committee
thereof may order the same to be cancelled and
issue a new certificate in lieu thereof and if any
certificate be lost or destroyed, then upon proof
thereof to the satisfaction of the Board and on
such indemnity as the Board deem adequate
being given, a new certificate in lieu thereof shall
be given to the person entitled to such lost or
destroyed certificate.

Every certificate under this Article be issued on
payment of fees of each certificate as may be
fixed by the Board. The Board may in their
discretion waive payment of such fee in the case
of any certificate or certificates.

No fee shall be charged for issue of
newcertificate(s) in replacement of those which
are old, decrepit or worn out or where pages on
reverse of certificates for recording transfers
have been fully utilized.
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15.

16.

17.

18.

{1}

(2)

(3)

(1)

The certificate of shares will be issued in
accordance with the Rules, as modified from
time to time. Every member shall be entitled
(without payment of any fee therecf) to one
certificate for all the shares of each class
registered in his name. If the Board so approve, a
member shall be entitled to more than one
certificate for shares of each class, upon payment
of such fee per certificate as directors may from
time to time determine.

The provisions of foregoing Articles relating to
issue of certificates shall mutotis mutandis apply
to issue of certificates for any other securities
including debentures (except where the Act
otherwise requires) of the Company.

Subject to the provision of Section 40 and other
applicable provisions (if any} of the Act, the
Company may exercise the powers of paying
commission to any person in consideration of his
subscribing or agreeing to subscribe or his
procuring or agreeing to procure subscription,
whether absolutely or conditionally, for any
shares in or debentures of the company, but the
amount or rate of commission does not exceed
the amount or rate prescribed under the Act
and/or applicable Rules.

The commission may be satisfied by the payment
of cash or the allotment of fully or partly paid
shares or partly in the one way and party in the
other.

The Company may also on any issue of shares or
debentures pay such reasonable brokerage as
may be lawful.

Subject to provisions of Section 48 of the Act,
where any shares of a class are issued with
preferred or other rights, such rights shall not,
unless otherwise expressly provided by the terms
of the shares of that class, be varied without
written consent of holders of three-quarters of
issued shares of that class or sanction of a special
resolution passed at a separate meeting of the
holders of issued shares of that class.

A

Certificate of shares to
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18.

20.

21.

(2)

(3)

The rights conferred upon the holders of the
shares of any class issued with preferred or other
rights shall not, unless otherwise expressly
provided by the terms of issue of the shares of
that class, be deemed to be varied by the
creation or issue of further shares ranking
poripassu therewith,

To every such separate meeting, the provisions of
these Articles to general meeting shall mutatis
mutondis apply.

The money (if any) which the Board shall, on the
allotment of any shares being made by it, require
or direct to be paid by way of deposit, call or
otherwise, in respect of any shares allotted by it,
shall immediately on the inscription of the name
of the allottee in the Registrar of Members as the
name of the holders of such shares, become a
debt due to and recoverable hy the Company
from the allottee thereof and shall be paid by
him accordingly.

Every members, or his executers, administrators
or other legal representatives, shalf pay to the
Company a proportion of capital represented by
his shares which may for the time being remain
unpaid, in such amounts, at such time or times,
and in such manner as the Board shall from time
to time in accordance with the Company’s
regulations require or fix for the payment
thereof,

Subject to provision of Section 89 of the Act, no
person shall be retognized by the Company as
holding any share upon any trust, and
theCompany shall not be bound, or be compelled
inany way, to recognize {even when having
noticethereof) any equitable, contingent, future
or partialinterest in any share or any interest in
any fractional part of a share or any other
rights{except only as by these Articles or under
an order of a court of competent jurisdiction or
by lawotherwise provided) in respect of any
shareexcept as absolute right to the entirely
thereof in the registrar holder.
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22, (1) Notwithstanding anything contained in these

Articles:

Sharehaolder(s) right to
nominate

23.

24.

(1)

{2}

(3)

{a) every holder of securities in the Company
may, at any time, nominate, in the prescribed
manner, a person to wham his shares in the
company shall vest in the event of his death;

{(b) where the securities of a Company are held
by more than one person jointly, the joint
holder may together nominate, in the
prescribed manner, any person to whom all
the rights in the securities shall vest in the
event of death of all the joint holders.

LIEN
The Company shall have a first and paramount lien—

{a) on every share {not being fully paid share)}, for all
monies (whether presently payable or not) called,
or payable at fixed time, in respect of that share;
and

(b) on all shares {non being fully paid shares) standing
registered in the name of a member, for all monies
presently payable by him or his estate to the
Company.

The Company’s lien shall be restricted to money called
ar payable at a fixed time in respect of such shares and
shall extend to all dividends or interest, as the case
may be, payable and bonuses declared from time to
time in respect of such shares for any money owning
to the Company.

Unless otherwise agreed by the Board, the registration
of a transfer of shares shall operate as a waiver of the
Company's lien for such transfer.

A certificate in writing under hand of a Director,
countersigned by the Secretary or any person
authorized by the Board for the purpose, that calling
respect of share(s) was made and notice thereof given
and that default in payment of call was made and that
forfeiture of share(s) was made by a resolution of the

Company's lien on
shares

Company’s lien is
restricted to
money called

Waiver of lien in
case of
registration

A certificate issued
shall be conclusive
evidence of call
being made
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26.

(1)

(2)

(3}

(4)

(5}

Board so that effect, shall be conclusive evidence of
fact stated therein as against all person entitled to
such share{s}.

For the purpose of enforcing such lien, the Board may
sell the shares thereto in such manner as they shall
think fit, but no sale as aforesaid shall be made, until
such time shall have arrived and until notice in writing
of intention to sell shall have been served on such
member or his legal representative and default shall
have been made by him or by them in payment of
money called or payable at afixed time in respect of
such shares for 14{fourteen) days after such notice.

In order to give effect to any such sale, the Board may
authorize some person to transfer the shares sold to
the purchaser thereof.

Where any share under the powers in that regard
herein contained and the certificate thereof had not
been delivered to the company by the former holder
of the said share, the directors may issue a new
certificate for such shares distinguishing it in such
manner as they may think fit from the certificate not
so delivered.

The purchaser shall be registered as the holder of the
shares comprised in any such transfer.

Upon sale after forfeiture or for enforcing a lien on
exercise of the powers hereinbefore given, the Board
may cause purchaser's name to be entered in Register
of Member in respect of share(s) sold, and person to
whom share(s) is sold or disposed off shall not be
bound to see regularity of proceedings or to
application of purchase money, nor shall his title to
share be affected by any irregularly or invalidity in
proceedings in reference to forfeiture, sale or disposal
of share. The validity of sale not be impeached by any
person, and remedy of any person aggrieved by sale
shall be in damages only and against the Company
exclusively.

The net proceeds of any such sale shall be received by
the company shall be applied in or towards the
satisfaction of the said debts, liabilities or
engagements, and the residue if any, shall (subject to
alike fien for such not presently payable as existed
upon the shares before the sale) be paid to such
member or his legal representatives.
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(1)

(2)

{1)

(2)

The provisions of these Articles refating to lien shall
mutatis mutandis apply to any other securities
including debentures of the Company.

CALLS ON SHARES

The Board may from time to time but subject to the
conditions hereinafter mentioned, make such calls as
it may think fit upon the members in respect of all
moneys for the time being unpaid [whether on
account of the nominal value of shares or by way of
premium) on their shares and not by the conditions
of allotment there-of-made payable at fixed times,
and every member shall be fiable to pay the amount
of every call to the persons and at the time and place
appointed by the Board. A call may be made payable
by installment.No call shall exceed one-fourth of the
nominal value of the share or be payable at less than
one month from the date fixed for the payment of
the last preceding call.

The joint holders of a share shall be jointly and
severally liable to pay all calls in respect thereto.

A call shall be deemed to have been made at the
time when the resolution of the Board authorizing
such call was passed, and may be made payable by
the members whose names appear on the registrar
of members on such date or, at the discretion of the
Board, on such subsequent date as hall be fixed by
the Board.

A call may be revoked or postponed at the discretion
of the Board.

At least 30 days’ notice shall be given by the
company to the person and the time and place
appointed by the Board for the payment of every call
made payable otherwise them on allotment.

The Board may from time to time at its discretion

extend time fixed for payment of any call, and may
extend such time as to for all or any of members, the
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34,

(1)

{2)

Board may been fairly entitled to such extension, but
no member shall be entitled to such extension save
as matter of grace and favour.

If any member fails to pay any call due from him on
day appointed for payment thereof, or any extension
thereof as aforesaid, such member shall be liable to
pay interest on same, from day appointed for
payment thereof to time of actual payment, at such
rate as shall from time to time be determined by the
Board.

Nothing in this Article shall be deemed to make it
compulsory for the Board to demand or recover any
interest from any such member,

Any sum which by terms of issue of shares becomes
payable on allotment or at any fixed date, whether
on account of nominal value of shares orb way of
premium shall for the purposes of these Articles, be
deemed to be a call made and payable on date on
which by term of issue such sum becomes payable,
and in case of nonpayment, all relevant provision of
these Articles as to payment of interest, expenses,
forfeiture or otherwise shall apply as if such sum had
become payable by virtue of a call duly made and
notified.

Subject to provision of the Act and these Articles, on
trial or hearing of any action or suit brought by the
Company against any member or his legal
representative, to recover any debt or money
claimed to be due to Company in respect of any
shares, it shall be sufficient to prove that name of
defendant is, or was when claim arose, on register of
members of the Company as a holder of number of
shares in respect of which such claim is made, that
resolution making call is duly recorded in minute
bock, that notice of such call was duly given in
pursuance of these presents, and that the amount
claimed is not entered as paid in books of the
Company, and it shall not be necessary to prove the
appointment of the Directors and their presence, at
the Board at which any call was made, nor that
meeting at which any call was made was duly
convened or constituted, nor any other matter
whatsoever, but proof of aforesaid matter
whatsoever, shall be conclusive evidence of the debt.
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Neither a judgment nor a decree in favor of the
Company, for calls or other moneys due in respect of
any shares, nor any part payment or satisfaction
thereunder, nor receipt by the Company of apportion
of any money which shall from time to time be due
from any member in respect of any shares by way of
either principal or interest, nor any indulgence
granted by the Company in respect of payment of
any money, shall preclude forfeiture of such shares
as herein provided.

The Board may, if it think fit, receive from any
member willing to advance, all or any part of
amounts of their respective shares, beyond sums
actually called up and upon moneys so paid in
advance, or upon so much thereof from time to time
and at any time thereafter as exceeds amount of calls
then made upon and due in respect to shares on
account of which such advances are made, the
Company may pay or allow interest at rate as
member paying sum in advance and the Board agree
upon provided always that, if at any time after
payment of any such money so paid in advance, the
rate of interest agreed to be paid to any such
member appears to the Board to be excessive, it shall
be lawful for the Company from time to time to
repay to such member so much of such money as
shall then exceed amount of call made upon such
shares, unless there be an express agreement to the
contrary, and after such member shall be liable to
pay, and such shares be charges with payment of, all
future calls, as if no such advance had been made.
The member shallot, however, be entitled to
dividends or to participate in profits or to any voting
rights in respect of moneys so paid by him until same
would, but for such payment, become presently
payable,

All call shall be made on a uniform basis on all shares
falling under the same class. However, shares of the
same nominal value on which different amounts
have been paid-up shall not be deemed to fall under
the same class.

The provisions of these Articles relating to calls shall

mutatis mutandis apply to any other securities
including debentures of the Company.
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JOINT HOLDERS

Where two or more person are registered as holders
of any share they shall be deemed to hold the same
as joint holders with benefits of survivorship subject
to following and other provisions contained in these
Articles:

{a)

{b)

(c)

(d)

(f)

The Company shall be entitled to decline to
register more than three persons as joint holders
of any share.

The joint holder of any share shall be liable
severally as well as jointly for and in respect of all
calls and other payments which ought to be made
in respect of such share.

In case of the death of any such joint holder{s},
the survivor or survivors shall be only person(s)
recognized by the Company as having any title to
the share, however, the Board may require such
evidence of death as they may deem fit and
nothing therein contained shall be taken to
release estate of a decrease joint holders from
any liability or shares held by him jointly with any
other person.

Any one of such joint holders may give effectual
receipts for any dividends or other moneys
payable in respect of such share.

Only person whose name stands first in register of
members as one of joint holders of any shares
shall be entitled to delivery of certificate relating
to such shares or to receive documents {which
expression for this purpose shall be deemed to
include and shall include summeons, notice,
report, requisition, process, order, judgment or
any other documents in relation to or in the
winding up or any meeting of the Company) from
the Company, and any document served on or
sent to such person shail be deemed served on or
sent to all the joint holders.

Several executers or administrators of a deceased
member in whose (deceased member's) sole
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41.

42.

name any share stands shall for purpose of these
Articles be deemed joint holders,

(g) Subject to provisions contained in this and other
Articles, any of joint holder of share(s} shall,
except as regard transfer of shares, he deemed
sole holder for share of matters connected with
the Company.

TRANSFER OF SHARES

Subject to the provisions of this Act and applicable
laws, the Company shall keep a book to be called the
"Register of Transfers" and therein shall fairly and
distinctly enter particulars of every transfer or
transmission af any share held in physical form.

Subject to the provisions of this Act, the Company
shall not register a transfer ofshares in the Company
unless a proper instrument of transfer duly stamped
and executed by or an behalf of transferor or and by
or on behalf of the transferee, in accordance with the
provisions of the Act and/or Rules thereunder has
been delivered to the Company along with certificate
relating to the shares, or if no such share certificate is
in existence, along with letter of allotment of shares;
provided that where on an application in writing
made to the Company by the transferee and bearing
the stamp reguired for an instrument of transfer, it is
proved to the satisfaction of the Board that
instrument of transfer signed by or on behalf of
transferor and by or on behalf of transferee has been
lost, the Company may register the transfer on such
terms as to indemnify as the Board may think fit,
provided further that nothing in this Articles shall
prejudice any power of the Company to register as
shareholder, any person to whom the right to any
share in the Company has been transmitted by
operation of law.

Subject to the provisions of this Act, the Company
may refuse to register the transfer of its shares in the
name of the transferee or any of the following
grounds:

(a) that any requirement under law(s) relating to the
registration of transfer of shares has not been
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{1)

{2)

complied with;

(b) That the transfer of the shares in contravention of
any law.

{c) That the transfer of shares in prohibited by any
order of any court, Tribunal ar other authority
under any law for time being in force,

Provided that registration of any transfer shall not be
refused on ground of transferor being along or jointly
with any person indebted to the Company on any
account whatsoever except a lien in connection with
partly paid up shares, but restricted to money called
or payable at a fixed time in respect of such shares.

Subject to the provisions of this Act:

(a) Every instrument of transfer shait be
signed both by on or behalf of transferor and by
or on behalf of transferee, and transferor shall be
deemed to remain holder of such share until
name of transferee is entered in the Register of
Members in respect thereof,

{b) An application for the registration of a transfer of
the shares in the company may be made either by
the transferor or by the transferee.

{c) Where application is made by transferor and
relates to partly paid shares, the transfer shall not
be registered unless the Company gives notice of
such application(s) to transferee and transferee
makes no objection to transfer within two (2)
weeks from receipt of notice.

{(d} For purpose of sub-paragraph {c) above, notice to
transferee shall be deemed to have been duly
given if it is dispatched to transferee at address
given in instruments of transfer,

Subject to the provisions of this Act, atransfer of a
shares of a deceased member made by his legal
representatives shall, although legal representatives
is not himself a member, be as valid as if he had been
a member at time of execution of instrument of
transfer.
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transferee

Transfer of shares
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45,

46.

47.

(3)

Subject to provision of Section 91 of the Act,
registration of transfers may be suspended at such
times and for such period not exceeding in aggregate
45 days in each year and not exceeding 30 days at
any one time, as the Board may from time
determine.

Subject to the provisions of this Act, the instruments
of transfer shall after registration be retained by the
Company or its registrar and share transfer agent and
shall remain in their custody. All instruments of
transfer which Board has declined to register
shall on demand be returned to person
depositing same. The Board may cause to be
destroyed all instruments of transfer lying with the
Company in manner as prescribed under Act or Rules
or as determined by the Board.

Subject to the provisions of this Act, no fee would be
chargeable in respect of any transfer of shares.

Subject to the provisions of this Act, the provisions of
these Articles relating to transfer of shares shall
mutatis mutandis apply to any other securities
including debentures of the Company.

TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

In case of death of a member, survivor or survivors,
where the deceased was a registered joint holder of
any share, and the executor or administrator of a
deceased member, or a holder of a succession
certificate where he was sole or only surviving
holder, shall be only person recognized by the
Company as having any title to such share and the
Company shall not be bound to recognize such
executor or administrator unless he shall have first
obtained probate or letters of administration, as the
case may be, from a duly constituted court in india;
provided that in any case where the Board in its
absolute discretion thinks fit, the Board may dispense
with production of probate or fetters of
administration or a succession certificate and register
as a member any person who claims to be absolutely
entitled to the share standing in the name of the
deceased member.
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49

50.

(1)

(2)

Subject to the provisions of the Act and these
Articles, any person becoming entitle to a share
conseguence of death, lunacy, bankruptcy or
insolvency of any member, or by any lawful means
other than a transfer in accordance with these
presents in Articles, may with the consent of the
Board (which it shall not be under any obligation to
give) upon producing such evidence that he sustains
the character in respect of which he proposes to act
under this Article or of his title as the Board thinks
sufficient, either be registered himse!f as the holder
of the share or elect to have some person nominated
by him and approved by the Board registered as such
holder, provided nevertheless that if such person
shall elect to have his nominee registered, he shall
testify to the election by executing to his nominee an
instrument of transfer of the share in accordance
with provision herein contained, and until he does so,
he shall not be freed from any liability in respect of
the share.

Subject to the provisions of applicable laws, every
transmission of a share shall be verified in such
manner as the Board may require and the Company
may refuse to register any transmission until same be
so verified, or until and unless an indemnity be given
to the Company with regard to such registration
which the Board at its discretion shall consider
sufficient; provided nevertheless that there shall not
be any obligation on the Company or the Board to
accept any indemnity.

Subject to the provision of the Act and these
Articles, the Board shall have same right to refuse to
register a person entitted by transmission to any
shares or his nominees as if he were transferee
named in any ordinary instrument of transfer
presented for registration.

The Company shail incur no liability or responsibility
whatsoever in consequence of its registering or
giving effect to any transfer to shares made, or
purporting to be made, by any apparent legal owner
thereof (as shown or appearing in the Register of
Member}) to the prejudice of person having or
claiming any equitable right, title or interest to or in
same shares, notwithstanding that the Company may
have had notice of such equitable right, title or
interest, or natice prohibiting the registration of such
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52.

53.

54.

transfer, and may have entered such notice or
referred thereof in any book of the Company and the
Company shall not be bound or required to regard or
attend or give effect to any notice which may be
given to it of any equitabie right, title or interest, or
be under any liability whatsoever for refusing or
neglecting to do so, thought it may have been
entered or referred to in some books of the Company
but the Company shall nevertheless be at liberty to
regard or attend to any such notice and have effect
thereof, if the Board shall think fit.

No fee would be chargeable in respect of any
transmission of shares. However, the Board may seek
reimbursement of expenses (if any) incurred for
transmission of shares, such as, public notice in
newspaper etc.

The provisions of these Articles relating to
transmission by operation of law shall mutatis
mutandis apply to any other securities including
debentures of the Company.

FORFEITURE

If any member fails to pay whole or any part of any
call or installment or any money due in respect of any
shares by way of either principal or interest on or
before day appointed for the payment of same, the
Board may, at any time thereafter, during such time
as call or installment or any part thereof or other
moneys remain unpaid or a judgement or decree in
respect thereof remain unsatisfied in whole or in
part, serve a notice on such member or on the
person if {any) entitled to shares by transmission
requiring him to pay such call or installment or such
part thereof of other moneys as remains unpaid
together with that may have accrued and all
expenses (legal or otherwise} that may have been
incurred by the Company by reason of such non-
payment.

The notice shall name a day (not being less than 30
days from the date of service of notice) on or hefore
which and a place or places at which the money is to
be paid, and notice shall also state that, in event of
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56

57.

58.

59.

non-payment of such money at or before time and at
place appointed, shares in respect of which same is
owing will be liable to be forfeited.

If requirement of any such notice as aforesaid shall
not be complied with, any share in respect of which
such notice is given may at any time thereafter,
before payment of all calls or installment, interest
and expenses or other money due in respect thereof,
be forfeited by a resolution of the Board to that
effect. Such forfeiture shall include all dividends
declared in respect of forfeited share and not actually
paid before forfeiture.

When any share shall have been so forfeited, notice
of forfeiture shall be given to the member in whose
name it stood immediately prior to forfeiture, and an
entry of forfeiture with day thereof shall forthwith be
made in register of members, but na such forfeiture
shall be in any manner invalidated by any omission or
neglect to give such notice or to make such entry as
aforesaid.

Every share so forfeited shall thereupon become the
property of the Company and may be sold, re-
allotted or otherwise disposed of either to the
original holder thereof or to any other person, upon
such terms and in such manner as the Board shall
think fit.

Unti) any share so forfeited shall be sold, re- allotted
or otherwise dealt with as aforesaid, at the discretion
and by a resolution of the Board, be remitted as a
matter of grace and favour, and not as a matter of
right, on payment to the Company of the money
which was owing thereon at the time of forfeiture
thereof declared with interest on the same up to
time of actual payment thereof, if the Board shall
think fit to receive the same, or any other terms
which the Board may deem necessary.

Any member whose shares have been forfeited shall,
notwithstanding forfeiture, be liable to pay and shall
forthwith pay to the Company all calls, installments,
interest, expenses or other money owing upon or in
respect to shares at time of forfeiture together with
interest thereon from time of forfeiture until
payment at such rate as the Board may determine,
and the Board may enforce payment of whole or
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G63.

portion thereof, if it think fit.

The forfeiture of a share shall invoive extinction of ail
interest in and also of all claim and demands against
the Company in respect of forfeited shares and all
other rights incidental to share, except anly such of
those rights as by these Articles are expressly saved.

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

The Company may from time to time increase its
authorized capital in accordance with provisions of
the Act.

Subject to provisions of the Act, the Company may as
prescribed by the Act:

(a) increase the share capital by such sum, to be
divided into shares of such amount as it things
expedient;

(b} consolidate and divide all or any of its share
capital into shares of larger amount than its
existing shares:

Provided that any consolidation and division
which results in changes in the voting percentage
of members shall require applicable approvals
under the Act;

(c) convert all or any of its fully paid-up shares into
stock, and reconvert that stock into fully paid-up
shares of any denomination;

(d) sub-divide its existing shares or any of them into
shares of smaller amount than is fixed by the
Memorandum of Association;

{e} cancel any shares which, at the date of passing of
the resolution, have not been taken or agreed to
be taken by any person.

Where shares are converted into stock:
(a} the holders of stock may transfer same or any

part thereof in same manner as, and subject to
the same Articles under which, the shares from
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65,

which stock arose might before conversion have
been transferred, or any near thereto as
circumstances  admit:

Provided that the Board may, from time to time,
fix minimum amount of stock transferable, so,
however, that such minimum shall not exceed
nominal amount of shares from which stock
arose;

(b) the holders of stock shall, accordingly to amount
of stock held by them, have same rights, privileges
and advantages as regards dividends, voting at
meetings of the Company, and other matters, as if
they held shares from which the stock arose; but
no such privilege or advantage (except
participation in the dividend and profits of the
Company and in assets on winding up) shall be
conferred by any amount of stock which would
not, if existing in shares, have conferred that
privilege or advantage;

{c} such of these Articles of the Company as are
applicable to paid-up share shall apply to stocks
and the "shares" and "shareholder"/"member"
shall  include ‘"stock" and "stock-holder"
raspectively.

The Company may, by resolution as prescribed by the
Act, reduce in any manner and in accordance with
the provisions of the Act and the Rules -

(a} its share capital; and/or

(b} any capital redemption reserve account; and/or
(c) any securities premium account; and/or

(d) any other reserves in the nature of share capital.

The Company may in a general meeting
cancel shares which at date of such general meeting
have not been taken or agreed to be taken by any
persan and diminish amount of its share capital by
amount of shares so cancelled.
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67.

68.
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70.

BUY-BACK

Notwithstanding anything contained in these Articles
but subject to the provisions of Sections 68 to 70 and
any other applicable provision of the Act or any other
law for time being in force, the Company may
purchase its own shares or other specified securities.

GENERAL MEETINGS

The Company shall in each year, in addition to any
other meetings, hold a general meeting (herein
called an "Annual General Meeting") at intervals and
in accordance with provision herein specified.
Subject to the provisions of the Act and other
applicable laws, the Annual General Meeting of the
Company be held within six (6} months after expiry
of each financial year; provided however, that with
permission of the Registrar of Companies, the time
for holding any annual general meeting may be
extended as per the provisions of the Act.

All general meetings other than Annual General
Meetings will be called Extracrdinary General
Meetings.

The Board may where it thinks fit call an
Extracrdinary General Meeting at such time and at
such place as it may determine.

At least twenty one (21) clear days' notice of every
general meeting, (i.e. Annual General Meeting or
Extraordinary General Meeting), specifying day, place
and time of the meeting, and general nature of the
business{es) to be transacted thereat, shall be given
in manner hereinafter provided, to such persons as
are under the Act and under these Articles entitled to
receive notice from the Company; provided that a
general meeting may be called after giving shorter
notice than that specified in this Article, if consent, in
writing or by electronic mode, is accorded thereto, in
the case of an Annual General Meeting, by not less
than ninety-five percent of members entitled to vote
thereat or in case of any other general meeting by
members.
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(1)

{2)

In the case of an Annual General Meeting, if any
business other than (i) consideration of financial
statements and reports of the Board and auditors, {ji}
declaration of a divided, (iii} appointment of directors
in place of those retiring,{iv} appointment of, and
fixing of remuneration of the Auditors; is to be
transacted, and in the case of any other meetings in
any event, there shall be annexed to the notice of the
meeting a statement setting out all material facts
concerning each item of business to be transacted
thereat, including, in particular nature of concern or
interest, if any therein of every Director.

Where any item of special business to be transacted
at a meeting of the Company related to or affects any
other company, extent of shareholding interest in
that other company of every promoter, director,
manager, if any, and of every other key managerial
persennel of the Company shall, if extent of such
shareholding is not less than two percent of the paid-
up share capital of that company, also be set out in
the statement. Where any item of business refers to
any document, which is to be considered at the
meeting, time and place where such document can
be inspected shall be specified in the statement.

The accidental omission to give any such notice as
aforesaid to any of the members, or non- receipt
thereof, shall not invalidate any resolution passed at
any such meeting.

No general meeting (i.e. annua! or extraordinary),
shall be competent to enter upon, discuss or transact
any business which has not been mentioned in the
notice or notice upon which it was convened.

No business shall be transacted at any general
meeting(s) or at any adjourned meetingi{c} unless a
guorum is present in accordance with the provisions
of the Act and/or these Articles.

A body corporate which is a member shall be

deemed to be personally present it is represented in
accordance with Section 113 of the Act.

If within cne-half hour from time appointed for
meeting a quorum is not present, the meeting, if
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(1)

convened upon requisition of members, shall be
dissolved, but in any other case it shall stand
adjourned to the same day in next week or if that day
is a public holiday until next succeeding day which is
not a public holiday, at same time and same place or
to such other day and at such other time and place
as the Board may determine and if at such adjourned
meeting a8 quorum is not present within one-half
hour from time appointed for meeting, adjourned
meeting shall be dissolved.

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

The Chairperson of the Board shall preside as
Chairperson at every general meeting, whether
annual general meeting or extraordinary general
meeting, but in case of absence or refusal to so act,
one of the Director, {if any be present) shall be
chosen to be the Chairperson of the meeting.

If at any meeting a quorum is present, the chair shall
be taken by the Chairperson or by the Director, at the
expiration of 15 minutes from time appointed for
holding meeting, or earlier if before expiration of that
time all the Directors shall decline to take the chair,
members present shall choose one of their number
to the Chairperson of meeting.

No business shall be discussed at any general
meeting except election ofa Chairperson while the
chair is vacant.

Subject to applicable provisions under the Act and
Rules, at any general meeting any resolution put to
vote at meeting shall, unless a poll is conducted in
accordance with provisions of the Act, be decided by
show of hands.

In case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson of
meeting shall be entitled to a second or a casting
vote in addition of vote or votes to which he may be
entitled as a member.

Any poll demanded on the election of the Chairmen
of the meeting or on any question of adjournment
shall be taken at the meeting forthwith.
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(2)

(1)

(2)

{3)

(4)

(5)

The demand for a poll on other question shall not
prevent continuance of a meeting for the transaction
of any business other than question on which the poil
has been demanded.

Notwithstanding anything contained in these Articles,
the Company do adopt mode of passing resolution by
its members by means of a postal ballot or voting by
electronic mode or any other mode, as prescribed
under the Act and/or Rules and under other
applicable laws.

The Company shall comply with procedure for postal
ballot or voting by electronic mode or any other
mode prescribed by the Act and/or Rules and under
other applicable taws.

The Company shall cause minutes of proceedings of
every general meeting of any class of members or
creditors and every resolution passed by postal ballot
to be prepared and signed in such manner as may be
prescribed by the Rules and kept by making within
thirty (30} days of conclusion of every such meeting
concerned or passing of resolution by postal ballot
entries thereof in books kept for that purpose with
their pages consecutively numbered.

There shall not be included in the minutes any matter
which, in the option of the Chairperson of the
meeting-

{a} is, or could reasonably be regarded, as
defamatory of any person; or

{b} is irretevant or immaterial to the proceedings; or

{c} is detrimental to the interests of the Company.

The Chairperson shall exercise an absolute discretion
in regard to the inclusion or non-inclusion of any
matter in the minutes on the grounds specified in the
aforesaid clause,

The minutes of meeting kept in accordance with the
provisions of the Act shall be evidence of the
proceedings recorded therein,

Any member shall be entitled to be furnished, within

seven working days after he has made a request in
that behalf to the company, and on payment of such
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{1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

feesas may be prescribed, with acopy of any
minutes of the proceedings of any general meeting of
a company or of a resolution passed by postal ballot.

The Board, and also any person(s) authorized by it,
may take any action before commencement of any
general meeting, or any meeting of a class of
members in the Company, which they make think fit
to ensure the security of meeting, the safety of
people attending meeting, and for orderly conduct of
the meeting. Any decision made in good faith under
this Article shall be final, and any right to attend and
participate in meeting by any person concerned shall
be subject to such decision.

ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

The Chairperson may, suomotu or with consent of
any meeting at which a "quorum is present, adjourn
meeting from time to time and from one place to
another place.

No business shall be transacted at any adjourned
meeting other than the business left unfinished at
the meeting from which the adjournment took place.

When a meeting is adjourned for thirty (30) days or
more, notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given
as in the case of original meeting.

Save as aforesaid, and save as provided in the Act, it
shall not be necessary to give any notice of
adjournment or of the business to be transacted at
an adjourned meeting.

VOTING RIGHTS

Subject to provision of the Act and these Articles, the
members may cast votes either personally or by an
attorney or by proxy or, in the case of corporate by a
representative duly authorized under section 113 of
the Act.

Subject to applicable provisions under the Act and

Rules and further subject to any rights or restrictions
for the time being attached to any class or classes of
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shares:-

(a} on show of hands, every members shail be in
person shall have cne vote; and

{b) on a poll, the voting rights of members shall be in
proportion to his share in the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company.

In accordance with provision of the Act, a member
may exercise his vote at a meeting by electronic
means and shall vote only once.

Any one of joint holder may vote at any meeting
either personally or by an attorney duly authorized
under a power of attorney or by proxy in respect of
share, as if he was solely entitled thereof and if more
than one such joint holders be present at any
meeting personally or by an attorney or by proxy,
that one of such person so present, whose name
stands first or higher {as the case may be) on register
of members in respect of such share shall alone be
entitled to vote in respect therecf; provided always
that a person present at any meeting personally shall
be entitled to vote in preference to a person present
by an attorney duly authorized under power of
attorney or by proxy although name of such person
present by an attoerney or by proxy stands first or
higher on the register of members in respect of such
share.

Noe member shall be entitled to vote, either
personally or by proxy for another member, at any
general meeting or meeting of a class shareholder, in
respect of any shares registered in any name on
which any calls or other sums presently payable by
him have not been paid or in regard to which the
company has, or has exercised any right of lien.

A member of unsound mind, or in respect of whom
an order has been made by any court having
jurisdiction lunacy, may vote by his committee or
other legal guardiancy and any such committee or
guardian may vote by proxy. If any member be a
minor, vote in respect of his share shall be by his
guardian or any one of his guardians, if more than
one, to be selected in case of a dispute by the
Chairperson of the meeting.
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Subject to the provisions of the Act and other
provisions of these Articles, any person entitled
under transmission regulation({s) to any shares may
vote at any general meeting in respect thereof as if
such person was the registered holder of such shares,
provided that at least forty eight {48 hours before the
time of holding the meeting or adjourned meeting, as
the case may be), at which he proposes to vote, he
shall duly satisfy the Board of his right to such shares
unless the Board shall have previously admitted his
right to vote at such meeting in respect thereof.

Any business other than that upon which a poll has
been demanded may be proceeded with, pending the
taking of poll.

Any member whose name is entered in the register
of members of the Company shall enjoy the same
rights and be subject to the same liabilities as all
other members of the same class.

PROXY

The instrument appointing a proxy, and power of
attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is
signed or a notarial certified copy of that
power authority, shall be deposited at the Office of
the Company not later than forty eight {48) hours
before time for holding meeting at which person
named in instrument propose to vote, and in default
instrument of proxy shall not be treated as valid.

Every instrument of proxy, whether for a specified
meeting or otherwise, shall as nearly as
circumstances will admit, be in forms, set out in Rules
under the Act for appointment of an attorney or
proxy for voting at meeting of the Company, it shall
remain permanently, or for such times the Board may
determine, in custody of the Company, and if
embracing other objects, a copy thereof, examined
with original shall be delivered to the Company to
remain in custody of the Company.

A vote piven in accordance with terms of an
instrument of copy shall be valid notwithstanding
previous death or insanity of the principal, or
revocation of proxy or any power of attorney under
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which such proxy was signed, or transfer of share in
respect of which vote is given, provided that no
intimation in writing of death, insanity, revocation or
transfer shall have been received at office before
meeting.

No objection shall be raised to validity of any vote,
except any meeting or poll at which such vote shall
be tendered, and every vote, whether given
personally or by proxy, not disallowed at such
meeting or pol), shall be deemed valid for all purpose
of such meeting or poll whatsoever.

The Chairperson of any meeting shall be sole judge of
validity of every vote tendered at such meeting. The
Chairperson present at the time taking of a poll shall
be the sole judge of the validity of every vote
tendered at such poll.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Unless otherwise determined by the Company in
genetal meeting, the number of directors shall
not be less than 3 {Three) and shall not be more
than 15 {Fifteen},

The following shall be the first Directors of the
Company:

1) Mohan Gupia

2} Deepak Gupta

3) Uma Kant Gupta

The Board may exercise the powers conferred on it
by section 88of the Act with regard to the keeping
of a foreign register and the Board may subject to
the provisions of the sections make and vary such
regulations as it may think fit respecting the
keeping of any such register.

A director shall not be required to hold any
qualification shares in the Company.

The Board shall have power at any time and from
time to time to appoint person as an addition
directorprovided the nurmber of the directors and
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(1)
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additional directors together shall not any time
exceed maximum number fixed by these Articles.
Any Director so appointed shall hold office only
until next following Annual General Meeting of the
Company and shall then be eligible for election as a
Director.

The Board may appoint an alternate director to act
for a Director (hereinafter called the ‘Criginai
Cirector') during his / her absence for a period of
not less than three (3) month from India and such
appeintment shall have effect and such appointee
who holds office as an alternate director shall be
entitled to notice of meeting of the Board and to
attend and vote thereat, accordingly.

An alternate director shall not hold office as such
for a period longer than that permitted to the
original director in whose place he has been
appointed and shall vacate office if and when and
during the period the Original Director returns to
India. If the terms of office of the original director
is determined before he return to India any
provision in the Act or in these Articles for
automatic reappointment of retiring director in
default of another appointment shall apply to the
Original Director and not to the alternate director.

No person shall be appointed as an alternate
director for an independent director unless he is
qualified to be appointed as an independent
director under the provisions of the Act.

in the event of a casual vacancy arising on account
of resignation of any Director or by his ceasing to
be a Director or the position of a Director
becoming vacant for any reason, the Board may fill
up casual vacancy, butany person so appointed
shall retain his office as mentioned under Act and/
or Rules.

At every Annual General Meeting, one third of such
number of the Directors for the time being as are
liable to retire by rotation, shall retire from the
office in accordance with the provisions of the Act.
A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election.
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(1)

{2)

Subject to the provisions of the Act and/or
approval of the shareholders or other statutory or
regulatory authorities (if any}, the remuneration
{including by way of annual bonus, commission or
in any other manner) of director{s) shall be such
sum as the directors may determine from time
totime.

The Director{s) may also be paid all travelling
(including return travel), hotel and other expenses:
(a}for attending the meeting{s} of the Board or
general meeting(s) or (b} in connection with
business of the Company.

Subject to the provision of the Act and Rules
framed thereunder, each Non- Executive Director
{excluding manpaging director or whole-time
director or officer) shall receive out of the funds of
the Company by way of sitting fees for his/her
services, such sum as may be determined by the
Board, for every meeting of the Board or any
Committee attended by him/her.

If a Director is required to reside at any place in
India or aboard other than his usual residence on
the Company's business, or otherwise perform
extra services, the Board may subject to the
provisions of the Act, arrange with such Director
for such special remuneration for such services,
either by way of salaries, commissions or payments
of a stated sum or sums of money as it shall think
fit, in addition to or in substitution for his
remuneration above provided and may provide
housing accommodations for him/her and all
necessary amenities, at the cost the Company.

Subject to the provision of Section 188 of the Act,
no Director shall be disqualified from his office for
contracting with the Company either as vendor,
purchase, agent broker or otherwise, nor shall any
such contract, or any contract or arrangement
entered into by or on behalf of the Company in
which any Director shall be interested, be avoided,
nor shall any director so contracting or being so
interested be liable to account to the Company for
any profit realized by any such contract or
arrangement by reason only of such director
heolding that office, or of fiduciary relation thereby
established, but it is declared that nature of his
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{1}
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interest, must be disclosed by him as provided by
the Act,

Subject to the provisions of the Act, a Director may
resign his office at any time by notice in writing
addressed to the Company or to the Board or to
the Chairperson.

The continuing Directers may act, notwithstanding
any vacancy in the Board, however, subject to the
pravisions of the Act, if and so long as their
number is reduced below the quorum fixed by the
Act or these Articles for a meeting of the Board,
notwithstanding absence of a gquorum, the
continuing Directors may act for purpose of
summoning a general meeting or a meeting of
holders of a ciass of shares, but for no other
purpose.

A Director may be, or become, a director of any
company promoted by the Company, or in which it
may be interested as a vendor, member or
otherwise, and subject to provisions of the Act and
these Articles, no such Director shall be
accountable for any benefits received as director or
member of such company. However, no such
Director shall, without the consent of the Board, be
or become a director of any company carrying on
business direct or indirectly, of a similar nature to
that of the Company.

A Director shall give notice in writing to  the
Company of his holding of shares and debentures
of the Company of any of its subsidiaries, together
with such particulars as may be necessary to
enable of the Company to comply with the
provisions of section 170 of the Act. If such notice
be given at a meeting of the Board, the Director
shall take all reasonable steps to the secure that it
is brought up and read at meeting of the Board
next after it is given. The Company shall enter
particular of a Director's holding of shares and
debentures as aforesaid in a register kept for that
purpose in conformity with Section 170 of the Act,

A Director or Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company shall within thirty (30) days of his
appointment or relinguishment of his office, as the
case may be, in any other body corporate, disclose
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{1}

(2)

(1)

to the Company particular relating to his office in
other body corporate which are required to be
specified under section 189 of the Act. The
Company shall enter aforesaid particulars in a
register kept for purpose in conformity with
Section 189 of the Act.

PROCEEDINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, the Board
of Directors may meet for conduct of business,
adjourn and otherwise regulate its meetings, as it
thinks fit.

tMeeting of the Board shall be convened by the
Chairpersen or the by the company secretary on
directions of the Chairperson. In addition, the
company secretary or any person authorized by the
Board in this behalf, on requisition of a Director,
shall convene a meeting of the Board, in
consultation with the Chairman or in his absence,
the Managing Director or in his absence, the
Whole-time Director.

The quorum for a Board meeting shall be as
provided in the Act.

The participation of Directors in a meeting of the
Board may be either in person or through video
conferencing or audio visual means or any other
mode, as may be prescribed by the Act or Rules or
as permitted under law.

Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act,
guestions arising at any meeting of the Board shall
be decided by a majority of votes.

In case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson
of the meeting {elected by virtue of the Articles or
the Director presiding at such meeting) shall have a
second or casting vote.

The Chairperson of the Company shall be the
Chairperson at meetings of the Board. In his
absence, the Board may elect a Chairperson of its
meetings and determine period for which he is to
hold office.
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If no such Chairperson is elected, or if at any
meeting the Chairperson is not present within
fifteen (15) minutes after time appointed for
holding the meeting, the Directors present may
choose one of their member to be the Chairperson
of meeting.

The Board may, subject to the provisions of the
Act, delegate any of its power to Committees
consisting of such member or members of its body
as it thinks fit.

Any Committee so formed shall, in the exercise of
the powers so delegated, conform to any
regulations that may be imposed on it by the
Board.

The participation of Directors in a meeting of the
Committee may be either in person or through
video conferencing or audio-visual means or any
other mode, as may be prescribed by Act or Rules
or permitted under law.

A Committee may elect a Chairperson of its
meetings unless the Board, while constituting a
Committee, has appointed a Chairperson of such
Committea.

i no such Chairperson is elected, or if in any
meeting the Chairperson is not present within
fifteen {15) minutes after the time appointed for
holding the meeting, the members present may
choose one of their members to be Chairperson of
the meeting.

A Committee may meet and adjourn as it thinks fit.

Questions arising at any meeting of a Committee
shall be determined by a majority of votes of the
members present.

In case of any equality of votes, the Chairperson of
the Committee shall have a second or casting vote.
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All acts done in any meeting of the Board or of a
Committee thereof or by any person action as a
Director, shall, notwithstanding that it may be
afterwards discovered that there was some defect
in appointment of any one or more of such
Directors or of any person acting as aforesaid, or
that they or any of them were disqualified or that
his/her or their appointment had terminated, be as
valid as if every such Director or such person had
been duly appointed and was qualified to be a
Director.

Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act, a
resolution in writing, signed, whether manually or
by secure electronic mode, by a majority of the
members of the Board or of a Committee thereof,
for time being entitled to receive notice of a
meeting of the Board or Committee, shall be valid
and effective as if it had been passed at a meeting
of the Board or Committee, duly convened and
held.

POWERS OF DIRECTORS

The Board may exercise all such powers of the
Company and do all such acts and things except
those if by virtue of the Act or any other law, or by
the Memorandum of Association of the Company or
these  Articles, required to be exercised
by the Company in general meeting of the holders of
a class, classes of shares, subject nevertheless of
these Articles, to the provisions of the Act or any
other law and to such regulations being not
inconsistent with the aforesaid regulations or
provisions, as may be prescribed by the Company in a
general meeting; provided that no regulation made
by the Company in a general meeting shall invalidate
any prior act of the Board which would have been
valid if that regulation had not been made,

Without prejudice to general powers conferred by
Article 126 and so as not in any way to limit or
restrict those powers and without prejudice to other
powers conferred by these Articles, but subject to
restrictions contained in Article 126, it is hereby
declared that the Board shall have following powers:
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To pay the cost, charges and expenses preliminary or
incidental to  the promotion, formation,
establishment and registration of the Company.

To pay, and charge to capital of the Company, any
commission or interest lawfully payable there out
under provisions of the Act and/or other applicable
laws.

Subject to provision of the Act and these Articles to
purchase, lease or otherwise acquire any lands,
buildings, machinery, premises property, assets,
rights or privileges which the Company is authorized
to acquire at or for such price or consideration and
generally no such terms and conditions as they may
think fit, and in any such purchase, lease or other
acquisition to accept such title as the Board may
believe, or may be advised, to be reasonably
satisfactory.

To erect and construct, on said land or lands,
buildings, houses warehouses and sheds and to alter,
extend and improve same to let or lease property of
the Company, in part on in whole for such rent, and
subject to such conditions, as may be thought
advisable; to sell such portions of lands or buildings
of the Company as may not be required for purposes
of the Company; to mortgage whole or any portion of
property of the Company for purpose of the
Company; to sell all or any portion of machinery or
stores to the Company.

To insure and keep insured against loss or damage by
fire or otherwise for such period and touch extent as
they think proper all or any part of buildings,
machinery, goods, stores, produce and other
movable and immovable property of the Company,
either separately; also to insure all or any portion of
the goods, produce, machinery and other articles
imported or exported by the Company, and to sell,
assign, surrender or discontinue any policies of
assurance effected in pursuance of this power.

To open accounts with any bank or bankers or with
any company, firm or individual, and to pay money
into and draw money from any such account from
time to time as the directors may think fit.
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(11)
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(13)

To secure fulfillment of any contracts or engagements
entered into by the Company by mortgage or charge
of all or any of the property of the Company or in
such other manner as they may think fit.

To institute, conduct, defend, compound or abanden
any legal proceedings by or against the Company or
its officers, or otherwise concerning affairs of the
Company, and also to compound and allow time for
payment or satisfaction of any debts due, and of any
claim or demand by or against the Company to
arbitration and observe and perform any award
made thereon.

To act on behalf of the Company in all matters
relating to bankrupts and insolvents.

To make and give receipts, releases and other
discharge for moneys payable to the Company and
for claims and demands of the Company.

Subject to provisions of the Act and these Articles to
invest and deal with any moneys of the Company not
immediately required for purposes thereof, upon
such security {not being shares of the Company) or
without security, and in such manner as they may
think fit, and from time to time to vary or realize such
investments, provided that, save as permitted by the
Act, all investments shall be made and held in the
Company's own name.

To execute in the name and on behalf of the
Company, in favour of any Director or other person
who may incur or be about to incur any personal
liability whether as principal or surety for benefit of
the Company, such mortgage of the Company's
property {present and future) as they think fit, and
such mortgage may contain a power of sale and
other powers, provisions, covenants and
agreements as shall be agreed upon.

To determine from time to time who shall be entitied
to sign, on the Company's behalf, bhills, notes,
receipts, acceptances, endorsements, cheques,
remittance instructions, dividend warrants, releases,
contracts and documents and to give necessary
authority for such purpose.

s
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To give any person employed by the Company a
commission an profits of any particulars business or
transactions and such commission shall be treated as
part of the waorking expenses of the Company.

To assist, promote, aid or subscribe to establishment
and maintenance of any institution, association, fund
or charity for benefit and use of Directors, ex-
directors, employees and ex- employees of the
Company and to grant gratuities, bonuses, pensions,
privileges, relief and other emoluments to them and
their dependents and to provide for the welfare,
convenience, entertainment, amelioration,
education, development and assurance of the said
Directors, ex-directors, employees and ex-employees
and their dependents, by building or contributing to
the building of houses, dwellings or quarters and by
providing or subscribing or contributing towards
places of instruction and recreation, hospitals,
dispensaries, sanitariums and medical and other
assistance as the Directors may deem fit and to
encourage, donate or otherwise aid any benevolent
society, institution and association for the upliftment
of the employees, ex-employees, and their
dependents.

Subject to the provisions of sections 180,181 and182
of the Act, to subscribe or contribute or otherwise to
assist, or to guarantee money, to charitable,
benevolent, religious, scientific, political, national or
other institutions, or objects or for any exhibition or
for any public, general or useful object not directly
relating to the business of the Company.

Before recommending any dividend, to set aside out
of the profits of the Company such sums as they may
think proper for depreciation or to a depreciation
fund, insurance fund, general reserve, reserve fund
or sinking fund or any special fund or account to
meet contingencies, or repay debentures or
debenture stock, or for special dividends, or for
egualizing dividends, or repairing, improving,
extending and maintaining any of the property of the
Company, and for such other purposes as the
Directors may, in their absolute discretion, think
conductive to the interests of the Company, with
power from time to time to transfer moneys standing
to the credit of one fund or any part thereof to the
credit of any other fund, and to invest the several
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sums so set aside, or so much thereof as required to
invested, upon such investments (other than shares
of the Company) as they may think fit, and fram time
to time to deal with and vary such investments and
dispose of any apply and expend all or any part
thereof for the benefit of the Company in such
manner and for such purpose as the Directors, in
their absolute discretion, think conductive to the
interests of the Company, notwithstanding that the
matters to which the Directors apply or upon which
they expend the same, or any part thereof, may be
matters to or upon which the capital moneys of the
Company might rightly be applied or expended and
to divide reserve fund into such special funds as the
Directors may think fit, and to employ the assets
constituting all or any of the above funds including
depreciation funds, in the business of the Company
or in purchase or repayment of debentures or
debenture stock and that without being bound to
keep the same separate from other assets.

To appoint and in their discretion, remove or suspend
such key managerial petsonnel, officers, clerks,
agents and servants, for permanent, temporary or
special services as they may from time to time think
fit, and to determine their power and duties and fix
their salaries or emoluments and to require security
in such instances and to such amounts as they may
think fit, and also from time to time provide for
management and transaction of affairs of the
Company in any specified locality in India or
elsewhere in such manner as they may think fit and
provisions contained in two next following clauses
shall be without prejudice to general powers
conferred by this clause.

At any time and from time to time,
by power of attorney, to appoint any person or
persons to be attorney or attorneys of the Company,
for such purposes and which such powers,
authorities and discretions not exceeding  those in
exercisable by the directors under these presents)
and for such period and subject to such conditions as
the Directors may from time to time think fit, and
such appointment may (if the Directors think fit) be
made in favour of members, on in favour of any
company, or members, directors, nominees or
managers of any company or firm or otherwise in
favour of any fluctuating body of persons whether
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(20)

{21)

norminated directly or indirectly by the Directors and
any such power of attorney may contain such powers
the protection or convenience of persons dealing
with such attorneys as the Directors may think fit and
may contain powers enabling any such delegates or
attorneys as aforesaid to sub- delegate all or any of
the powers, authorities and discretion for the time
being vested in them.

Subject to provisions of the Act- and these Articles,
from time to time and any time to delegate {with or
without powers of sub-delegation) all or any of the
powers, authorities and discretions for time being
vested in the Directors to any employees of the
Company or the other person, firm or company or to
any other person, firm or company or otherwise to
any fluctuating body of persons.

Subject to the provisions of the Act or these Articles,
for or in relation to any of the matters aforesaid or
otherwise for the purposes of the Company, to enter
into all such negotiations and contracts and rescind
and vary all such contracts and execute and do all
such acts, deeds and things in the name and on
behalf of the Company as they may consider
expedient.

BORROWING POWERS

Subject of the provisions of sections 179 & 180 of the
Act and these Articles and without prejudice to the
other powers conferred by these Articles, the
Directors shali have the power from time to time at
their discretion by a resolution of the Board to
borrow any sum or sums of money for purposes of
the Company.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and these
Articles, the Directors may raise and secure payment
of such sum or sums in such manner and upon such
terms and conditions in all respects as they think fit,
and in particulars by issue of bonds, debentures or
other securities, or any mortgage or change or other
security on undertaking of whole or any part of the
property of the Company (present and future).
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Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articles
any bonds, debentures or other securities issued or
to be issued by the Company shall be under control
of the Directors, who may issue them upon  such
terms and  conditions and in  such
manner and for such consideration as they shall
consider to be for the benefit of the Company.

Bonds, debentures or other securities may be made
assignable free from any equities between the
Company and the person to whom the same may be
issued.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articles
any bonds, debentures or other securities may be
issued at a discount, premium or otherwise and with
any privileges and conditions as to redemption,
surrender, drawings, allotment of shares and
otherwise; provided in particular that debentures
with right to allotment of or conversion into shares
shall not be issued except with sanction of the
Company in a general meeting by special resolution.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and these
Articles, if the Directors or any of them or any other
person shall incur or be about to incur any liability,
whether as principal or surety for payment of any
sum primarily due from the Company, the Directors
may execute or cause to be executed any, mortgage,
charge or security over or affecting whole or any part
of assets of the Company {present and future} by way
of indemnity to secure the Directors ot person so
becoming liable as aforesaid from any loss in respect
of such liability,
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134.

(1)

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Company will
have following whole-time key managerial
personnel:-

{(a} managing director, or chief executive officer or
manger and in their absence, a whole-time
director;

(b) Chief Financial Officer;

(c) Company Secretary;

{d) such other officer as may be prescribed by the
Central Government.
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(2)

The Board shall appoint aforesaid whole-time key
managerial personnel for such terms, at such
remuneration and upon such conditions as it may
think fit, and any such of whale-time key managerial
personnel may be removed by means of a resalution
of the Board.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, a director maybe
appointed as whole-timekeymanagerial personnel.

MANAGING DIRECTOR

Subject to the provisions of section 2(54) and 203 of
the Act and these Articles, the Directors may elect
one Managing Director from among themselves.

Within scope of powers conferred upon him as a
Managing Director by the Act, these Articles and
such policies as may be established from time to time
by the Board consistent with these Articles, the
Managing Director may responsible for the day-to-
day operation of the Company and he shall devote
his full time and attention to the sound management
and orderly growth of the Company. The Managing
Director shall be entrusted with and given such of
the powers exercisable under these Articles by the
Board as they may think fit.

The Board may, in addition to the forgoing but
subject to the provisions of the Act and these
Articles, confer such power on the Managing Director
to the exclusion of and in substitution for, all or any
of the powers of the Director{s} in that regard;
provided, however, that the Directors shall not
entrust to and confer upon the Managing Director
the entitlement to exercise, the power {(a) to make
calls upon the members of the Company in respect of
meoney unpaid on the shares held by them (b) to
borrow any sum or sums money for the purposes of
the Company or to make loans out of the funds of
the Company, except within limits as may from time
to time be previously fixed by the Board, or (c) to
invest any of the moneys of the Company, , except
within limits as may from time to time be previously
fixed by the Board.

Director may be

appointed as
whole-time key
managerial
personnel

Appointment  of
the Managing
Director

Role of the
Managing Director

Board may confer
power on the
Managing Director



139.

140.

141.

1432.

143,

144,

Subject to provisions of the Act and these Articles,
the Managing Director shall, while continues to hold
that office, be subject to retirement by rotation but
shall, subject to provisions of any contract between
him and the Company, be subject to same provisions
as to resignation and removal as other Directors of
the Company, and he shall ipse facto and
immediately ceases to be a Managing Director, if he
ceases to hold office of the Director from any cause.

THE SEAL

The Board shall provide a seal for purposes of the
Company, and shall have power from time to time
destroy same and substitute a new seal in lieu
thereof, and the Board shall provide for safe custody
of the seal for time being, and the seal shall never be
used except by authority of the Board.

Every deed or other instrument to which seal of the
Company is required to be affixed shall, unless same
is executed by a duly constituted attorney for the
Company, be signed by any one director and
countersigned by the secretary or any person
authorized by the Board for the purpose; provided
that certificates of shares and debentures may be
sealed in signed in accordance with the Rules or any
maodification thereof or any other Rules in respect
thereof from time to time in force.

DIVIDEND

The Company in a general meeting may, subject to
Section 123 of the Act, declare a dividend to be paid
to the members, according to their respective rights
and interests in profits, and subject to provisions of
the Act, may fix the time for payment.

Subject to provisions of the Act, the Board may from
time to time pay to members such interim dividend
of such amount on such class of shares and at such
times as it may think fit.

Subject to provisions of the Act ,all dividends shall be
apportioned and paid proportionately to the
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{1)

(2}

(1)

amounts paid or credited as paid on the shares
during any portion or portions of the period in
respect of which the dividend is paid; but if any share
is issued on terms providing that it shall rank for
dividend as from a particular date such share shall
rank for dividend accordingly.

No larger dividend shall be declared than what is
recommended by the Board, but the Company in a
general meeting may declare a smaliler dividend.

No dividend shall be payable except out of the
profits of the year or any other undistributed profits
or otherwise than in accordance with the
provisions of the Act, and no dividend shall carry
interest as against the Company, The declaration of
the Directors as to amount of net profits of the
Company shall be conclusive.

The Board may retain dividends payable upon such
shares in respect of which any person is under the
Articles entitled to become a member, or which any
person under that Article is entitled to transfer, until
such person shall become a member in respect of
such shares or shall duly transfer the same.

A transfer of shares shall not pass the right 10 any
dividend declared thereon before the registration of
the transfer.

Subject to provisions of the Act, no member shall be
entitled to receive payment of any interest or
dividend in respect of his holding while any money
may be due or owing from him to the Company in
respect of such share or shares or atherwise,
howsoever either alone or jointty with any other
person and the Directors may deduct from dividend
or other sumi{s} payable ta any member all sums of
money so due from him to the Company.

Unless otherwise directed or provided under any
law for time being in force, any dividend or other
monies payable in cash in respect of shares may be
paid by electronic mode or by cheque or warrant
sent through post to registered address of members
or persons entitled.
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(3)

Every such cheque or warrant shall be made payable
to order of member or person to whom it is sent.

Payment in any way whatsoever shall be made at risk
of person entitled to money paid or to be paid. The
Company will not be responsible for a payment
which is lost or delayed. The Company will be
deemed to have made a payment and receive a good
discharge for it if a payment using any of the
foregoing permissible means is made.

No unclaimed or unpaid dividend shali be forfeited
by the Board unless claim thereto becomes barred by
law and the Company shall comply with all the
provisions of Sections 123 and 124 of the Act in
respect of unclaimed or unpaid dividend.

Any peneral meeting declaring a dividend may, on
recommendation of the Board, make a call on
members of such amount as meeting fixes, but so
that call on each member shall not exceed
dividend payable to him and so that call may
be made payable at same time as dividend, and
dividend may, if so arranged between the Company
and members, be set off against calls.

The waiver in whole or in part of any dividend on any
share by any document {whether or not under seal)
shall be effective only if such document is signed by
member {or person entitled to share in consequence
of death or bankruptcy of holder) and delivered to
the Company and if or to extent that same is
accepted as such or acted by the Board.

CAPITALIZATION OF PROFITS

Subject to provisions of the Act, the Company in the
peneral meeting may, upon recommendation of the
Board, resolve that is desirable to capitalize any part
of amount for time being standing to credit of any of
the Company's reserve accounts or to credit of profit
and loss account or securities premium account or
capital redemption reserve account otherwise
available for distribution, and accordingly that such
sums be set free for distribution among members
who would have been entitled thereto if distributed
by way of a dividend and in same proportion on
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condition that same be not paid in cash but be
applied, subject to provisions of the Act, to the
extent applicable, either in or towards paying up any
amounts to time being un-paid on any shares held by
such members respectively, or paying up any amount
for time being un-paid on shares held by such
members, respectively, or paying up in full unissued
share of the Company, to be allotted and among such
members in proportion aforesaid, or partly in one
way and partly in other, and the Directors shall give
effect to such resolution; provided that a securities
premium account and a capital redemption reserve
fund may; for purpose of this Article, only be applied
in the paying up of unissued shares to be issued to
members of the Company as fully paid bonus shares;
and provided further that capitalization of profits
and/or reserves of other funds of the Company
under this Article shall be for purpose of issuing fully
paid bonus shares or paying up any amount for time
being unpaid an any shares held by members of the
Company as permitted or provided for, by the Act.’

Whenever such a resolution as aforesaid shall have
been passed, the Directors shall make all
appropriation and application of undistributed profits
and other funds or accounts resolved to be
capitalized thereby, and make all allotments
and issues of fully paid bonus shares, if any, and
generally shall do all acts and things required to give
effect thereto, with full powers to the Directors to
make such provision by issue of fractional certificates
or by payment in cash or otherwise as they think fit
in case of shares becoming distributable in fractions,
and so also to authorize any person to enter on
behalf of all members entitled thereto into an
agreement with the Company providing for allotment
of them respectively, credited as fully paid up, of any
further shares to which they may be entitled to such
capitalization or {(as the case may require) for
payment by the Company on their behalf, by
application thereto of their respective proportions of
profits resolved to be capitalized, of amounts or any
part of amounts remaining unpaid in their existing
shares, and any agreement made under such
authority shall be effective and binding on all such
members.

Subject to provisions of the Act and these Articles, in
cases where some of shares of the Company are fully
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(1)

(2)

paid and others are partly paid, the capitalization
referred to in the Articles may be effected by
distribution of further shares in respect of fully paid
shares and by crediting partly paid shares with whole
or part of unpaid liabtlity thereon, but so that as
between holders of fully paid shares and partly paid
shares sum so applied in payment of such further
shares and in extinguishment or diminution of
liability on partly paid shares shall be in proportion to
amount then already paid on existing fully paid and
partly paid shares respectively.

ACCOUNTS

The company shall keep proper books of account
with respect to:

{a) All sums of money received and expended by the
company and the maters in respect of which the
receipt and expenditure takes place;

(b} all sales and purchase of goads by the company;

{(c) the assets and liabilities of the company.

Proper books shall not be deemed to be kept if
there are not kept such books of account as are
necessary to give a true a true fair view of state of
the Company's affairs and to explain it transactions.

The books of account shall be kept at the Office of
the Campany or, subject to provisions of section 128
of the Act, at such other place or places as the
Directors think fit, and shall always be open to the
inspection of the Directors.

The Directors shall from time to time determine
whether and to what extent and at what times and
places and under what conditions or regulations
records of the Company or any of them shall be open
to the inspection of members {not being Director),
and no member (not being a Director) shall have any
right of inspecting any account or book or document
of the Campany except as conferred by enactment or
authorized by the Directors or by the Company in a
general meeting.

The Directors shall from time to time, in accordance
with Sections 129, 133 and 134 of the Act, cause to
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be prepared and to be laid before the Company at an
Annual General Meeting, such profits and loss
account, balance sheets and reports as are required
by aforesaid Sections of the Act.

A copy of every balance sheet {including every
document required by law to be annexed thereto)
which is to be laid before the Company in an annual
general meeting, together with a copy of auditor's
report, shall at least 21 days before date of meeting
be sent to every member of the Company and to
every person entitled to receive notice of a general
meeting of the Company.

AUDIT

The Auditors shall be appointed, and their rights,
duties and liabilities shall be regulated in accordance
with Sections 139 to 143 and 145 to 147 of the Act.

DOCUMENTS AND NOTICES

A document or notice may be served or given by the
Company on or to any member as per permitted
mode under the Act and Rules made thereunder.

A document or notice advertised in a newspaper
circulating in neighborhood of the Office shall be
deemed to be duly served or sent on day on which
advertisement appears on or to every member who
has no registered address in India and has  not
supplied to the Company and address in
india for serving of documents on or sending of
notices to him.

A document or notice may be served or given by the
Company on or to person entitled to a share in
consequence of death or insclvency of a member as
per permitted mode under the Act and Rules made
thereunder.

Documents or nofices of every general meeting shall
be served or given in same manner hereinbefore
authorized on or to {a) every member; (b) every
person entitled to share in conseguence of death or
insolvency of a member; {c) the auditor or auditors
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for time being of the Company and {d) every director
of the Company.

Every person who, by operation of law, transfer or
other means whatsoever, shall become entitled to
any share be bound by every document in respect of
such share which previously to his name and address
being entered on register of members, shall have
been duly served on or given to person from whom
he derived his title to such share.

Any notice to be given by the Company shall be
signed by such director or such officer as the
Directors may appoint, and such signature may be
written, printed or lithographed and shall be under
the seal of the Company

All documents or notices to be served or given by
members on or to the Company or any officer
thereof by sending it to the Company or any officer
at the Office of the Company by registered port or by
speed post or by courier service or by leaving it at its
Office or by means of such electronic or other mode
as may be prescribed under the Act and/or Rules.

SECRECY

Every Director, Auditor, Secretary, Officer, agent
accountant or other person employed in the
business of the Company shall if so required by the
Directors, before entering upon his duties or at any
time during his term of office, sign a declaration
pledging himself to observe strict secrecy
respecting all transactions and affairs of the
Company with customers and state of accounts
with individuals and in matters relating thereto,
and shall by such declaration pledge
himself not to reveal any of matters which may
come to his knowiedge in discharge of his duties
except when required to do so by the Directors or
by law or by the person to whom such matters
relate except when permitted by the Board or the
Managing Director and except so far as may be
necessary in order {o comply with any of the
provisions of these Articles.
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No member shall be entitled to visit the Company's
premises without permission of the Board or the
Managing Director or person{s} nominated by them,
to reguire discovery of or any information
respecting any detail of the Company's business /
trading or any matter which is or may be in nature
of a trade secret, mystery of trade or secret process,
which may relate to conduct of business of the
Company, and which, in opinion of the Board, it will
be inexpedient in interests of the Company to
disclose.

WINDING UP

Subject to provisions of this Act, f the Company shall
be wound up, and the assets available for distribution
among members as such shall be sufficient to repay
whole of the paid up capital, such assets shall be <o
distributed that, as nearly as may be, losses shall be
horne by members in proportion to capital paid up,
or which ought to have been paid up at
commencement of the winding up, on shares held by
them respectively and if in a winding assets available
for distribution among members shall be more than
sufficient to repay whole of the capital paid up at the
commencement of winding up, excess shall be
distributed among members in proportion to capital
paid up, or which ought to have been paid up at
commencement of winding up on shares held by
them respectively.

Subject to provisions of this Act, If the Company shall
be wound up, whether voluntarily or otherwise,
liqguidators may, with sanction of a special resolution,
divide among members, in specie or kind, any part of
assets of the Company, and may, with like sanction,
vest any part of assets of the Company in trustees
upon such trusts for the benefit of members, or any
of them, as liquidators, with like sanction, shall think
fit.
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(3)

INDEMNITY AND RESPONSIBILITY

Subject to provisions of the Act, every Director,
secretary, officer, agent or other employee of the
Company shall be indemnified by the Company
against, and it shall be duty of the Directors out of
funds of the Company to pay all costs, losses and
expenses (including travelling expenses) which any
such Director, secretary, officer, agent or other
employee may incur or become liable for by reason
of any contract entered into or act or deed done by
him as such Director, secretary, officer, agent of
other employee or in any way in the discharge of his
duties.

Subject as aforesaid, every Director, secretary,
officer, agent or other employee of the Company
shall be indemnified, out of the assets of the
Company, against any liability incurred by him in
defending any proceeding, whether civil or criminal
in which judgment is given in his favor or in which he
is acquitted or discharged or in connection or in
application under Section 463 of the Act in which
relief is given to him by the Court.

The Company may take and maintain any insurance
as the Board may think fit on behalf of its present
andfor former directors and key managerial
personnel for indemnifying all or any of them against
any liability for any acts in relation to the Company
for which they may be liable but have acted
honestly and reasonably.

Subject to provisions of the Act, no Director,
secretary, officer, agent or other employee of the
company shall be liable for the acts, receipts,
neglects or default of any other Director, secretary,
officer, agent or octher employee of the Company or
for joining in any receipt or other act for conformity,
or for any loss or expense incurred by the Company
through insufficiency or deficiency of title to any
property acquired by order of the Directors for or on
behalf of the Company, or for the insufficiency or
deficiency of any security in or upon which any of the
moneys of the Company shall be invested, or for any
loss of damage arising from the bankruptcy,
insolvency or atrocious act of any person with whom
any money, securities of effects shall be entrusted or
deposited or for any loss occasioned by any error of
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judgment or oversight in his part, or for any other
loss or damage or misfortune whatsoaver which shall
happen in the execution of the duties of his office or
in relation there to, unless the same happens
through his own dishonesty.

GENERAL POWER

Wherever in the Act, it has been provided that the
Company shall have any right, privilege or authority
or that the Company could carry out any transaction
only if the Company is so authorized by its Articles,
then and in that case these Article{s} authorizes and
empowers the Company to have such rights,
privileges or authorities and to carry out such
transactions as have been permitted by the Act,
without there being any specific Article in that behalf
herein provided.
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We, the several persons whose names, address and description are subscribed hereunder are

3/

desirous of being formed into a Company, in pursuant of these Articles of Association:

Signature, Name ,
Address,Description and
Occupation of Subscriber

Signature

Name, address, description
and occupation of witnesses

1. Mohan Gupta
5/c. ShBhagat Ram
132, Munirka Enclave,
New Delhi-110067

Occupation: Business

2. Prem Garg
W/o. Sh. Subhash Garg,
315, Basant Enclave,
New Delhi-110057

Occupation: Business

3. Deepak Gupta
S/c. Shri Shyam Sunder
Gupta
3197, Dassan Street,
HauzQazi, Delhi-110006

Qccupation: Business

4. Rachna Gupta
W/o. Anoop Gupta
3197, Dassan  Street,
HauzQazi, Delhi-110006

Qccupation: Housewife
5. Jolly Sebastian

D/o. Shri P.L Sabastian

Z-7, Sarojini Nagar,

New Delhi-110023

Occupation: Service

sd/-

Sd/-

5d/-

sd/-

sd/-

WITNESS TO ALL SUBSCRIBERS

Sd/-
Anil Kumnar Singh
S/o. Shri Suraj Nath
Singh 230, Humayun
Pur, New Delhi-
110029

Occupation: Service
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6. Satish Kumar Singla Sd/- WITNESS TO ALL SUBSCRIBERS
S/o. Shri Tara Chand
17, Central Lane, Bengali
Market, New Delhi.

Occupation: Business Sd/-
Anil Kumar Singh
7. Uma Kant Singhal Sd/- S/o. Shri Suraj Nath Singh 230,
S/o. Shri H.5 Singhal Humayun Pur, New Delhi-110029
42-A, Krishna Nagar,
New Delhj-110029 Occupation: Service

Occupation:  Company
Consultant

Pace: New Delhi
Date: 27.05,1985
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B\ payaeer A-16

l

Quint Dightal Limited (Formerly Quint Digital iMedia L[mited)

Registered Office: 403 Prabhat Klran, 17, Rajendra Place, Celhl- 110008
CIN: L63122D11985PLE373314

LG B com; E mail ; cs@thequint.com; Telaphane : +91 11 45142374
5 of un-audited financlal results for the quarter and half year ended Saptamber 30, 2023
{Rs rourdad nff In "000. wnlacs siated atharwisel
IParticulars Quarter ended Year to date enced Year ended
30.03.2023 30.06.2023 30.08.2022 30.09.2023 30,09.2022 T1.403.2013
[Lin-Audited) {un-audited) [Un-Audited] {Un-Audited) (Un-sudited) (Audited}

lincome

Revenus from aperations 86,560 78,340 1,12,381 1,564,500 216,051 4,10,452
Other income a4 027 53,589 5431 97 K26 9047 36,766
Total income 1.30,587 1,391,539 1,17,882 262,526 2,25, 098 4,47 218
Ewmpenses

Employee benelil expenses 18,143 28,461 32,653 47,604 10,548 1,168,582
Finapce rosl 28,137 17,930 5710 42,057 9,609 23,238
Depraciation and amort2ation axpense 213,551 27512 22,753 56,063 44,213 93,731
Other engenses 25,804 24,137 48,573 56,9471 fi2 837 122768
Toral eagenses 98,525 S8 D40 90,989 1,96,665 1,87.505 3,508,717
Profit befors axceptinnal items and bas 31,962 FERLL] 26,053 £5 851 17,503 RA 501
Exceptional wems {Hefer note B} 1,233 1,235

Profit befare tax 0,727 33,899 26,293 64,626 37,551 BASOE
TaK expenses

ta} Current tax 3,378 2222 8,053 5,500 13,556 8,71
(bl Defarred 1ax {credit) f charge 4,533 5.271 [1.475) 10,904 (%261 (5,574}
lc] Tar adustment of garller years 29 - 28 1574
Profit for the prriodfyssr 22,787 25,406 20.305 48,1593 28,298 63,762
Other comprehensive incame

Nems thal will not be reclassified to profit or less

ja} Rremeasurament of the defined benefit plan 192 [e83) 203 {690} 167 1,101
|} rcame tax relating to ilems that will not be 148} 222 {51} 174 12} 1277
reszsshed to pralit or lass

Other comprehansive {loss) fincome for the 144 |661) 152 [515) 125 324
|e_»grind£]!ﬂ

Total comprehensive income for the pericdf year! 22,5931 24,745 20,957 42,677 28,423 64,585
{Camprising Profit and Other Comprehensive Income

for the perigd/year)

Paid up eguity share capital {face value of Rs 10 per 4,569,698
share]

Other eguity (axcluding revaluation reserve of Rz Wil 12,04 ES0
shown in the balance sheet}

Earnings per equity share {par value R5.10 gach} (not

annualized)

Basic earming per share {Rs } {Rafer note 15} 0.49 253 0.60 101 [13:%] ]
Diyted sarnjng pec share (Rs.} {Refer note 15) D4g 052 D59 101 B2 176
|5ee are ing notes 1o the dalone financial

Fasyits)

Far and an behalf of the Board of Directars of
Quine Digital Ly ted
—-/’ '
E aringfam Cass Agaiwal ) “

Place: New Delh
Date: 06 November 2023

Lharman
OIN DODEIDLT




QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED

{Formerly Quint Digiral Mcdia Limired)
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 30 Septeenber, 2023
(AN amownt rounded ofT w000, unless stted othe manse)

382

Ax at
Particulars 30 Sepeember, 2023 31 March, 2023
(Un-Audited) (Audited)
ASSETS
Non-curzent 255¢te
Propurty, plant and eyupment 15,80 1508
Raghr uf use assel 18,084 16,096
lutangble asscls 1,22, 162 1,201,233
inmnyble assets under developorent 227 248
Finanenal asscis
Invesments 1,56,47H b AT 249
Cther Nnancial assurs 4,712 413,533
Phefereed tax assets (net) 90944 200674
MeT-curteit fas assens et} LHTT 1,708
{iher non-curnent asseis 3Nz 3 58Y
Total non-currens assets 3,37,706 7,27,748
Current assels
lmancal assets
Javestrmons 19501830 W21 (120
V'rade reconvables 1,100,455 1,21 603
Ciash and vash equrealents 46,195 140,50
1avans 219,01t 1,78 806
{ther linancd assers 413,348 23,630
Chther coreent asscis 775 10,405
Total cunrent asects 26,587,684 14.94.977
Total assets 30,25 390 222,725
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equiry
Fguney shase capual 4,71, 4,64 698
 hher cquiry 12 58,632 12,004,650
Total equity 17,292,363 16,74, 3448
Liabilitics
Non-currens liabifitics
ipacial habilines
Buiroowngs 319977 495
|aase fabilities 8,560 10,574
eIt s 5,086 4,147
Toe1al nosi-current liabilities 233,629 15,470
Current liabilities
Farancial hababues
Buspe iwings 107,287 4 81444
| wase habihoes 11,096 7,155
‘| eade: payabics
T'otal vurstanding dues of mucro enerpnses and small enterprses 3330 4513
Total sutseanding dues of creditors other than micto enterprases and small
enicrpnses V7,006 14,903
Uither buancal liabilibes 11,884 PR
{ Bher current babilibes 10,675 9084
Pravisions 1,064 2366
Total current lixbilities 10,62,398 532,907
Totral liahilitics 12,964,027 548377
Tatal Equiry and Lishilities 30,25,390 22,22,725

Place; Now Lyedh
Date: 6 Nuovember, 2023

~

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Quilnt Digitay Limited

Parshotam Dass Agarwal

Chairman
DIN 00063017




QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED

{Formerly Quint Digital Media Limiled)

Standalone atareeent of cash Aow fug the period ended 30 Seprember, 2023
{ANamount counded off i1 AL unless smoed olhenvise)

303

Eor the perlod ended For the perigd ended
Particulars 30 Seprember, HI23 3 Seprember, 2022
(Ue-Audited) {Un-Audited)
A Cash Ruwa Fom eperating aciiviies
Met profir befoze axsuon 1,626 37574
Adjustments fon
Iepreciamn of propeny, plant avl vgupraent and amurnsanon of stangpbh ssscis 31,127 SIS
Lyepreciauon of nght-ofuse asset 4,938 3350
Intesest income 36,30 [7.667)
Ugigunding of duscpiant ol seounty deposn m
Intesest expensc on horowings 41,388 BT
Interest cxpense on beuse labihey G LA
Unrealizod cxchange gan/lose (et a14
Peavagwon for expoeied eeedin kss/ bad debis m 2300
Fmplayer shane based paymenr 3,302 5,133
Proovisson for duubrfol advances &35
Can on mutual funds (e} (1R
Fapt valee gam o myesimont (e 047204 L1, L
{hperating profiv belore warking capital chan ges L2487 1,383
Movement in Anancial assers non cuerent {1a00) EiLes]
Movement i fnancml assels cupnmi 14418 117,080
Movement 1 other nu curfeni 2escts [y 17
Moveunem i loog tem provisien H8Y b3
Movement In sharn worm provisiun (1797} (142
Sovemeal in odwer curiol sders 2631 32
Muvemrear in trade cenables cuzren) U249 {19,385
Movement in trade mEyables (4,200 {3180
Mavement i uiher fmancal labilites 1LY
Movement i othee current bdibes 1,341 (2,79
Cash {uacd}/ g 1 only from op 5,158 44,600
Incwme {ax paud {14, ARl {13,140
Met cueh gencrated fram operating activities [6Y) B5, 458 31,460
B Carh Qows [rom invesling potivities
Purchase of pear et did egup wicluditg mpyvenens o capital advances {9465} (1.233)
tixed deposit marered dunng the penod Al
Addinon i tamabhe assols {44, Hdin (3A01}
{Increase)/ Jececase montaogble assets undee development 2
Lgan gaven o nelaned pactios (92,50 (30,2480
Repaymenuof loan frum rebied pactes 53,000
Purchase of INveaHMUTE m dgs00ate: {874l A
Prancipal redemprion of Nan Convernible Debeoatares (NCLIs} 20,955
Purchase o Investments w mutsal funds and Mon Convertible Debenmiees fCs) 18,460,111
Tnropest rpcovvedd B pwn on mutwa] Funds Jiet) 21,56 7,149
Nei canh used in invesling sctiviiies {B} (8,86, 6} {1,75,28%)
t.  Conh Rows rom Hpancing uctiviies
PPrueccds from ssue of share apital 1,32% 180
Shatw apphcaton moncy recenid 235 -
Repayment of tong teom burriwmgs W3 {217
Prumeds [rom long fum borcuwangs 315000
Proqeds from shae leim borcowingy (et 4,53, 000 BT.9%
Hepayment of lease latalines (meludmg wieress on (ease Lablinies £ 669 {previous yoac & 8380 {5,6064) [EN. 1P4)
Interest paud on bormunngs (35,246} {49,148
Net cash flowa g d from [ g {C) 6,72, 7H) 75,008
Mot [ ngeease m cash 2od caal cquivalents (A+B+10) {178,168} (o8, 815)
Cash and cash vquivalents 21 begineing of the peaod 140,512 2,055
140,510 1,655
Cash and cash equwatents 1t cod uf the pood 195 53
Tazter Bank overdeafis at ond of the perod 3184 {66,609
12,352 (6E, by
Break up of cash and carh equivalonts
{a) Cash on band w bl
fap Draleriees warls banks
3 [y cuerent accuwns 16401 Sulr
{0} 1nn deposit dorounts 39 652
Less Daok overdrafis ar ond of the penad 3.3 {06699}
13,352 {M.lfgl_'_

Place: New el
Drate: 90 MNovember, 2033

For and on behatt of the Board of Directors of

Quint Digltal \Rnited

Parshotam Dass Agarwal

Chairman
DIN 00063017
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CLINT DIGTTAL LIMTTED [FORMERLY QUINT DIGITAL MEDIA LIMITED}

Notes

1

These standdjone financial results have bean prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principies of applicable indian Accounting
Standards {'{nd A5'} notified under the Companies Uindlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, as specified in section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and in terms of Regulation 33 of Securitles and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclgsures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The above un-audited stapdalone results for the quarter and half year ended September 30, 2023, were reviewed by the Audit Committee and have beep
approved by the Board of Directors at their maeting held on November 6, 2023. The statutery auditor has conducted a limited review of above financial
resuits and have expressed an unmodified report on the same.

The un-audited standalone financial results for the quarter and half year ended September 30, 2023 are available on the website of the Company
{www.quintdigitalmedia.com) and an stock exchange website [www.bseindia.com).

On completion of vasting geriod far Stock Options granted pursuant to the QDML ESOP Plan, the Company has received applicatton for 58,500 stack
options. The Board of Directors in thelr meeting held on April 10, 2023, approved the allotment of 58,500 equity shares of the Company having face vatue
of Rs 10 at the issue price of R5.14.90.

Nominatian and Remuneration Committee {"NRC") of the Company in their meeting held on May 3, 2023, considered and approved tha grant of 1,10,000)
stock options at an Exercise Price of Rs. 108/~ on such terms and conditlons of the grant are set forth in the Quint Digital Limited Employea Stock Option
Plan 2020 {"QDML E50F Plan 2024"),

On rampletion of vesting period for Stock Options granted pursuant to the QDML ESOP Plan, the Company has received application for 44,800 stock
options, The Board of Directors vide a resolution passed by way of circulation dated July 10, 2023, approved the allotment of 32,000 equity shares and
12,800 eguity shares of the Company having face value of Rs, 10 each at the Issue price of Rs, 14,90 and Rs. 66 respectively.

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on August 14, 2023 approved the following matters, which has been approved by the member of the Company
at 38th Annual General Meeting held on September 79, 2023 subject to necessary compliances with the relevant provisions of the Companies act, 2013
and regulations laid down by the SEBI:

a) Formatian of a joint venture company proposed 1a ke engaged In the field of artificial intelligence.
b} Capital raising by way af lssuance of equity shares and/ar equity linked securitles by way of Qualified Institutions Placement {"QIP").

These matters da not have any impact on the unaudited quarterly results for the quarter and half year ended September 30, 2023,

The Board of Directors of the Company, at its meeting on August 19, 2023, has considered and appraved the Scheme of Arrangement amongst the Quint
Dightal Limited (Transferee Company/QDML) and Quintillion Media Limited, a wholly owned subsidlary (Transferor Company/QML) and their respective
shargholders and creditors pursuant to the provisions of sections 230 to 232, Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, This
Scheme sesks to undertake 2n |al, Amalgamation [merger by way of absorption) of QML on a going concern basis, with that of QOML, being 100% holding|
company of OML; and {b} Reduction of capital of QDML in the manner set out In this Scheme. The Scheme is subject to the appraval from the
sharetolders, credltors, various regulatory authgrities and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prascribed or imposed hy the National
Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi or by other regulatory authotities.

The Company had avalled certain certification services from consultants and paid fee to authorities amounting to Rs. 1,235 thousands in pursuance of
sbove mentioned Scheme, These expenses are disclosed as an exceptional itern during the quanter and half year ended September 30, 2023.

Pursuant to the Memerandum of Understanding dated August 14, 20232, the Company and |ts materfal subsidiaries viz. Quintilllon Media Limited {"QML")
and Quintillion Business Medta Limited {"QBM"}, have signed the Share Purchase Agreement dated November 1, 2023 {"SPA"), with AMG Media Metworks
Limited ("AMG"}, 2 wholly owned subsidiary of Adanl Enterprises Limited, whereby QML has agreed to sell 132,916,041 equity shares representing its
stake of 51% (fifty-ore per cent) sharehalding in QBM on a fully diluted basls, for 2 consideration of Rs, 524,509 thousand to AMG, on such terms ang
conditions as specified thera in. The said divesiment is subject ta completion of conditions precedent w closing as stated in the SPA with 2 long stop date
of 60 days from the date of SPA. The aforesaid transaction will lead to a lass of control by the Group in QBM, This matter does not have any impact on the
unaudited guarterly resuits for the quarter and half year ended September 30, 2023,

i0

During the guaiter and half year ended September 30, 2623, the Company and News Laundry Media Private Limited has infused additional capital of Rs.
8,740 thousand and Rs. 9,500 thousand, respectively, in Spunklane Media Private Limited. The said capital infusion has not ted to any change/ dilution of
Company's shareholding in Spunkiane Media Private Limited.

11

the members of the Company 3t 38th Annual General Meeting held on September 29, 2023, approved the appointment of Mr. Raghav Baht (DiN:
00015280} and Mr. Mohan Lal Jain (DIN: 00063240}, liable ta retire by rotation and being eligible for re-appointment.

12

The members of the Company at 38th Annual General Meeting held on September 29, 2023, approved re-appolntment of Mr. Parshotam Dass Agarwal
IDIN: 00063017} and Mr, Sanjeev Krishana Sharma [DIN: 0D057601) as the ‘Non-Executive- Independent Directors’ not lizble to retire by rotation, for a
second term of flye consecutive years.
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13

The members of the Company at 38th Annual General Meeting held on September 29, 2023, approved increase in the Authorized Share Capital of the
Company from existing A5, 500,000 thousand divided ints 5,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs, 10 to Rs. 800,000 thousand divided into B.00,00,000 equity
shares of As. 10,

14

Cn completion of vesting period for Stock Options granted pursuant to the QDML ESOP Plan, the Company has received application for 12,700 stock
options. The Board of Directors vide a resolution passed by way of circulation dated Qctober 10, 2023, approved the allotment of 12,000 equity shares and
700 equity shares of the Company having face value of Rs. 10 each at the Issue price of Rs. 14.90 and Rs. 66 respectively,

15

Basic and diluted earning per share for the quarter ended September 30, 2022 and year to date ended September 30, 2022 have been retrospectively
adjusted for the bonus element 1n respect of the Righls 1ssue made during the year ended March 31, 2023.

16

The amended Object clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Campany has been duly approved by Registrar of Companies, Delhl w.e.f. October
16, 2023. The amendment in the Object Clavse of the Memorandum of Assariation of the Company is not pursuant ta the change in line of business of the
Company. Its an expansion of existing objects and the scope of the business of the Company,

Further the new name {i.e. Quint Digital Limlted] has been duly approved by the Registrar of Companies, Belhi w.e.f, October 25, 2033, The application for
name thange has also heen duly fled with the BSE Limited which is pending for dispasal,

Since the new name is Rot consequent to new line of buslness, therefore the distlosure of net sales of income, expenditute and net profit or lass atter tax
flgures pertaining to the sald new line of business are not required to be given in the financial results

i7

In ine with provisions of Ind AS 108-Operating segments, the Company is engaged in media operations for its customers in India and overseas which
constitute single reportable business segment by the Chief Operating Decision Maker,

18

Previous period's / year's figures has been regrouped and/ or reclassed wherever necessary o confirm to the current pericd’s groupings and
classifications. The impact of such regroupingf reclassification |s not material to the financial results.

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors of

Quint Digital Limited

\ s Pt S _)
Parshotam Dass Agarwa
Place: New Delhi Chairman

Date: 06 November 2023 N 00063017
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passed by circulation are required to be noted at the subsequent Meeting along with
details thereof with dissent or abstention, if any.

Accordingly, the following resolution passed through circular, were placed befare the
Board for noting:

CIRCULAR RESOLUTION NO. 03/2023-24 JULY 10, 2023

Background and facts:

It is hereby informed that the Board of Directors in their meeting held on November 14,
2021 and Members of the Company vide postal ballot on January 16, 2021, approved the
QDML ESOP Plan 2020 for employees of the Company including its holding/ subsidiary
companies,

The Nomination and the Remuneration Committee of the Company viz. designated as the
Compensation Committee for the purpose of the QDML ESOP Plan 2020, vida its meetings
dated January 29, 2021 and June 13, 2022 had granted 6,45,000 (Originally 3,22,500 Stock
Options, post the Bonus Issue in the ratic of 1;1 became 6,45,000} and 940,000 Stock
Options respectively to the eligible employees and on such terms and conditions of the
grant are set forth in the QDML ESOP Plan 2020,

It is further informeg that pursuant to the Compensation Committee approval dated April
11, 2023, for acceleration of the vesting period of all unvested options granted on January
29, 2021 to Ms. Monica Sarup and Mr. Rohit Khanna, aforesaid unvested options granted
has been vested.

Further, it is informed that the vesting period of the first tranch of the ESOPs granted on
June 13, 2022, has been completed. Accordingly, on completion of the vesting period of the
first tranch, the Company has received applications from the ESOP holders.

Decision/ Approval requested:

The said circular resolution was approved by the majority of the Directors on Jjuly
10, 2023, -

DRAFT RESOLUTION NO. 03/2023-24: CONSIDERED AND APPROVED THE ALLOTMENT OF
44,800 EQUITY SHARES PURSUANT TO EXERCISE OF ESOP OPTIONS BY THE EMPLOYEE OF
THE COMPANY UNDER QDML ESOP PLAN 2020

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 39, 62 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder {including any
statutory meodification{s) or re-enactment therecf for the time being in force),
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, the Securities and Exchange
Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 and Circular No.
CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/2/2015 dated lune 15, 2015 issued by 5EB) [collectively referred to
as “SBEB Regulations”), Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 7015, as amended (the “LODR Regulations”} and
any other rules / regulations/guidelines, if any, prescribed by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India ("SEBI”}, any special or general order and subject to the approvalis),
consent(s), permission(s) and/or sanction{s}, if any, of the appropriate authorities,
institutions or bodies, including the relevant stock exchanges, as may be required and
subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by any of them while granting any such
approval(s), consent{s}, permission(s) and/or sanction{s) and which may be regquired, the
resolution passed by the shareholders of the Company on January 16, 2021 and upan
exercise of ESOP options by the employees of the Company, the consent of the Board be
and is hereby accorded for the allotment of aggregate 44,800 equity shares of the Company
having face vaiue of Rs. 10 {Rupees Ten anly) to the following employees in below manner.
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Date: \}. 992023
Place: De \\A:l

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision{s) of Regulation 24 and other applicable
Regulations, if any, of the Securities and Exchange Board of tndia {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements} Regulations, 2015, as amended, (“Listing Regulations”) and
provisions of Section 110, 180 {1)}{a), to the extent relevant and applicable, and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules thereunder, as
amended, {“Act”}, and subject to any other approval of statutary/ competent authority, if
any, and to the extent necessary, and such other approvals, permissions and sanctions as
may be required, subject to the approval of the Members of the Company, consent of the
Board be and is hereby accorded for the proposed sale of remaining 51% equity stake in
Quintillion Business Media Limited (“QBML"), a step down material subsidiary of the
Company, held by Quintillion Media Limited {"QML"}, a material wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company to AMG Media Networks Limited.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board (hereinafter referred to as 'the Board’ which term
shall be deemed to include, unless the context otherwise requires, any Committee which
the Board may have constituted or hereinafter constitute or any officer{s) authorised by
the Board to exercise the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution) or any
officerfexecutive/representative and/or any other person so authorized by the Board,
including the Company Secretary be and are hereby severally authorized to agree, accept,
and finalize all such terms, condition(s}, modification(s) and alteration(s} of the Share
Purchase Agreement and/ or any other transaction documents and finalize and execute
all such agreements, deeds, documents and writings in its absolute discretion.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or any officer/executive/representative and/or any
other person so authorized by the Board, including the Company Secretary be angd are
hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things including
delegation of all or any of the powers herein conferred, to any Director or any Officer(s) /
Authorized Representative(s) and take all such steps and actions, execute all such deeds,
documents and writings and also give such directions and delegations, as it may in ils
absolute discretion deem fit, to give effect to the above resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board or any officer/ executive/
represeriative and/ or any other persen so authorized by the Board, including the
Company Secretary, severally in connection with any matter referred to or contemplated
in the foregoing resolution, be and are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all
respects by the Members.”

VOTE OF THANKS

There being no other business, the meeting concluded at 6:30 PM with vote of thanks to
the chair

Chairman

Entered on: 14.4,%-202 3

-

/
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Chartcred Accountants

301, 3rd Fleor, Park Vicw DMaza, Plot No. 9, LSC-3, Sector-6, Dwarka, New Dethi - 110075
Tel: 011-47008956, E-mail: asdjassociates@gmail.com

TO WHOMSOLEVER IT MAY CONCERN q 22

We, M/s ASDJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.: 033477N) have examined and
verified the books of accounts, including statutory and other relevant records of Quint Digital Limited
(“QDL" or “Transferee Company” or “Company™), having its registered office at 403, Prabhat Kiran, 17
Rajendra Place, New Delhi-1 10008.

On the basis of such verification and explanation given to us, we, the undersigned, do hereby certify the
shareholding pattern of the Company as on April 12, 2024,

Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on April 12, 2024, is as follows:

' 5. No, ‘ Name of the Shareholder* | No. of Shares Sharehelding {in %}
A. Promoter and Promoter Group
1. Raghav Bahl 1,38,60,426 29.41%
2. Ritu Kapur 78,71,171 16.70%
3. Mohan Lal Jain 3942100 8.36%
4 RB Diversified Private Limited 35,21,124 7.47%
Sub-Total (A} 2,91,94,821 61.94%
B. Public Sharehglders !
1. | Public Shareholders 1.79.41,187 38.06% |
Sub-Total (B) 1,79,41,187 38.06% f
|
l Total (A + B) 4,71,36,008 160% {

*The shareholding pattern of the Company includes the following shareholders under the category of
"Public Shareholders’ to whom the Company has approved and issued 43,200 equity shares on April 4,
2024, pursunnt to the Quint Digital Limited ESOP Plan 2020. As on April 12, 2024, the details of these
shareholders have not been updated under the records of the depositories as the corporate action forms were
in process.

BSE Limited has granted the listing/ trading approval [or 112 abovementioned 43,200 equity shares on April
16, 2024,

S. No. Name of Shareholder No. of Shares Shareholding (in %)
i. Lachem Mendarawa Durjey 5,000 0.01%
2. Divya Talwar 5,000 0.01%
3 Tridip Kanti Mandal 5,000 0.01%
4. Piyush Jain 12.000 0.03% |
5. Vivek Agarwal 5.000 0.01% ',
6 Devika Dayal 10.000 0.02%
7. Priyanka Jha 0.003%




Y23

This certificate is issued at the nequest of the Company for the purpose of onward submission to the
National Company Law Tribunal (*“NCLT") and other regulatory authorities in relation to the propased
merger of Quintillion Media Limited, Transferor Company with QDL, Transferee Company and should not
be used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

For ASDJ & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Ramictratian WA - 013477

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17 April 2024



ASDJ & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

301, 3rd LFloor, Park View Plaza, Plot No. 9, LSC-3, Scclor-6, Dwiuka, New Delhi - 110075
Tel : 011-47008956, E-mail : asdjassociates @ gmail.com

ANNEXURE A-19 L12t'

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We, M/s ASDJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.: 033477N) have
examined and verified the books of accounts, including statutory and other relevant records of Quint
Digital Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee Company” or “Company”), having its registered office at
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110008.

On the basis of such verification and explanation given to us, we, the undersigned, do hereby certify
the list of Secured Creditors of the Company and the outstanding balance of Secured Creditors as on

April 12,2024.

List of Secured Creditors of the Company as on April 12, 2024, is as follows:

S. No. Name and Address of the Secured Creditor Amount (INR)

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited
l. 27BKC, C 27, G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, 35,39,30,795.83
Bandra, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India — 400051

360 One Prime Limited
2. 360 One Centre, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, 11,07,39,253.00
Lower Parel, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India — 400013

Barclays Bank PLC
3. 1st Floor, Eros Corporate Tower, Nehru Place, New 2,00,55,890.00
Delhi, India - 110019

Barclays Investments & Loans (India) Private
Limited
4, Nirlon Knowledge Park, Level 9, Block B-6, Off 1,00,20,67,161.00
Western Express Highway, Goregaon, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India — 400063

Credit Suisse Finance (India) Private Limited
9th Floor, Ceejay House, Plot F, Shivsagar Estate,

> Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai, 40,25,95,685.00
Maharashtra, India — 400018
Deutsche Investments India Private Limited
Block B-1, Nirlon Knowledge Park, Western Express
6 Highway, Goregaon, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India — 11,28,38,425.00
400063
Total 2,00,22,27,209.83

This certificate is issued at the request of the Company for the purpose of onward submission to the
National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT”) and other regulatory authorities in relation to the
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proposed merger of Quintillion Media Limited, Transferor Company with QDL, Transferee Company
and should not be used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

For ASDJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 033477N

Abhishek Sinha

Partner

Membership No.: 504550

UDIN; 24504550BKCKMQ1 Ly

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17 April 2024
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VERIFICATION

Verified at New Delhi on this 12" day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are true
and correct, that no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

Date: 127 April 2024 DEPONENT
Place: New Delhi For36¢~ — ' ~° = '

Authorised Signatory
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
NEW DELHI BENCH

COMPANY APPLICATION NO OF 2024

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or
“Transferee Company”’) and their respective shareholders

and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi — 110 008 }
...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
Quint Digital Limited, }

a company incorporated under the provisions of  }
Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi — 110 008 !

Restricted - External
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...... Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company

AFFIDAVIT

I, Raman Sachdeva, son of Joginder Kumar Sachdeva, aged about 41 years and residing at J-5/15,
Krishan Nagar, Delhi - 110051, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

1.

| submit that, | am the Authorized Signatory of Barclays Investments & Loans (India) Private
Limited (*Company™) and duly authorized and coimpetent to affirm affidavits for and on
behalf of the Company. by virtue of a resolution dated 09" February 2024 passed by the Board
of Directors (“Board”) of the Company. | further submit that I am well conversant with the
facts and circumstances of the present case and as such am able to depose the following.

I submit that the Company is a secured creditor of Quint Digital Limited as on 12" April 2024.

I submit that, the Company has received a copy of the Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (*QML" or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital 1.imited
("QDLY or “Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors vide e-
mail dated 31% March 2024 from Mr. Vivek Agarwal (the “Scheme”)} and has gone through
and understood the same.

1 submit that, the Company fully supports and has conveyed its consent to the said Scheme and
any rnodilication that may be made therein hy the National Company Law Tribunal, New Dethi
Bench whilst sanctioning the Scheme and every step that may be taken by the Transferce
Company, its directors or authorized representatives for implementation of the said Scheme
under Sections 230-232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

I submit that, the Company hereby gives its consent to dispense with the requirement of
convening of any meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Transferee Company for the purpose
of considering and approving the Scheme since the Company is fully supportiv- -“*"- --
Scheme and its implementation.

Date: 15'% April 2024 DEPONENT
Place: New Delhi Raman Sachdeva

Restricted - External
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VERIFICATION

Verified at New Delhi on this 15" day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are true
and correct, that no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

Date: 15" April 2024 DEP{
Place: New Delhi Raman Sachdeva

Restricted - External






& BARCLAYS
BARCLAYS INVESTMENTS & LOANS (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED q 49

Regd. Office; Nirlon Knowledge Pork, Leve! 9, Block B-6, Off Western Express Highway, Goregaon (E), Mumbar — 400 063
CIN: US3030MHI1937FTC291 521 § Website ww w barelay s indibl 1 E-mml hililcompliance: 2 baretaysenpitat com
Tel; +91 22 51754000 | Fax: +91 22 61754099

. to sign, verify and file notices, plaints, written statements, vakalatnamas, affidavits, applications,
petitions, appeals, deeds, pleadings or any other documents, as may be required in the course of
judicial/tax proceedings including proceedings before arbitral tribunals, as approved by Legal
team, and to represent the Company in connection with Direct or Indirect tax matters or other
legal proceedings filed by or against the Company or in which the Company is or may be a party or
to implead the Company in any proceeding to protect its interest, whether the Company is acting
for itself and/or as Constituted Attorney of any one or more institutions/banks.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the common seal of the Company, if required, be affixed to the above-
mentioned documents, in the presence of any one Director and any one of the following namely; the
Company Secretary or the Chief Compliance Officer, who shall sign the same in token thereof.”

For Barclays investments & Loans (India) Private Limited
r GUpta l?’:;i.‘l..‘ *DS‘_;-O‘

MNoopur Gupta

Company Secretary

Membership No.: A27413
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In the matier of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or
“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders

and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi— 110 008 1
...... First Applicant Company /
Trausferor Company
Quint Digital Limited, }

a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place i
New Nelthi 110 nng }
...... Second Applicant Company /
Transferee Company
AFFIDAVIT

We, Amit Arora (age 45 years, s/o Mr. K.L. Arora, resident of Delhi, India), and Aman Vig (age 43
years, s/o Mr. Vipel Vig, resident of Delhi, India) the authorized signatories of Credit Suisse Finance
(India) Private Limited, having office address at

)

P
?
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9" Floor, Ceejay House, Plot F, Shivsagar Estate, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400018,
India, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

1.  We submit that, we are the authorized signatories of Credit Suisse Finance (India) Private
Limited (“Creditor”) and duly authorized and competent to affirm this affidavit for and on
behalf of the Creditor, by virtue of a resolution dated 31% October, 2023 passed by the board
of directors {*"Board”™) of the Creditor. We further submit that we are weil conversant with the
facts and circumstances of the present case and as such are able to depose the following.

2.  The Creditor is a secured creditor of Quint Digital Limited, the Transferee Company. The
Transferee Company has been sanctioned a term loan facility of Rs. 50,00,00,000/- (Indian
Rupees Fifty Crores only) (“Facility”) by the Creditor pursuant to a master facility agreement
dated 28 April, 2023 executed between the Creditor and the Transferee Company and as on
April 12, 2024, an amount of Rs. 40,25,95,685/- (Rupees Forty Crore Twenty Five Lakhs
Ninety Five Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Five Only) is outstanding (Principal + Interest)
under the Facility. The Facility is secured by pledge over certain securities, created by
Quintillion Media Limited (the Transferor Company) and Quint Digital Limited (the
Transferee Company), pursuant to a master pledge agreement dated 28 April, 2023 executed
by Transferor Company and Transferee Company in favour of security agent of the Creditor.

3. We say that the Creditor has perused the scheme of arrangement between the Transferor

Company and the Transferee Company, for amalgamation (by way of absorption) of Transferor
Company with the Transferee Company and reduction of capital of the Transferee Company,
with effect from the appointed date (the “Scheme™). As part of the Scheme, the Facility, and
all assets and properties of the Transferor Company (which includes the assets over which
charge/pledge has been created by the Transferor Company as security for the Facility) shall
stand transferred and vested in favour of the Transferee Company. We state that a certified
copy of the Scheme has been provided to the Creditor on March 31, 2024, and subject to
compliance with the terms mentioned in paragraph 4 below, the Creditor gives its consent to
the proposed Scheme and also conveys no-objection to the proposed Scheme in its capacity of
creditor of Transferee Company.

~  We say that the Transferor Company and Transferee Company have executed an undertaking

ted \S &ﬁl 3y in favour of the Creditor (“Undertaking”), inter alia, undertaking and
conlirming that the Creditor has the sole discretion to release/refrain from releasing their
charge/security over the assets of Transferor Company over which pledge/charge has been
created and any release of such pledged/charged assets shall be subject to the Transferor
Company and Transferee Company complying with the terms and conditions stipulated by the
Creditor to the satistaction of the Creditor. We submit that the consent of the Creditor for the
Scheme is strictly subject to the compliance of the tenms of the Undentaking (by Transferor
Company and Transferee Company) to the satisfaction of the Creditor,

5. We submit that, the Creditor hereby gives its consent to dispense with the requirement of

convening of any meeting of the secured creditors including receiving the notices of meeting
or publication of notice in newspap-—— -©*-- "=~ Tampany for the purpose of
considering and approving the Schem wided its consent by way of
this affidavit (as detailed in above par h consent shall be subject to
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any contrary instructions/directions by this Hon’ble NCLT in relation to meeting of secured

creditors.

Date: 15-04-2024
Place: Delhi

DEPONENT
For Credit Suisse Finance (India) Private
Limited

- r~<

h

(Authorised signatory)

(‘}uﬁorise signatory)

L

VERIFICATION

Verified at New Delhi on this 15 day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are true
and correct, that no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

Date: 15-04-2024
Place: Delhi

DEPONENT

For Credit Suisse Finance (India) Private
Limited

A

{Autnorised signétory)

,J'/
yﬁy@natow)




CREDIT SUISSE FINANCE {INDIA} PRIVATE LIMITED
CREDIT SUISSE W P U 1 22 by 9777
Flot F, Shwsagar Estate Fax +81 22 GTT? 3T

Dr. Annie Basant Road. Worle  www.credit-suisse.com

Mumbar 200 018. India L' : 3

A UBS Graup Company
CERTIRED TRUE COPY OF RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF CREDIT SUISSE FINANCE (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED (“COMPANY") AT THEIR
MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, 31 OCTOBER 2023 AT MEETING ROOM GWALIOR,
9TH FLOOR, CEEJAY HOUSE, WORLI, MUMBAI - 400 018

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of resolution approved by the Board of Directors on July
31, 2023, in relation to the authority for execution of various documents/agreements in relation
1o the business activities of the Company:

a)  any one from Group A listed below jointly with any one from Group B listed below be and
are hereby authorized to sign and execute all contracts, deeds, agreements, forms, writings
and/or any other document as may be required from time to time, including but not restricied
to terms sheei(s), mandate letter(s), facility agreement(s)/letter(s), piedge agreement(s),
hypothecation agreementi(s), indemnity letter(s), confidentiality agreement(s), etc., in relation to
the business activities of the Company;

Group A Group B
Mr. Aditya Goenka Mr. Puneet Matta
Mr. Prateek Rastogi Mr. Ravinder Singh
Mr. Kabir Malkani Mr. Partha Pratim Basu
IMr. Rahul Agarwal Mr. Suveer Modi
Mr. Vijay Shah Ms. Sapna Bhawnani
Mr. Sandipan Roy pMr. Sreekanth Narayan
IMr‘ Amit Arora Mr, Athul Laji

r. Gaurav Khadgawat Mr, Girish Inder Singh Virk
Mr. Tanmay Kumar fMr. Aman Vig
Mr. Brijesh Majali
Mr. Sudipto Sinha
Mr, Honey Khemani

(hereinafter collectively referrec
Signatories™

b)  1he aforesaid Authorized Signatories, acting in the manner specifi

are hereby authority to do all acts, deeds, things as may be required to be OndertaRen in
furtherance of this resolution including to negotiate, approve, modify and finalise the terms and
conditions with the counterparty{ies) in relation to the business activities of the Company;

c) all acts, deeds and things done by the aforesaid Authorized Signatories in refation to the

business activities of the Company, from time to time, be and are hereby approved, confirmed
and ratified;

CiN U74140MH1851PTCIS3510




CREDIT SU|SSE‘\“
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Authorized Signatories and in accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Association of
the Company;

1) a copy of this Resolution duly certified by any Director of the Company, Mr, Somanathan
Viswanathan, Company Secretary or Ms. Shilpa Kaushik, authorized signatory, be submitted to

the concemed authorities / entity{ies) / person and they be requested to rely upon the authority
of the same.”

FOR CREDIT SUISSE FINANCE (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED

Q_r\)v,,(\-rw . .‘)‘a

DIRECTOR
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
NEW DELHI BENCH

COMPANY APPLICATION NO OF 2024

[n the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or
“Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders

and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, H

a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }

New Delhi — 110 008 }
\pplicant Company /
‘ransferor Company

Quint Digital Limited,

a company incorporated under the provisions

Companies Act, 1956 having its registered of

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place

New Delhi — 110 008
\pplicant Company /

Transferee Company
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AFFIDAVIT
We, Mr, Bhadresh N Chhaya and Mr. Upendra P Thakkar, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare
as under:
1. We hereby submit that, We are the Authorized Signatory of Deutsche Investments India

Private Limited (“Company™) and duly authorized and competent to affirm this altidavit for
and on behalf of the Company. by virtue of a Power of Attomey dated 27 March 2023
approved by the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Company. We further submit that We
are well conversant with the facts and circumstances of the present case and as such we are
able to depose the following.

We hereby submit that the Company is a secured creditor of Quint Digital Limited as on 12¥"
April 2024

We hereby submit that, the Company has received a copy of the Scheme of Arrangement
between Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company™) and Quint Digital
Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee Company™) and their respective shareholders and creditors
(“Scheme™) and has gone through and understood the same.

We hereby submit that, the Company fully supports and has conveyed its consent to the said
Scheme and any modification that may be made therein by the Transferee Company. its
directors or authorized representatives and/ or National Company Law Tribunal. New Delhi
Bench whilst sanctioning the Scheme and every step that may be taken by the Transferee
Company, its directors or authorized representatives for implementation of the said Scheme
under Sections 230-232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013,

We hereby submit that, the Company hereby gives its consent to dispense with the requirement
of convening of any meeting of the Secured Creditors of the Transferee Coimpany for the
purpose of considering and approving the Scheme since the Company is fully supportive of
the said Scheme and its implementation.

We hereby submit that, the Company hereby waives its right to receive notices of any meeting
of Secured Creditors ol the Transferee Company and procecdings before the National
Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench in relation to the Scheme and further consents to
dispense with the requirement of issuance and publication of notice and advertisement of the
said notice in newspapers in relation the aforesaid meetings.

Date: 12 April 2024 DEP(}N-E\NT

Deusteche i
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VERIFICATION

Verified at New Delhi on this 12 day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are true
and correct, that no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

Date: 12" April 2024
Place: New Delhi Deustche
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i:} W KNOW YOU ALL AND THESE PRESENTS WITNESS that WE, (1)
5«;;«.. ANU-S SHARMA and (2) ANJALLEE PAATIL do hereby also appoint.
nominate and constitute (a) Vinay Bajpai, {b) Bhadresh Chhaya, (c) Upendra

Thakkar, (d} Aakash Shetty, (e} Roopkumar Uppala, (f) Kanhucharan Sabat,
(2) Anand Maniyan, (h) Abhinay Chikne and (i) Vishalaxmi Shetty hereinafter

called "The Attorneys™ to be our true and lawful Attorneys for the “Company™ and

on our behalf do perform and execute the following acts and things:

tn

W

TO SIGN/ EXECUTE/AUTHENTICATE all agreements, contracts,
documents. deeds. writings to be exercised on behalf of the Company.

{a) TO OPEN/OPERATE/CLOSE Bank accounts. Cusiody accounts,
Demat Accounts and Trading Accounts etc.. with an approved bank,
custodian or empanelled broker in the name of the Company

(b} TO ISSUE instructions for change in the operating authority, closure of
such accounts etc,

TO OPEN/OPERATE/CLOSE Clients” Bank accounts. Custody / Demat
accounts and Trading accounts with an approved bank, custodian or
empanelled broker. as may be required. on the basis of a Power of Attorney
given by the client in favour of the Company.

TO INITIATE AND APPROVE various reports and returns to be filed
before the relevant authorities. including income tax returns.

TO REPRESENT the Company betore various regulatory authorities.

TO SIGN / EXECUTE / AUTHENTICATE letler of intents. contracts.
leave & license agreements and lease agreements and execute the same and
lodge the same for registration with the concerned office of the Sub -
Registrar and admit executtion thereof.

TO EFFECT or maintain registration of the Company with any government
department, regulalor. office, agency or other authority in India and keep
such registers and accounts and to make such returns and render all such
particulars as required by the regulations of any government or authority in

India. which the Company ought to keep or render or make.

-
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Chartered Accountants

401, 3rd Floor, Park View Plaza, Plot No. 9, LSC-3, Sector-6, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110075

Tel: 011-47008956, E-mail: asdjassociates@gmail.com

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

L€l

We, M/s ASDJ & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.: 033477N) have
examined and verified the books of accounts, including statutory and other relevant records of Quint
Digitai Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee Company” or “Company™), having its registered office at
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place, New Delhi-110008.

On the basis of such verification and explanation given to us, we, the undersigned, do hereby certify
the list of Unsecured Creditors of the Company and the outstanding balance of Unsecured Creditors as
on April 12,2024,

List of Unsecured Creditors of the Company as on April 12, 2024, is as follows:

S. No.

Name and Address of the Unsecured Creditor

Amount (INR)

RB Diversified Private Limited
301/401, Aquamarine , Plot number 273 -B, Carter
Road, Bandra West, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India —

400050

34,64,61,577

‘I'-J

Quintype Technologies India Limited
#29, 3rd Fioor, Old Airport Road, Opp. Kemp Fort,
Murgesh, Palya, Bangalore, Karnataka, India -
560017

10,09,800

ASDJ & Associates
301, 3rd Floor, Park View Plaza, Plot No. 9, LSC-3,
Sector-6, Dwarka, New Delhi - 110075

3,45,942

]

Buzzworx
-121/239 Nacharam, Hyderabad, 500076, Telangana

19.36,905

Priyanka Gupta
Flat No. 202, B- Block, Gokul Regency, Near
Nathani Compound, Shyam Nagar, Raipur-492001
Chhattisgarh

8,39,715

Anida Seevagamee Ramsamy
60, Church Road. Hayes, Middlesex, United
Kingdom, UB32LL

6,732

Ashraf Nehal
Middlesex University, Wood Green Halls, Brabant,
Road, London, N22 6UZ

9,583

Gauray Pakharel
New Baneshor, Kathunandu, Nepa)

3,200

Nabanita Sircar
8 Kings Court, London, UK

16,675

10,

Tanya Nagpal
1 Elias Place, London. SW81NN United Kingdom

6,670




(&S

ChartBeat INC
i . 826 Broadway, 6th Floor, New York 1003 UJSA 2,18.854
Echobox Lid
12. Gth Floor, 107 Cheapside London, EC2V 6DN United 1,50,071
Kingdom
Total 35,10,05,724

We further confirm and certify that the above list of Unsecured Creditors includes all the unsecured
loans, trade creditors, sundry creditors and other current liabilities of the Company, as the case may be,
and excludes provisions and statutory dues.

This certificate is issued at the request of the Company for the purpose of onward submission to the
National Company Law Tribunal (“NCLT™) and other regulatory authorities in relation to the
proposed merger of Quintillion Media Limited, Transferor Company with QDL, Transferee Company
and should not be used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

For ASDJ & Associates
Chartered Accountants

F:m D anmirdwntimen BTa « 3T ATINT

4

[Yl\.rlllul—'lollll} PN AT

UDIN: 24504550BKCKMN7931

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17 April 2024






BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,

NEW DELHI BENCH q ‘a‘

COMPANY APPLICATION NO OF 2024

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the maiter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement hetween
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or *Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or
“I'ransferee Company”) and their respective shareholders

and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi — 110 008 }
...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
Quint Digital Limited, }

a company incorporated under the provisions of }
Companies Act, [956 having its registered office at }
403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi — 110 008
...... Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Raghav Bahl, son of Mr. Pran Nath Bahl, aged about 63 years and residing at Apartment No KCB
012, 12th Floor, Tower B, DLF Kings Court, W Block, Greater Kailash 2, South Delhi- 110048, do
hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

1.

I submit that, T am the Authorized Signatory of RB Diversified Private Limited (“Company”)
and duly authorized and competent to affinn this affidavit for and on behalf of the Company,
by virtue of a resolution dated April 10, 2024, passed by the Board of Directors (“Board”) of
the Company. I further submit that I am well conversant with the facts and circumstances of
the present case and as such am able to depose the following.

I submit that the Company is an unsecured creditor of Quint Digital Limited as on April 12,
2024,

I submit that, the Company has received a copy of the Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital Limited
(“QDL” or “Transferee Company”) and their respective shareholders and creditors
(“Scheme”) and has gone through and understood the same.

I submit that, the Company fully supports and has conveyed its consent to the said Scheme and
any modification that may be made therein by the Transferee Company, its directors or
authorized representatives and/ or National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench whilst
sanctioning the Scheme and every step that may be taken by the Transferee Company, its
directors or authorized representatives for implementation of the said Scheme under Sections
230-232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

I submit that, the Company hereby gives its consent to dispense with the requirement of
convening of any meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company and to
dispense with the requirement of issuance and publication of notice and advertisement of said
notice in newspapers for the purpose of considering and approving the Scheme since the
Company is fully supportive of the said Scheme and its implementation.

Date: [
Place: New Delhi Raghav Bahl



YERIFICATION ng

Verified at New Delhi on this day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit are
true and correct, that no part of it is false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

Date: T
Place: new pelni Raghav Bahl



RB DIVERSIFIED PRIVATE LIMITED {30
(Formerly known as RB Investments Private Limited)
CIN - U74120MH2006PTC273542
Regd. Office: 301/401, Aquamarine, Plot no 273 — B, Carter Road Bandra West Mumbai
400050 (Maharashtra)
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CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
("BOARD") OF RB DIVERSIFIED PRIVATE LIMITED {"COMPANY”}) HELD ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 10,
2024, AT 12:00 P.M. AT CARNOUSTIE’S BUILDING, PLOT NO. 1, 9TH FLOOR, SECTOR — 16A, FILM CITY,
NOIDA - 201301

APPROVAL TO THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN QUINTILLION MEDIA LIMITED AND QUINT
DIGITAL LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS {“SCHEME"})

“RESOLVED THAT the Company, as an unsecured creditor of Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee
Company”) accord unconditional consent to the Scheme of Arrangement proposed for the
amalgamation (by way of absorption) of the Quintillion Media Limited {("QML" or “Transferor
Company”) with and into the Transferee Company and reduction of capital of the Transferee Company
in the manner set out in the Scheme pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or
re-enactments or amendments thereof) and the rules made thereunder ("Act") and other applicable
faws, as approved by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company and every step, which may be
taken by the Company, its directors or authorized representatives for implementation of the said
Scheme,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company also agrees with the decision of the Board of Directors of
Transferee Company to seek dispensation from holding the meeting of the unsecured creditors under
Section 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Act from the National Company Law Tribunal,
New Delhi Bench (“NCLT”) or such other competent authority, as may be applicable, and confirms that
the Company hereby agrees to dispense with the requirement for holding the meeting of unsecured
creditors of the Transferee Company for the purpose of considering and sanctioning the said Scheme
and the Company would have no objection if it is so dispensed by the NCLT or such other competent
authotity, as may be applicable.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aforesaid resolutions be treated as the consent and agreement of the
Company to the said Scheme and any modification that may be made therein by the Board of Directors
of the Transferee Company or the NCLT or such other competent authority, as may be applicable whilst
sanctioning the said Scheme.,

RESOLVED THAT any Director of the Company are hereby authorized to sign, execute and deliver on
behalf of the Company any affidavits, applications, forms, no-objection certificates or any other
documents as may be required to be filed with the NCLT or any other regulatory authority for the
purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid consent and agreement of the Cormpany.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Transferee
Company is not dispensed by the NCLT and the said meeting is ordered to be convened, then any



RB DIVERSIFIED PRIVATE LIMITED ‘ a )

(Formerly known as RB Investments Private Limited)
CIN - U74120MH2006PTC273542
Regd. Office: 301/401, Aquamarine, Plot na 273 — B, Carter Road Bandra West Mumbai —
400050 (Maharashtra)
Email 1d — pratosh.mittal@gmail.com

Director of the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized pursuant to the relevant provisions of
the Act to act as the representative of the Company at the meeting of the unsecured creditors of the
Transferee Company as ordered by the NCLT and be and are hereby severally entitled to do all such acts
and exercise all such rights and powers including the right to vote on the resolutions at the said meeting
(also including the right to vote by proxy) for and on behalf of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company, is hereby authorized to sign any copy of this
resolution as a certified true copy thereof and furnish the same to whomsoever concerned.”

Certified True Copy

For RB Diversified Private Limited

Director
DIN: 00015280






BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, (f a
NEW DELHI BENCH

COMPANY APPLICATION NO OF 2024

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;
AND

In the matter of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section
66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013
AND

In the matter of Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited ("QML” or “Transferor
Company”) and Quint Digital Limited (“QDL” or
“Transferee Company”) and their respective

shareholders and creditors

Quintillion Media Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }

Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office at }

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place }
New Delhi — 110 008 }
...... First Applicant Company /
Transferor Company
Quint Digital Limited, }
a company incorporated under the provisions of  }
Companies A~~~ C ’ " fhice at }
403, Prabhat | }
New Delhi — }

...... Second Applicant Company /

Transferee Company

RE



AFFIDAVIT 91; i

1, Raghav Bahl, son of Mr, Pran Nath Bahl, aged about 63 years and residing at Apartment No
KCB 012, 12th Floor, Tower B, DLF Kings Courl, W Block, Greater Kailash 2, South Delhi-
110048, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare as under:

1.

I submit that, I am the Authorized Signatory of Quintype Technologies India Limited
(*Company”) and duly authorized and competent to affirm this affidavit for and on behalf
of the Company, by virtue of a resolution dated April 15, 2024, passed by the Board of
Directors (“Board”) of the Company. 1 further submit that | am well conversant with the
facts and circumstances of the present case and as such am able to depose the following.

I submit that the Company is an unsecured creditor of Quint Digital Limited as on April
12, 2024.

I submit that, the Company has received a copy of the Scheme of Arrangement between
Quintillion Media Limited (“QML” or “Transferor Company”) and Quint Digital
Limited (“QDL” or “Transferee Company™) and their respective shareholders and
creditors (“Scheme”) and has gone through and understood the same.

I submit that, the Company fully supports and has conveyed its consent to the said Scherme
and any modification that may be made therein by the Transferee Company, its directors
or authorized representatives and/ or National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench
whilst sanctioning the Scheme and every step that may be taken by the Transferee
Company, its directors or authorized representatives for implementation of the said Scheme
under Sections 230-232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

I submit that, the Company hereby gives its consent to dispense with the requirement of
convening of any meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company and to
dispense with the requirement of issuance and publication of notice and advertisement of
said notice in newspapers for the purpose of considering and approving the Scheme since
the Company is fully supportive of the said Scheme and its implementation.

Date:
Place: New Delhi Kaghav tsanl



—
VYERIFICATION

Verified at New Delhi on this day of April, 2024 that the contents of the above affidavit ar¢
true and correct, that no part ot 1t 1s false and nothing material has been concealed therefrom.

Date r
Place: new vein naguay vaul
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List of Directors of Quint Digital Limited is as follows:

Apner A2

Y

5. Name of Director Address DIN Da.te of
No. Appointment
Apartment No. KCB 9, 3th Floor,
Tower B, DLF Kings Court, W
1 Raghav Bah
aghav Bah) Block, Greater Kailash 2, New 00015280 January 8, 2019
Delhi- 110048
Apartment No. KCB 9, Sth Floor,
. Tower B, DLF Kings Court, W
2 Ritu Kapur Block, Greater Kailash 2, New 00015423 January B, 2012
Dethi - 110048
Shri Radha Krishna Apartment,
Parshotam Flat No- A- 604 Plot No-23,
3 Agarwal Dass Sector-7, Dwarka, South West 00063017 February 15, 2019
Delhi 110075
Sanieev Krishana 805 C.A Apartments Paschim
4 Shajrm Vihar New Delhi New Delhi 00057601 February 15, 2019
@ 110063
301/401, Aquamarine, Plot
5 Vandana Malik number 273 -B Carter Road 00036382 February 19, 2021
Bandra West Mumbai 400050
T-3/V-1 LA Tropicana, Magazine
& | Mohan Lal Jain road, Khyber pass, Civil Lines, 00063240 February 26, 2019
North Deihi, Delhi-110054
501, Sunkist Building, 1st Road,
TPS 4, near Almeida Park
’ ! 127716 July 16, 2021
7 | Abha Kapoor Bandra West, Mumbai, 01277168 o 25
Maharashtra-400050
Fea @ s Flald ] 1 s e e

Design~tinne Fnmngny Secretary & Compliance Officer

Date:

QUINT DIGITAL LIMITED

{formerly known as Quint Digitaf Media Limited)
Registored Office: 403 Prabhat Kiren, 17, Rajsndra Place, Delhi- 110008 Tel: 011 45142374

Corporate Offleo: Carnoustle Building, Plot No. 1, 9th Floor, Sector 1G6A, Flim Gity, Nolda-201301 Tel: 0120 4751618

Wabaite: www.guintdigitaimedias.com, email: cs@thoquint.com, CIN: L831220L1985PLC373314
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Otr work was performed solely 1o ussist you in mecting your responsibilities in relation to your
cumphance with the regquircsments of Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 of the Acl and the
Companies {Compramises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, for onward submission to
the National Company Law | ribunal and other repulson autharities inclwding but not himited to
seeurities and Exchange Board of India, BSE Limited ete.. nlong with the dralt Scheme. Our
obligations in respect of this centificate are entirels separate from, and our responsibility and liability
is in no way changed hy, any other role we may have had as auditors of the Company or otherwise,
Nathing in this cerlilicate, nor anything said or done in the course of or in connectian with the services
thal ure the subject of this cenificate. will extend any duty ol care we may have in our capacity as
statuton auditurs of any linancial sintements of the Compuny.

Phis centifivate is esued at the request ol the Company 's management or onward submission to the
Nartiomal Company Law Tribunal und other regulatory authorities ineluding bul not limited 1o Securities
ad Exchange Board of India. BSE { onued ele., alonyg with the draft Scheme. Accordingly, this
cervficate may nul be suituble for any other purpose. and should not be used, referred to or distributed
lor any ot purpase o W any other party withowt our prior writien consent. Accordingly . we do not
accept ar assume ay hiability or any duty ol care or for any other purpase or 1o any other parly to whom
Hes Show I ar 1t s ose hands iLmay conie witholt uur prior consent in writing,
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Walker Chandiok &Co LLP

4o

Waiker Chandiok & Co LLP

Plot No 184 2nd Roor
Seclor 184,

Norda 201 301

Unar Pragesh Indla

T +81 120 485 599¢
F +Q1 120 485 5902

Independent auditor's certificate on the proposed accounting treatment included in the draft
scheme of arrangement pursuant to SEB) master circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93
dated june 20, 2023, as amended from time to time (‘the SEBI master circular'), Sections 230 1o 232
read with Section 66 and other applicable provision: of the Companijes Act, 2013, and the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016

Ta,

The Board of Directars,

Quint Digital Media Limited

403, Prabhat Kiran, 17 Rajendra Place,
New Delhi-110008

L This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 11 August
2023 with Quint Digital Media Limited {‘the Company' ar ‘the Transferee Campany").

2. We, the statutory auditors of the Company, have examined the proposed accounting treatment
specified in Clause 14 and Clause 18 of the draft scheme of arrangement between the Company
and Quintilfion Media Limited {'the Transferor Company') and their respective sharehalders and
creditors {hereinafter referred to as the ‘Draft Scheme'} as approved by the Board of Directors in
their meeting held on 14 August 2023, in terms of the provisions of the SEB| master circutar,
Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other 2pplicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 ('the Act’) read with the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016 (“the Rultes”} with reference ta its compliance with the accourting stardards
prascribed under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued thereunder (the
‘applicable accounting standards') and other generally accepted accounting principies in India. A
certified true copy of the Draft Scheme, with the propased accounting treatment specified in
Clause 14 and Clause 18 of the Draft S5cheme, as attached herewith in Appendix ), has been
initialed and stamped by us for identification purpose oniy.

4
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Walker Chandiok & CaLLP '492‘

Independent auditor's certificate on the proposed accounting treatment included in the draft
scheme of arrangement

Management’s Responsibility

3.

The responsibility for the preparation of the Draft Scheme, and its compliance with the relevant
laws and regulations, including the appiicahie accounting standards and other generaily accepted
accounting principles in India, is that of the Board of Directors of the companies involved, This
responsibllity includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation of the Draft Scheme and applying an appropriate basis of preparation; and
making estimates that are reasonahie in the tircumstances.

The Management is also responsible for ensuring that the Company complles with the
requirements of the Act and the Rules, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulaticns, 2015 ("SEBI LODR Reguiations™) and the SERI rmaster circular issued thereunder and
the applicable accounting standards, in relation to the Oraft Scheme, and for providing all
relevant information to the relevant National Company Law Tribunal and the BSE Limited
{hereinafter referred to as "BSE"}.

Auditor's Responsibility

5

Pursuant to the requirements of the relevant laws and regulations, it is gur responsibility to
provide a reasonable assurance as to whether the proposed accounting treatment specified in
Clause 14 and Clause 18 of the Draft Scheme complies with the SEBI LODR Regulations, the SEBI
master circular, and the appficable accounting standards and other generally accepted
accounting principles.

We conductad our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reparts or Certificates
far Spectal Purposes (Revised 2016} {'the Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘the ICA)’). The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical
requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL.

We haye complied with the relevant applicabie requirements of the Standard on Quality Control
{8QC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements, Issued by the ICAL

Opinion

i ACOCLr T

Based on our examination as abave and according to the information and explanations given to
us, along with the representations provided by the management, in our apinion:

a. The proposed accounting treatment relating to amalgamation of the Transferor Company
with the Transferee Company specified in Clause 14 of the Draft Scheme, attached herewith
and stamped by us for identification only, is in compliance with the SEBI LODR Regwlations,
the SEB! master circular and the applicable accounting standards and other generally
accepted accounting principles in India.

b. The proposed accounting treatment relating to reduction of capital of the Company specified
in Clause 18 of the Draft Scheme, attached herewith and stamped by us for identification
only, is outside the purview of the applicable accounting standards but is in compliance with
other generally accepted accounting principles in India.
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Walker Chandiok & CoLLP

independent auditor's certificate on the proposed accountlng treatment included in the draft
scheme of arrangement

Restriction on distribution or use

1G.

Our work was performed salely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your
compliance with the requlrements of the provisions of the SEBI LODR Reguiations, the SEB|
rmaster circular, Sections 230 to 232 read with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of the
Act read with the Ruies, for onward submission along with the Draft Scherme to the BSE and the
reievant National Company Law Tribunal. Our ohligations in respect of this certificate are entirely
separate from, and our responsibility and liability Is in no way changed by, any other role we may
have as statutory auditars of the Company or atherwise. Nothing in this certificate, nor anything
said or done in the course of or in connection with the services that are the subject of this
certificate, will extend any duty of care we may haye in gur capacity as statutory auditors of the
Company.

This certificate is issued at the request of the Ca